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CORPORATE PROFILE
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Shirble Department Store Holdings (China) Limited (the REAEER(FE)AERAR ([RA2F]) R
“Company”) was incorporated in the Cayman Islands with 2008F 11 ASE EHEHEXMKRIAER
limited liability on 5 November 2008. The Company and RNEl - RRAIREMB AR (EBIAEE])
its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) are principally FTERPEARENB([PE)EEFEEE
engaged in the operation of department stores and Mt REYPOER -

community shopping malls in the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”).

The Group is one of the long established Shenzhen- REBAFRINESEKANAEEELE Y
based department store chains. Targeting the mid- — ERhETEEE YR (KELE IR
market segment, it runs its department stores under (REES | REETELEEFTEE - R2022
the “ X% €% ” and “Shirble Plaza’ brands. As at 31 F12A318  AEELE R HEBI5KA
December 2022, the Group operated and/or managed EE ER10RMINEI - =ZRAEILE -
15 department stores, 10 of which are located in —RMNRBNTE—RMNREYD  BFER
Shenzhen, three in Shanwei, one in Meizhou City and BBRE@EE]) 8 5253,730F F X H
one in Changsha, with a total gross floor area (“GFA”) of 36.4%BBEEWME -

approximately 253,730 sg.m, of which 36.4% are the self-
owned properties.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

MBEREE

OPERATING RESULTS

e i g
REXRE

Year ended 31 December

RMB’000 BZ12A31HLEE
ARETR 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Revenue WA 191,576 230,118 481,077 794,582 970,892
Operating (loss)/profit g (BR) /&7 (595,402)  (398,692) 28,134 333,228 131,805
(Loss)/profit before income tax BRETSH AT (BB), 4F  (669,263)  (475,349) (43,015) 268,393 112,833
(Loss)/profit attributable to owners ARAEE A
of the Company Bk (B1B) /aFl (556,117)  (438,043) (75,116) 136,811 109,851
(Loss)/earning per share for the (loss)/ AL EIHEAF AELEER
profit attributable to owners of the (B8B)/ Bz E8R
Company during the year (B18) /&7
(expressed in RMB per share) (ABRARSE)
- Basic and diluted -EXREE (0.22) (0.18) (0.03) 0.05 0.04
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY EE -BEREDS
At 31 December
RMB’000 M2B318
AR®TR 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Total assets BEE 2,899,686 3,971,288 4248525 4,376,810 2,250,812
Total liabilities BaE 1,783,175 2,293,414 2,129,709 2,144,111 684,891
Total equity R 1,116,511 1,677,874 2,118,816 2,232,699 1,565,921
SEGMENT RESULTS D EPELE
Year ended 31 December 2022 Year ended 31 December 2021
BZE202512A31ALEE BE2021F12A31A LFE
Department Department
store store
business Others Group business Others Group
AERE BE
£% Hit s £% Eity N3
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT AR%TR AR¥TR ARETR AREFT ARETR
Revenue WA 191,576 - 191,576 230,118 - 230,118
Operating loss LEER (402,972)  (192,430)  (595402)  (131,524)  (267,168)  (398,692)
Loss before income tax BREAGLANES (462,575)  (206,688)  (669,263)  (192,943)  (282,406)  (475,349)
Loss for the year ERNGE (374,975)  (181,519)  (556,494)  (167,880)  (273,751)  (441,631)

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 F & ¥ mEAEER (RE) BRAR

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
R

REVENUE BY CATEGORY BRERE T Z2BA
2022
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AR (EE) ABE S ET
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT
ERBE

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the business
operations and financial performance of the Group
have been still significantly challenged by the COVID-19
pandemic and the related prevention and control measure.

According to the National Bureau of Statistics of
China (“NBS”), the GDP of China in 2022 amounted to
RMB121,020.7 trillion, representing an insignificant year-
on-year increase of 3.0% and the growth rate slowed
down sharply from 8.1% in 2021. The national consumer
price index (“CPI”) in December 2022 was only 1.8%
higher year-on year, and CPI in 2022 was up 2.0% year-
on-year. The total retail sales of consumer goods in 2022
in China increased by 2.0% year-on-year, compared to an
increase of 1.0% in 2021.

In 2022, the level of consumption in China is still
significantly affected by the COVID-19 pandemic. The
prevention and control measures have been tightened
due to the repeated domestic pandemic and thus, the
consumption is under pressure again. Also, the willingness
of residents to consume still needs to be recovered.
According to the NBS, the per capita consumption
expenditure of residents in China (excluding the impact of
price factors) decreased 0.2% in 2022, as compared to
2021. The per capita consumption expenditure of urban
residents (excluding the impact of price factors) decreased
1.7% in 2022, as compared to 2021. It shows that the
residents are cautious consumption. Following the gradual
relaxation of prevention and control measures at the end
of 2022 in China, it is expected the consumption will be
recovered gradually in the coming year.

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group
recorded the revenue of RMB191.6 million (2021:
RMB230.1 million). Loss attributable to owners of
the Company amounted to RMB556.1 million (2021:
RMB438.0 million).

H 1F2022F 12 A31HM I FEHIM - AEEH
MEBLCERVERRFBEIZIHEIAK
AT AR BB 15 K SH AR BE AT PR o

BEPEBRRFATB((BRGKFRE]) -+
R2022F M N EERERARKE121,020.7
ERET BEFREMTREHERT
3.0% + N FAE 2021 F /Y 18 K& K8 1%
1B o2022F12AMEBEEREBERER
([ZEBERBEEEKRER])) BAFHAL R &
51.8%IE N - 2022F 2 HER BB BERIEH
BEF FIR2.0%  2022F 1 &M B R A G
SEEERLIER?.0%  ME2021F R
1.0% °

B ) B KT 2022 F 4R R TR i & K
MITEZHTE - — T EHARBARERE
EEMEEREE  HEBIEAE: 5—7
EERBEERIDBFRE REB R
B AEE2EERNR2022F ALEEHNRE
WEERTER  L2021F T[£0.2% © ¥ $H
ERAMGREREZZER @ (20216 TF
1.7% - AIREREBBRBAZENEE -
PEEFBER2022FRE S MEH TR - B
BiEsTERESIE2IEIRIE -

X ERE

HZE2022F12A31H IEFEHM - REEER
BARK191.6BE T (20214 : ARM230.1
BEL) MBA - KRB E ARMLEEAA
R#556. 158 T (20214 : ARK438.08 5
JT) °
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

o FRHE

The Group has upgraded its department store premises
into “Shirble Plaza”, a one-stop shopping mall concept,
to meet the demand of the middleclass population in the
PRC for high-quality food, merchandise and services.
Furthermore, given the growing popularity of online sales
and marketing with further drive by the pandemic, the
Group utilised different online platforms including official
WeChat accounts to promote and stimulate consumers’
enthusiasm. These moves are expected to attract
more customers to visit the Group’s stores, increase
the customer patronage and enhance the shopping
experience to attract and retain new customers.

As of 31 December 2022, the Group operated and/or
managed 15 department stores with a total gross floor
area of 253,730 sqg.m, of which 36.4% are the self-owned
properties.

With the economic downside risk relating to the pandemic
and the highly leveraged real estate sector, the Group has
reduced the property investments and swifty implemented
proactive measures to mitigate the negative impact and
to strengthen business resilience and enhance customer
engagement on our retail business.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

China has gradually relaxed its prevention and control
measures at the end of 2022 in order to stimulate the
Chinese economy in the coming year by encouraging the
resumption of domestic business and social activities. At
the same time, the retail and department store markets
are also expected to recover gradually. COVID-19 is
expected to become a new normal and the physical
department store business will inevitably continue to face
challenges in 2023.

Looking ahead, the Group will consolidate its resources,
strengthen the management and adopt prudent
business strategies to mitigate the pressure from the
economic slowdown and continue to seize future market
opportunities.

6 SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE A &2 (FEl) ARAH

AEECKEBERSMARNK —WUAEY
B REES] AhEhERRACDY
BERM EMBEMRBHFTNR <t
ERBENE-THSH TR EITHEBE N
SETEATIRNRKRETFE  WINRERE
THERARRAES RRABEEEENTE
B ZERERYPKRIIELBEERERA
JEoRRESAR  RABYER - ARSI R
BHEE -

HZE2022F12A310  AEERKLE R HE
BISR B EJE - AR EH 1B £253,730F F
Ko Hh36.4% 5B EWE -

ERARITHNSERENEHETEEENL
BTRTRAR AEEERIEHENKE
WS TTEXR  RKEERE G ARE
BHFERNBERNTENNINRERTS

EBAI=

PEER2022FFRABETS NREDEE
AR IRE B AR E R RES - i
R8P B SR RO o B RIS - T E A
BEEMSHAE B 2R SERE - #E ML
SRR A EE BB EEHN2023F
HOBBERER -

RERK AEEKBEAER MAREER
REEBENEBRBEARELE T 78R
N BBINERKOTISES
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWRDN

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The operating results of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2022 are presented in two reportable operating
segments, namely (a) department store business and (b)
others including property business and unallocated items,
comprising mainly head office overheads. The following
discussions and analyses are based on the Group as a
whole and the operating results of each of the business
segments.

(@) The Group
Revenue of the Group were all contributed from the
department store business for the year ended 31
December 2022 and 2021. Revenue of the Group
amounted to RMB191.6 million for the year ended
31 December 2022, representing a decrease of
16.7%, as compared to RMB230.1 million in 2021.

Loss attributable to owners of the Company
amounted to RMB556.1 million and RMB438.0
million for the year ended 31 December 2022 and
2021, respectively.

Bt % [B] B
AEBHE2022F 12 A31H L FEMKELE
EUAMETREDIHZ - B (@B EEE
% Ro)EMBEREXEEANIRIER ¢
FTEBRATIRBERS - THFHmEDT
DERAEERBRSEBDBHLEER
fEH ©

(a) *KEH
H E£2022%F K2021512A318 I+ 5
EAEEMNRAZEHEEEELE
Bt o & £2022F12A31H IEFE - &K
EEMRABAREIO1I6BE T &
2021 AR#E230.1BE LR 16.7% °

H E2022F K2021F12A318 L F [E,
ARARIHEBEAEEEESNAARE
566.18 &tk ARMBA438.08E T °
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

M}EE nTnFﬂ&/-\*ﬁ

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)
(b)

Department store business segment

Set forth below is the segmental information of the
Group’s department store business for the year ended
31 December 2022, together with the comparative
figures for the year ended 31 December 2021:

Revenue

Other operating revenue

Other losses — net

Fair value loss on investment properties
Purchase of and changes in inventories
Employee benefit expenses

Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Net impairment losses on financial assets
Other operating expenses - net

Operating loss

Finance income
Finance costs

Finance costs — net

Loss before income tax
Income tax credit

Loss for the year

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED

By i’% [ B8 (&)

(b)

r%ﬁ/\ﬁ
Txﬁﬁ%kﬁ%zizozzimﬂsmtﬁ
EAEBBEEERNSBER  EF
HIE2021F12 A1 B I FE L& & F

Year ended 31 December

HZ12A31ALEE
2022 2021
20224 20214
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE TR ARETT
WA 191,576 230,118
H A 22 A 31,852 32,492
H B85 58 (240,300) 20,354
BREMENRAFEESE (221,877) (215,859)
GFERELED (5,196) (10,365)
EERMNAZ (42,911) (50,576)
EREHEMAZ (12,341) (12,962)
CTHEERNREBEFE (22,210) (29,383)
Hib g 55 (81,565) (95,343)
REER (402,972) (131,524)
B E WA 10,588 9,999
B KA (70,191) (71,418)
BhE A A F R (59,603) 61,419)
METEHAIEE (462,575) (192,943)
FIsfiEe 87,600 25,063
FEER (374,975) (167,880)

S

wE

BEER (hE) ERAR
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWE D

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

(b) Department store business segment (continued)
Revenue
Revenue breakdown of the Group’s department
store business for the two years ended 31
December 2022 and 2021 were as follows:

Bf ¥ B B8 (&)
(b) BEEBEBESE)
WA

Year ended 31 December

H 220225 N2021F12A318 1L W &
FE - AEEEE/EEBHWRABRMLD
N

Percentage of department
store’s revenue of the Group

HEAEEEEE
HE12B1ALLEE L ON: =R
2022 2021 2022 2021
20225 20214 2022 2021%F
RMB’000 RMB’000 % %
AR®TR ARBTR
Rental income KON 184,471 208,912 96.3 90.8
Direct sales EEHE 6,466 10,971 3.4 4.8
Commission from concessionaire
sales H2HERS 639 295 0.3 0.1
Income from reversal of long-aged ~ EEIEMER TR
pre-paid gift cards and AABRORBES
unredeemed awarded credits ioEEl N - 9,940 = 4.3
Total @st 191,576 230,118 100.0 100.0

Rental income decreased by 11.7% to RMB184.5
million for the year ended 31 December 2022 from
RMB208.9 million in 2021. Direct sales decreased
by 41.1% to RMB6.5 million for the year ended 31
December 2022 from RMB11.0 million in 2021.

The decrease in rental income was mainly
attributable to the increase in the vacancy rate of
department stores because of the tightening of
prevention and control measures for the COVID-19
pandemic epidemic in China in 2022.

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 F & ¥ REAEER (FR) BRAR

HEWABARKIBMEAE T W
2021 M A R ¥208.98 B LR
11.7% » R & 22022912 A31H It F
E ERHEHEAARBSEE L &
2021 F ARBE1.0BETHD41.1% ©

HE WA TREEEHRRR2022F B R
BIFRARITRBESHEEREE -
Wi 5| RS = 8 RIE M -

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 9



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWE D

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

(b)

10

Department store business segment (continued)
Other operating revenue

Other operating revenue remained stable at
RMB31.9 million for the year ended 31 December
2022 as compared to RMB32.5 million in 2021.

Other losses - net

Other losses — net amounted to RMB240.3 million
for the year ended 31 December 2022, as compared
to other gains — net of RMB20.4 million in 2021,
primarily due to a loss from early termination and
modification of leases of RMB164.1 million resulting
from the derecognition of related right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities and a loss from the change of
sublease agreements of RMB89.2 million resulting
from the change in lease receivables and the
derecognition of right-of-use assets.

Fair value loss on investment properties

Fair value losses on investment properties increased
to RMB221.9 million for the year ended 31
December 2022 from RMB215.9 million in 2021,
mainly due to the continuous outbreak of COVID-19.

Purchase of and changes in inventories
Purchase of and changes in inventories amounted
to RMB5.2 million for the year ended 31 December
2022, representing a decrease of 50.0% as
compared to RMB10.4 million in 2021, which was
in line with the decrease in direct sales. Purchase
of and changes in inventories accounted for 80.0%
of the Group’s direct sales for the year ended 31
December 2022, as compared to 94.5% in 2021.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR

B 7% B 8 ()

(b)

BEEEXS B (E)

HEE A

Hi & WA R2021 EN AR EEZ25H
B EH E2022F12A318 IFF
EMARKEI1.0BE L » ThARIEH -
TR EEBUAR D

B gEEFE
HE2022F12A831H IEFE - EME
BFEAARK240.3H E T © M2021

FHMKEFEHBARE204858E8 T
FTEREREMKRIENETREREM
RItERHETEREERREERED
EEARBIG4IEETNAZEEMN
107 2% T 2 h U L & TR R 4R L E RE R MEE P
BEEROEEBARESI2AEE T -

REYEN L FEER
BEMEN A FEFIBH20021FHAR
215,08 BILIE I # £2022F12 8
S1HIEFEMARB2210688 T =
THRFEREHNEMARE -

FERERZE

HE2022F12A31H LFE @ FEIR
Bresem A ARB2BEE T
B2021F M ARB104B8E TR D
50.0% ' EEEHEE R —H--FE
W N Eh NS EH =20229128
1B IEFEEEHEEMNS0.0% + 2021
FRI1594.5% °
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWE D

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

(b)

Department store business segment (continued)
Employee benefit expenses

Employee benefit expenses decreased by 15.2% to
RMB42.9 million for the year ended 31 December
2022 from RMB50.6 million in 2021, primarily due to
the streamline of labour force.

Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Depreciation and amortisation expenses decreased
slightly by 5.4% to RMB12.4 million for the year
ended 31 December 2022 from RMB13.0 million in
2021, mainly due to certain assets have been fully
depreciated over the useful life.

Other operating expenses - net

Other operating expenses, which principally
comprised of utility expenses, advertising,
marketing, promotion and related expenses, other
tax expenses, bank charges, exchange differences
and maintenance expenses, decreased by 14.4% to
RMB81.6 million for the year ended 31 December
2022 from RMB95.3 million in 2021 due to cost
control and measures implemented by the Group.

Operating loss

As a result of the reasons mentioned above, the
operating loss of the department store business
segment amounted to RMB403.0 million for the
year ended 31 December 2022, as compared to the
operating loss of RMB131.5 million in 2021.

Finance income

Finance income increased by 6.0% to RMB10.6
million for the year ended 31 December 2022, as
compared to RMB10.0 million in 2021, mainly due
to the increase in interest income from finance lease
and bank deposits.

B 7% B 8 ()

(b)

BEEEXS B (E)

ESEFFZ
EERANHZH2021FMARES0.6H
ERAD15.2% 2 #H E2022F 123318
IFFEENARKI2BETT TEHR
BEAFATE -

WERBHEES

e M 8P ST 2021 FE M AR #13.0
B & LB 5.4% % B £2022F
12A31AEFEMNARBE1248 87T
TEHRETEEREAFERAFHAR
TEWE -

H A8 & =5 F 58
BARARRIER T AAES REE - B
g (EFEREARSEMYT
EBE mEBHE- - BHEE@EAY - H
MmRIERST RITKE EEEBRE
BFY) m2021F M ARKIS3HEE T
BAD14.4% 2 HE2022F12 8318 IEF
EHARKESI6EETT

BEEE

AR LM RRA - 8 £2022F12H31H
HFEREEEBDINKEEEBAA
R¥403.08 870 M2021F W& &
BAAREI1I5EETT

BE WA

AW A B2021FMARE10.06E T
H#N6.0% % & £2022F12 A31H 1F 4
EMARKI06BEL TEZHRBEE
FHERBWARIBITFERIEINAE -
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWE D

FINANCIAL REVIEW (continued)

(b)

(c)

12

Department store business segment (continued)
Finance costs

Finance costs decreased by 1.7% to RMB70.2
million for the year ended 31 December 2022, as
compared to RMB71.4 million in 2021, mainly due
to the decrease in interest expenses on operating
leases as the lessee.

Income tax credit

Income tax credit amounted to RMB87.6 million and
RMB25.1 million for the year ended 31 December
2022 and 2021, respectively.

Loss for the year

As a result of the aforementioned, loss attributable to
the department store business segment amounted to
RMB375.0 million for the year ended 31 December
2022, as compared to the loss of RMB167.9 million
in 2021.

Others segment

Others represents mainly property business and
unallocated items including directors emoluments,
staff costs and operating expenses incurred for
headquarter or administrative purposes which were
not directly attributable to department store business
segment. Such losses amounted to RMB181.5
million and RMB273.8 million for the year ended 31
December 2022 and 2021, respectively.

Other losses — net

Other losses — net amounted to RMB44.0 million for
the year ended 31 December 2022 as compared to
RMB194.7 million in 2021, mainly due to the net loss
on listed equity securities of approximately RMB43.0
million arising from the disposal of all shares of TFG
International Group Limited (“TFG”) held by the
Group in 2022 as compared to the fair value loss on
TFG of RMB157.1 million in 2021.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR

B 7% B 8 ()

(b)

(c)

BEEEXS B (E)

BE KA

HZEZ2022F12A31B L FEMRE K
KB T%E ARK702B8 8L M
2021F QB ARET14GE L TEH
MERERBALCEHERN B ZHD -

Frif#m %

H E2022%F N2021F12A31B IEFE
MATEHEED R ABARKES7T 6B ET
MARE2B1HETT °

FEEE

HRN EXprat - # 22022612831H
TFEEEEEEESPTELBEAAR
#375.08 & JT 0 M2021FEEFE 8l A A
R¥167.98 8T °

Hth 5 &8
HWETBEEHNEES M ADEEE
(BIEESEMWE BIRARBI K
THREMMELENKERS) HTE
EEBRBEEERDHF - H/ 22022
FR2021F12A31BILFE 2S5
BoRlABARKIBISABELIARE
273.8E BT °

HEEEFE

HE2022F12A31H LFE - S
BFHEAEARBIOBE T HER
2021F ARMA194.7TEE L » WE B
DEAEER2022F HE 2 IFEZFEDN
BrLBEBREERERAR ([Bx]) B&Hmm
EEMNHE EMEEEFBEFIED
ARBA30BET ' HHE2021F AE T
NFEFEEAREISTIEET
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENmR D

DIVIDEND

The Board has decided not to recommend any final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL
RESOURCES

As of 31 December 2022, the Group’s cash and cash
equivalents and restricted bank deposits amounted to
RMB94.8 million, representing an increase of 4.1% from
RMB91.1 million as of 31 December 2021. The cash and
cash equivalents and restricted bank deposits, which
were in RMB and Hong Kong dollars, were deposited with
banks in the PRC and Hong Kong for interest income.

Borrowings

The Group had long-term and short-term borrowings of
RMB540.9 million and RMB45.2 million, respectively as
of 31 December 2022 (2021: long-term and short-term
borrowings of RMB561.5 million and RMB95.4 million,
respectively), mainly representing the secured bank
borrowing denominated in RMB secured by the charge
of properties in the PRC. The gearing ratio, which is
calculated by the Group’s total borrowings divided by its
shareholders equity, was 52.5% as of 31 December 2022
(31 December 2021: 39.1%).

Net current liabilities and net assets

The net current liabilities of the Group as of 31 December
2022 were RMB73.1 million (2021: net current assets of
RMB142.5 million). The net assets of the Group as of 31
December 2022 decreased to RMB1,116.5 million (2021:
RMB1,677.9 million), representing a decrease of 33.5%.

Foreign exchange exposure

The business operation of the Group is primarily in the
PRC with most of its transactions settled in RMB. Certain
of the Group’s cash and bank balances are denominated
in Hong Kong dollars. For the year ended 31 December
2022, the Group recorded a net foreign exchange gain
of RMB3.2 million (2021: net foreign exchange loss of
RMB2.6 million). The Group has not used any forward
contracts, currency borrowings or other means to hedge
its foreign currency exposure.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWE D

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL
RESOURCES (continued)

Employees and remuneration policy

As of 31 December 2022, the total number of employees
of the Group was 254 (31 December 2021: 327).
The Group’s remuneration policy is determined with
reference to market conditions and the performance,
qualifications and experience of individual employees.
The Company has also introduced the key performance
indicators assessment scheme to boost performance and
operational efficiency.

Contingent liabilities

Certain suppliers and ex-employees have commenced
legal proceedings in the PRC against the Group in respect
of disputes over contract terms and employment contract
terms. As of 31 December 2022, the legal proceedings
are ongoing. The Group has made an accumulated
provision of approximately RMB631,000 (2021:
RMB656,000) which the Directors believe is adequate to
cover the amounts, if any, payable in respect of these
claims.

Material acquisition and disposal

On 29 August 2022, Baoke Trading (BVI) Company
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and
Bright Goal Investment Holding Limited entered into a
sale and purchase agreement in respect of the disposal
of the 1,320,000,000 shares of TFG, a company listed
on the Stock Exchange (stock code: 00542), for a total
consideration of HK$60,456,000 (the “Disposal”’). As
one of the applicable percentage ratios (as defined
under Rule 14.07 of The Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Listing Rules”)) in relation to the Disposal is more
than 25% but is less than 75%, the Disposal constitutes
a major transaction for the Company and is subject to
the reporting, announcement and shareholders’ approval
requirements under Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules. The
Disposal was completed in September 2022.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWE D

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL
RESOURCES (continued)

Material acquisition and disposal (continueq)

On 8 December 2022, Shenzhen Shirble Chain Store
Limited Liability Company* (RIIFBEEEEELERE
[RAF]) (the “Lessee”), a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company, and Shenzhen Hongfa Real Estate
Development Co., Ltd.* (Rl REFEHERZEAR
‘AA]) (the “Lessor”) entered into the early termination
agreement (the “Early Termination Agreement”) in
relation to the early termination of the lease agreement
dated 30 June 2012 entered into between the Lessor
and the Lessee in relation to the lease of the premises
at Hongfa World Shopping Plaza, Baoshi South Road,
Langxin Community, Shiyan Street, Baoan District,
Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, China. As one of the
applicable percentage ratios as defined under the Listing
Rules in respect of the transaction contemplated under
the Early Termination Agreement based on the value of
the right-of-use asset to be derecognised by the Group
pursuant to IFRS 16 is 5% or more but is less than 25%,
the transaction contemplated under the Early Termination
Agreement constitutes a discloseable transaction of
the Company and is subject to the notification and
announcement but is exempt from shareholders’ approval
requirements under Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules.

Save as disclosed above, there were no material
acquisition and disposal of subsidiaries for the year ended
31 December 2022.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWE D

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On 30 December 2022, Shenzhen Shirble Enterprise
Management Co., Ltd. (RITHREEEEEFRAQA)
(“Shirble Management Consultant”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, and Shenzhen Shengrunfeng
Investment & Development Co., Ltd.* (&I HL
BEEEABMHR AT (“SRF”) entered into the supplemental
agreement (the “IEC Supplemental Termination
Agreement”) for the purpose of amending the terms of
the termination agreement entered into between Shirble
Management Consultant and SRF on 30 December
2020. The IEC Supplemental Termination Agreement
constitutes a “transaction” between members of the
Group and SRF which is a connected person (as defined
under the Listing Rules) of the Company and hence
a connected transaction for the Company. According
to the highest applicable percentage ratio calculated
for the purpose of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules,
the IEC Supplemental Termination Agreement and the
transactions contemplated thereunder shall be subject to
the reporting, announcement, annual review and approval
by the independent shareholders of the Company at
general meeting. The IEC Supplemental Termination
Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereunder
was approved by the independent shareholders of the
Company in the extraordinary general meeting of the
Company held on 29 March 2023.

Further details of the IEC Supplemental Termination
Agreement are disclosed in the announcement of the
Company dated 30 December 2022 and the circular of the
Company dated 13 March 2023.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

ESEHE

DIRECTORS

Non-executive Director

Ms. HUANG Xue Rong, Chairlady

Ms. HUANG Xue Rong, aged 58, was appointed as a non-
executive Director on 26 May 2020 and a Chairlady of the
Board on 26 September 2021. Ms. HUANG has over 15
years of experience in administrative and business matters.
Ms. HUANG is overall responsible in determining the
strategic planning and direction of the Group. She is the
mother of Mr. YANG Ti Wei, an executive Director.

Executive Director

Mr. YANG Ti Wei, Deputy Chairman, Chief Executive
Officer and member of the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration Committee

Mr. YANG Ti Wei, aged 36, was appointed as an executive
Director and Chief Executive Officer on 7 September 2013
and re-designated from the Co-Chairman of the Board to
the Deputy Chairman of the Board on 26 September 2021.
Mr. YANG joined the Group in June 2009 as the executive
vice president of the Group. He is principally responsible
for formulating the overall business development strategies
and providing overall management and operational
directions of the Group. Mr. YANG is also a director of
Shirble Department Store (Hong Kong) Limited (“Shirble
Department Store (Hong Kong)”), Shirble Department
Store Investment Limited (“Shirble Hong Kong”), Cosmic
Favour Limited, Sibo Culture Limited, Baotong (BVI)
Company Limited, Baotong E-commence (Hong Kong)
Company Limited, Baoke Trading (BVI) Company Limited,
Opulent Sino Development Ltd., Good Virtue Investment
Limited, Lawbo Investment Limited, and Shenzhen
Shirble Enterprise Management Co., Ltd and a legal
representative of Shenzhen Shirble Department Store Co.,
Ltd. (“Shirble Department Store (Shenzhen)”), Shenzhen
Shirble Chain Store Limited Liability Company (“Shirble
Chain Store”),Shenzhen Qianhai Baotang E-commence
Company Limited, Shenzhen Shirble New Retail Co. Ltd.,
Shanwei Shirble Department Store Co., Ltd., Luhe Shirble
Department Store Co., Ltd. and Lufeng Shirble Department
Store Co., Ltd. Mr. YANG obtained a bachelor’s degree
in business management from the University of Surrey in
England in 2010. Mr. YANG is the son of Ms. HUANG Xue
Rong, Chairlady of the Board and a non-executive Director.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

ESEHE

DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. CHEN Fengliang, Chairperson of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Audit Committee

Mr. CHEN Fengliang, aged 49, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 18 June 2010.
Mr. CHEN obtained a bachelor’s degree in economics
from the Inner Mongolia University in 1995. From 1995
to 1998, Mr. CHEN was a planning officer in the planning
department of the Yike Zhao League branch of The
Agricultural Bank of China. From 1998 to 2001, Mr. CHEN
studied at the Graduate School of the People’s Bank of
China and obtained a master’s degree in economics in
2001. From 2001 to 2016, Mr. CHEN was the secretary to
the president’s office of China Eagle Securities Company
Limited, the manager of risk control of China Eagle Asset
Management Company Limited, the director of investment
of Shanghai Sino-V Asset Management Company
Limited and the vice general manager of the business
development department of Chinalion Securities Co., Ltd..
Currently, Mr. CHEN is the executive director and general
manager of Shenzhen Dezhonghengzheng Investment
Company Limited.

Mr. JIANG Hongkai, Chairperson of the Nomination
Committee and a member of the Audit Committee and the
Remuneration Committee

Mr. JIANG Hongkai, aged 57, was appointed as an
independent non-executive Director on 18 June 2010. Mr.
JIANG obtained a Bachelor of Science degree in chemistry
from South China Normal School in 1986. From 1986 to
1994, Mr. JIANG was a high school teacher. In 1994, Mr.
JIANG became qualified as a lawyer in China after passing
an examination required for admission as a PRC lawyer.
From 1994 to 2003, Mr. JIANG worked as a lawyer in
Guangdong Jihe Law Firm. Since 2003, Mr. JIANG has
been working as a lawyer in the King & Capital (Shenzhen)
Law Firm (formerly known as the Shenzhen branch of King
& Capital Law Firm).
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

ESEHE

DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent non-executive Directors (continued)

Mr. TSANG Wah Kwong, Chairperson of the Audit
Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee
and the Nomination Committee

Mr. TSANG Wah Kwong, aged 70, was appointed
as an independent non-executive Director on 30
March 2021. Mr. TSANG is a former partner of
PricewaterhouseCoopers in Hong Kong and China
and has over 30 years of experience in auditing and
providing support for initial public offerings and acquisition
transactions. Mr. TSANG received a bachelor degree
in business administration from Chinese University of
Hong Kong. He is a fellow member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a member of the
Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a
fellow member of the Chartered Association of Certified
Accountants.

Currently, Mr. TSANG is an independent non-executive
director of the following companies listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”): China Merchants China
Direct Investments Limited (stock code: 00133), Sihuan
Pharmaceutical Holdings Group Limited (stock code:
00460) and TK Group (Holdings) Limited (stock code:
02283). Mr. TSANG is an independent director of HUYA
Inc (listed on the New York Stock Exchange, stock code:
HUYA). Mr. TSANG was an independent non-executive
director of Ping An Securities Group (Holdings) Limited
(stock code: 00231) from February 2016 to March 2020
and CA Cultural Technology Group Limited (stock code:
01566) from November 2014 to November 2022, which
were all listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEERE

The Board is pleased to present the report on the affairs
of the Company, together with the consolidated financial
statements and auditor’s report, for the year ended 31
December 2022.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Shirble Department Store Holdings (China) Limited was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 5 November 2008
as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Law, (Cap. 22) of the Cayman Islands. The
address of its registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins
Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman
Islands.

The Company is principally engaged in investment
holding. The principal activities of the Company and its
subsidiaries are department store operations and property
development in the People’s Republic of China (the
“PRC”).

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2022 are set forth in the consolidated income statement
on page 62 of this annual report.

PROPOSED FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board has decided not to recommend any final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2022.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in investment properties during the
year are set forth in note 14 to the consolidated financial
statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment
during the year are set forth in note 15 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEERE

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the Company’s authorised and issued share
capital as of 31 December 2022 are set forth in note 26 to
the consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

As of 31 December 2022, distributable reserves of the
Company included the Company’s accumulated loss in
the amount of RMB296.3 million and the Company’s share
premium in the amount of RMB751.0 million. Details of the
movements in reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2022 are set forth in
notes 28 to 29 to the consolidated financial statements
and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity,
respectively.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

The Group made no charitable donations for the year
ended 31 December 2022.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
articles of association of the Company (the “Articles”)
and the laws of the Cayman Islands do not impose any
limitations on such rights.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

Employees of the Company’s subsidiaries in the PRC
and Hong Kong are required to participate in defined
contribution retirement schemes. Particulars of these
retirement plans are set forth in note 2 to the consolidated
financial statements.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEERE

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report are as follows:

Non-executive Director:
Ms. HUANG Xue Rong (Chairlady)

Executive Director:
Mr. YANG Ti Wei (Deputy chairman and Chief Executive
Officer)

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. CHEN Fengliang

Mr. JIANG Hongkai

Mr. TSANG Wah Kwong

Pursuant to Article 83(3) of the Articles, the Directors
shall have the power from time to time and at any time
to appoint any person as a Director either to fill a casual
vacancy on the Board or as an addition to the existing
Board. Any Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual
vacancy shall hold office until the first general meeting of
Shareholders after his appointment and be subject to re-
election of such meeting and any Director appointed by
the Board as an addition to the existing Board shall hold
office only until the next following annual general meeting
of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.
Any Director appointed pursuant to Article 83(3) of the
Articles shall not be taken into account in determining
which particular Directors or the number of Directors who
are to retire by rotation.

Pursuant to Article 84 of the Articles, at each annual
general meeting one-third of the Directors for the time
being (or, if their number is not a multiple of three, the
number nearest to but not less than one-third) shall retire
from office by rotation provided that every Director shall
be subject to retirement at an annual general meeting at
least once every three years and shall then be eligible for
re-election.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEERE

DIRECTORS (continued)

In accordance with the Article 84 of the Articles,
Mr. JIANG Hongkai and Mr. TSANG Wah Kwong will
retire by rotation. All retiring Directors, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Ms. HUANG Xue Rong, the non-executive Director, has
entered into a letter of appointment with the Company for
a terms of three years effective from 26 May 2020 and the
annual director’s fee is HK$300,000.

Mr. YANG Ti Wei, the executive Director, has entered
into service agreements with the Company for a term of
three years commenced from 7 September 2022. During
this period, Mr. YANG will be entitled to a fixed annual
director’s emolument of HK$600,000.

Mr. CHEN Fengliang and Mr. JIANG Hongkai, the
independent non-executive Directors, have signed letters
of appointment for a term of three years commencing
from 18 June 2020. The other independent non-executive
Director Mr. TSANG Wah Kwong has signed letter of
appointment for a term of three years commencing from
30 March 2021. The annual fee for each independent non-
executive Director is HK$300,000.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors has
entered or has proposed to enter into any service
agreements with the Company or any of its subsidiaries
(other than contracts expiring or determinable by
the employer within one year without payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation).
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY
AND ITS ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As of 31 December 2022, the interests and short positions
of the Directors and chief executive in the shares, the
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any
of the associated corporations of the Company (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO”), which were required (a) to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Division 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which they were taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); (b)
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein; or (c) to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies (the “Model Code”) set forth in Appendix 10
to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), were as follows:

(@) Long positions in the shares of the Company

EERBSTHRAEREAQFAR
HEBZENRG HEROK
ESENEERKXRE

HE2022F12A318 EEERESTHA
B AR A s A QD B A MR E E A AR -

BEBRNDIESFTHNEZEAS (TERE
FRHEGEN ((EHRPEHH]) HEXV
B - P (@i B H R E GG EXVERET &8
DELBAA N T KB R FT (BIER R ES R
BB NZERY  EFEAEERAREE
BmkAR)  O)REES RBEKAIE352
i RAFRAMNELM  He)IREES
MAFEEG) EmRA (LR A ) e+ AT
BN EMRRAEZESEHETEFRHNIZESTH
([BESFA ) BHARARA LEBZH 0T

/

T

(@ REQXFROANEE

Number of Percentage of

Name of directors Capacity Note shares shareholding
= 5% Mt = ®RHEA BRESHL
Ms. HUANG Xue Rong Beneficial owner 8,324,000 0.33%
BEERLZ T Em#Ea A
Administrator 1 1,374,167,500 55.08%
BEEA
Mr. YANG Ti Wei Beneficial owner 2,490,000 0.09%
15 R 4 5 A EmEE A
Note: MisT -

(1) Ms. HUANG Xue Rong has been appointed as the
administrator of the estate of Mr. YANG Xiangbo,
which include all the issued share capital of Xiang Rong
Investment Limited (“Xiang Rong”). Xiang Rong owns
the entire issued share capital of Shirble Department
Store Limited (“Shirble BVI”). As such, Ms. HUANG Xue
Rong is deemed to be interested in the 1,374,167,500
Shares held by Shirble BVI.
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EEEHE

Long positions in the shares of associated REBEIEROTINITE
corporations

Name of associated Number of Percentage of
Name of director corporations Capacity Note shares shareholding
Bsng R EEERE &1 i BB HE EREAL
Ms. HUANG Xue Rong Shirble BVI Administrator 1 50,000 100%
BEERLL M EBVI EEA
Ms. HUANG Xue Rong Xiang Rong Administrator 1 100 100%
EERLL Xiang Rong EEA
Note: B 5

(1) Ms. HUANG Xue Rong has been appointed as the
administrator of the estate of Mr. YANG Xiangbo, which
include all the issued share capital of Xiang Rong. Xiang
Rong owns the entire issued share capital of Shirble BVI.

Save as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2022,
to the knowledge of the Company, none of the
Directors or chief executive of the Company had or
was deemed under the SFO to have any interests or
short positions in any of the shares, the underlying
share and debentures of the Company and any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) which was required (a) to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which they were taken
or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO); or (b) pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to
be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c) to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code.

(1) ESBXRTOEZTAGERLERN
BEETEA - EBiEXiang Rongf 2
BB # 1T - Xiang Rong#% & Shirble
BVIKI 2B ZITARA ©

Br £ SCAT I 8 & S 0 1R20224F12 A 31
B BAQAMA ARRESHESD
TR B0 85 A A 5 & H AT (A 48 8
(E & RFBHLBEEPIEXVES) BT
IR ~ HER D EEES  HEX
BEHES (@BRIEES KIS EXY
HETRESDEME AR B R Z
ERAR (BREESREEFRHBE
BB T BB EE R BER 2
HEAR) Kb AREESRBEK
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS

IN THE SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As of 31 December 2022, the following persons (other
than a Director or chief executive of the Company), had
interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company as notified to the Company
pursuant to Divisions 2 and 3 Part XV of the SFO or
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:

Long positions in the shares of the Company

FERRRAEAQ2ARGREER
HHEER AR

R2022F12831H M TA LT (KARAlES
i TBABRIN) RAD B 1D S HE
% 17 70 B A (T AR 1 78 5 & B & A& 5] XV ED
FoREIDIPAME AN B A TR R K
HAARRIRIEE S KA EKDIE3361KBET
MELMANERSAR

RERBDRBPNEFR

Number of Percentage of

Name Capacity Note Shares shareholding
HE 51 Mt & [gng 4= BRESL
Shirble BVI Beneficial Owner 1 1,374,167,500 55.08%
R EBVI ExnEEA

Xiang Rong Interest in a controlled corporation 1 1,374,167,500 55.08%
Xiang Rong XEHEE M ER

Mr. HAO Jian Min Beneficial Owner 374,250,000 15.00%
MEREE EmBEEA

Note: B 5T -

(1) The 1,374,167,500 shares of the Company were held by
Shirble BVI, which was wholly owned by Xiang Rong. Ms.
HUANG Xue Rong has been appointed as the administrator
of the estate of Mr. YANG Xiangbo, which include all the
issued share capital of Xiang Rong. According to the SFO,
both of Ms. HUANG Xue Rong and Xiang Rong were
deemed to have interests in the 1,374,167,500 shares held
by Shirble BVI.

Save as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2022, the
Directors were not aware of any person (other than a
Director or chief executive of the Company) or corporation
who had any interests or short positions in the shares
and the underlying shares of the Company pursuant to
Division 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or as recorded in
the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to Section 336 of the SFO.
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EMPLOYEES’ SHARE AWARD SCHEME

The Company adopted an employees’ share award
scheme (“Employees’ Share Award Scheme”) on 22
January 2014 (“The Adoption Date”). The purpose of
the Employees’ Share Award Scheme is to recognise
and reward eligible employees for their contributions to
the business and development of the Group, provide
incentives to eligible employees for their satisfactory
performance, and align the interest of the eligible
employees with the interest of the Group through the
grant of the award. As approved by the Board under
the Employees’ Share Award Scheme, the grant shares
and the related income will be vested to the relevant
employees during a period of three years commencing
from the first anniversary of the dates of grant in the
percentages of 33.3%, 33.3% and 33.4%, respectively.
The Scheme was terminated on 30 April 2022. Up to 30
April 2022, an aggregate of 35,807,200 shares of the
Company have been granted to 129 eligible employees
and fully vested. During the year ended 31 December
2022, no shares of the Company have been granted,
vested or lapsed under the Employee’ Share Award
Scheme. The number of shares available for grant under
the Employees’ Share Award Scheme were 388,600
shares as of 1 January 2022 and 30 April 2022.

Saved as disclosed above, no share scheme had been
adopted by the Company during the year ended 31
December 2022.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The employees’ and Directors’ remuneration is determined
with reference to salaries paid by comparable companies,
experience, responsibilities and performance of the Group.
In addition to the fees, salaries, housing allowances, other
allowances, benefits in kind or bonuses, the Company has
conditionally adopted Employees’ Share Award Scheme
pursuant to which the participants, including the Directors,
may reward shares directly.

Details of the Directors’ emoluments and emoluments of

the five highest paid individuals in the Group are set out in
notes 10 and 39 to the consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

As of 31 December 2022, none of the Directors or their
respective associates (as defined in the Listing Rules)
had any interest in a business, which competes or may
compete with the business of the Group.

As disclosed in the prospectus of the Company dated
5 November 2010 (the “Prospectus”), the Controlling
Shareholders (as defined in the Prospectus) and the then
executive Directors (collectively, the “Covenantors”)
have entered into a deed of non-competition in favor
of the Company with effect from the Listing Date. The
Covenantors have provided the Group with written
confirmations that they and their associates (other than
members of the Group) have fully complied with the deed
of non-competition for the year ended 31 December 2022.

The independent non-executive Directors have conducted
an annual review on the Covenantors’ compliance with
the deed of non-competition, the options, the pre-emptive
rights or first rights of refusals provided by the Controlling
Shareholders (as defined in the Prospectus) on their
existing or future competing business.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company were entered into or existed
during the year ended 31 December 2022.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under the sections headed “Directors’
and Chief Executive’s Interests and Short Positions
in the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of
the Company and its Associated Corporations”, and
“Employees’ Share Award Scheme” above, at no
time during the year was the Company and any of
its subsidiaries of the Company and its associated
corporations a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors or chief executive or any of their spouse or
children under the age of 18 to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate.
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ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE
SHARES

At no time during the year was the Company or any
of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any
arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in the Company or
any other body corporate.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The aggregate revenue attributable to the Group’s largest
customer and five largest customers taken together
were 32.0% and 40.9%, respectively of the Group’s total
revenue for the year.

The aggregate purchases and cost of rendering of services
attributable to the Group’s largest supplier and five
largest suppliers taken together were 17.6% and 55.4%,
respectively of the Group’s total purchases and cost of
rendering of services for the year.

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder
of the Company which, to the best knowledge of the
Directors, owned more than 5% of the Company’s issued
share capital, had any interest in the share capital of the
Group’s five largest customers and five largest suppliers for
the year ended 31 December 2022.

BORROWINGS

The Group has long-term and short-term borrowings of
RMB540.9 million and RMB45.2 million, respectively as
of 31 December 2022 (2021: long-term and short-term
borrowing of RMB561.5 million and RMB95.4 million,
respectively), mainly representing the secured bank
borrowing denominated in RMB secured by the charge of
properties in the PRC.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Details of the related party transactions which were
undertaken in the ordinary course of business are set forth
in note 36 to the consolidated financial statements.

On 30 December 2022, Shirble Management Consultant,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and
SRF entered into the IEC Supplemental Termination
Agreement for the purpose of amending the terms of
the termination agreement entered into between Shirble
Management Consultant and SRF on 30 December
2020. The IEC Supplemental Termination Agreement
constitutes a “transaction” between members of the
Group and SRF which is a connected person (as defined
under the Listing Rules) of the Company and hence
a connected transaction for the Company. According
to the highest applicable percentage ratio calculated
for the purpose of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules,
the IEC Supplemental Termination Agreement and the
transactions contemplated thereunder shall be subject to
the reporting, announcement, annual review and approval
by the independent shareholders of the Company at
general meeting. The IEC Supplemental Termination
Agreement and the transactions contemplated thereunder
was approved by the independent shareholders of the
Company in the extraordinary general meeting of the
Company held on 29 March 2023.

Further details of the IEC Supplemental Termination
Agreement are disclosed in the announcement of the
Company dated 30 December 2022 and the circular of the
Company dated 13 March 2023.
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EXEMPT CONTINUING CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

The transactions stated below are entered into in the
ordinary and usual course of business, and constitute
continuing connected transactions exempt from the
reporting, announcement, annual renew and independent
shareholders’ approval requirements as defined in Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules.

Lease agreement with Shenzhen Ruizhuo Investment
Development Co., Ltd (“Ruizhuo Investment”)

Pursuant to a lease agreement dated 10 January 2022,
Shirble Chain Store leased from Ruizhuo Investment a
property of 39.02 sg.m. located at Bao’an Road, Luohu
District, Shenzhen, China for the period from 10 January
2022 to 9 January 2025 at a monthly rental of RMB1,678,
i.e. an annual rental of RMB20,136. The property is used
as a tobacco sales counter of the Group’s Hongbao
store. Ruizhuo Investment is owned in equal shares by
Mr. ZHU Bijiang, who is a member of the Group’s senior
management team and Mr. YANG Ti Wei’s cousin, and
Ms. ZHU Bihui, who is also Mr. YANG Ti Wei's cousin.
Hence, Ruizhuo Investment is a connected person of the
Company under the Listing Rules.

The above transaction involves the lease of property from
an entity controlled by Mr. YANG Ti Wei or his associates.

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the aggregate
annual rental paid under the lease agreement with
Ruizhuo Investment amounted to RMB20,136. Since the
transaction (the “Transaction”) under the agreement with
Ruizhuo Investment, as confirmed by the Directors, are on
normal commercial terms and the applicable percentage
ratios in respect of the Transaction were on an annual
basis, less than 5% and the annual consideration is less
than HK$3.0 million, it falls within the de minimis threshold
as stipulated under Rule 14A.76(1)(c) of the Listing Rules,
the Transaction is exempt from the reporting, annual
review, announcement and independent shareholders’
approval requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SHARES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities during the year ended 31 December 2022.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available and
within the knowledge of the Directors at the latest
practicable date prior to the publication of this report, the
Company has maintained the prescribed public float under
the Listing Rules throughout the year ended 31 December
2022 and at any time up to the latest practicable date
prior to the publication of this report.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENT OR
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed under the “Connected Transactions”
and “Exempt continuing connected transactions” sections
above and in notes 36 to the consolidated financial
statements with the section headed “Related Party
Transactions”, no Director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to
the business of the Group to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party during the year ended 31
December 2022.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS IN SIGNIFICANT
CONTRACTS

Saved as disclosed in note 36 to the consolidated financial
statements with the section headed “Related Party
Transactions”, at no time during the year had the Company
or any of its subsidiaries, and the Controlling Shareholders
or any of its subsidiaries entered into any contract of
significance or any contract of significance for the provision
of services by the Controlling Shareholders or any of its
subsidiaries to the Company or any of its subsidiaries.
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TAX RELIEF

The Company is not aware of any relief from taxation
available to the shareholders by reason of their holding
of the shares of the Company. Intending holders and
investors of the Company’s shares are recommended
to consult their professional advisers if they are in any
doubt as to the taxation implications (including tax relief)
of subscribing for, purchasing, holding, disposing of
or dealing in shares. It is emphasized that none of the
Company or its Directors or officers will accept any
responsibility for any tax effect on, or liabilities of, holders
of shares in the Company resulting from their subscription
for, purchase, holding, disposal of or dealing in such
shares.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Details of the Company’s corporate governance practices
are set forth in the “Corporate Governance Report”
section of this annual report.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND
GOVERNANCE REPORT

2022 Environmental, Social and Governance Report of
the Company will be presented in a separate report and
published on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange on the same day of this annual report.

AUDITORS

The consolidated financial statements have been audited
by PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board
YANG Ti Wei
Deputy Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

31 March 2023
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to achieving and maintaining
high standards of corporate governance. In the opinion of
the Directors, throughout the year ended 31 December
2022, the Company has complied with the applicable
principles and code provisions set forth in the Corporate
Governance Code contained in Part 2 of Appendix 14 to
the Listing Rules.

The Board is collectively responsible for the long-term
success of the Company. Its key responsibilities include
providing leadership and supervision to the Management
with a view to protecting the Shareholders’ interests and
enhancing Shareholders’ long-term value.

The Board has established the Group’s purpose, values
and strategies and was satisfied that they are aligned with
the Group’s culture. All Directors must act with integrity,
lead by example, and promote the desired culture. The
Board should instil and continually reinforce across
the Company’s values of “acting lawfully, ethically and
responsibly”.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Board
closely monitored the implementation of corporate
governance practice, risk management and internal
control systems to ensure the corporate value and the
Company’s culture are aligned.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FUNCTIONS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to ensure
that sound and effective internal controls are maintained
to safeguard the shareholders’ investment and the
Company’s assets and review the effectiveness of the
internal control system annually. Procedures have been
designed to facilitate effective and efficient operations,
ensure reliability of financial reporting, identify and manage
potential risks, safeguard assets of the Group and ensure
compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for overall management and
control of the Company including formulation and approval
of overall strategies, performing corporate governance
duties, material transactions, business plans and other
significant financial and operational matters to enhance
the value to shareholders. The Board has delegated
the responsibilities for day-to-day operations and
management of the Group’s business to the executive
director and senior management of the Company.

Ms. HUANG Xue Rong is the Chairlady of the Group
and Mr. YANG Ti Wei is the Deputy Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer of the Group. The Chairlady are
responsible for managing and providing leadership to the
Board and the Chief Executive Officer is responsible for
execution of the decisions and strategies approved by the
Board, focusing on business development and managing
day-to-day operations of the Group.

Board size composition and appointment

As at 31 December 2022, the Board comprises one
non-executive Director, namely Ms. HUANG Xue Rong
(Chairlady) and one executive Director, namely Mr. YANG
Ti Wei (Deputy Chairman and Chief Executive Officer), and
three independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr.
CHEN Fengliang, Mr. JIANG Hongkai and Mr. TSANG Wah
Kwong. Ms. HUANG Xue Rong is the mother of Mr. YANG
Ti Wei. Pursuant to Article 84 of the articles of association
of the Company, at each annual general meeting one-third
of the Directors for the time being (or, if their number is
not a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not less
than one-third) shall retire from office by rotation provided
that every Director shall be subject to retirement at an
annual general meeting at least once every three years
and shall then be eligible for re-election.

All independent non-executive Directors are appointed
for a specific term of three years, but they are subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting pursuant to the Articles of the Company.
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Mechanism regarding independent views to the
Board

The Board has implemented different ways to ensure
independent views and input are available to the Board
(the “Mechanism”). The Board will conduct annual
review on the implementation and effectiveness of the
Mechanism and the results will be presented to the Board
which will collectively discuss the results and the action
plan for improvement, if appropriate.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the Board
reviewed the implementation and effectiveness of the
Mechanism and the results were satisfactory.

Board Meetings

The Board meets at least four times each year and more
frequently as the needs of the business demand. Apart
from the Board meetings, the Board would from time to
time devote separate sessions to consider and review the
Group’s strategy and business activities.

Throughout the year, twelve Board meetings were held,
including strategy meetings for several business projects,
meetings discussed matters relating to the re-election
of Directors, as well as reviewed and monitored the
financial and operation performance of the Group. Notice
and board papers were given to all Directors prior to the
meetings in accordance with the Listing Rules and the
Corporate Governance Code.

According to the current Board practice, any material
transaction involving a conflict of interest with a substantial
shareholder or a Director will be considered and dealt
with by the Board at a duly convened Board meeting.
The Company’s Articles contain provisions requiring the
Directors to abstain from voting and not to be counted
in the quorum at meetings for approving transactions in
which such Directors or any of their associates have a
material interest.

In accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules,
the Company has received annual confirmation of
independence from the three independent non-
executive Directors. The Company considers that all the
independent non-executive Directors are independent.
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Professional Training for directors

Each newly appointed Director receives comprehensive,
formal induction to ensure that he/she has appropriate
understanding of the business and his/her responsibilities
and obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant
regulatory requirements.

The continuous professional development is provided
to the Directors at the Company’s expense to develop
and refresh their knowledge and skills. From time to time
the Company Secretary updates and provides Directors
with relevant reference material, amendments to Listing
Rules and news releases from the Stock Exchange on
any developments in statutory and regulatory regime to
facilitate the discharge of their responsibilities.

For the year ended 31 December 2022, all the Directors
have attended 20 hours of training in form of in-house
seminars and regulatory updates or other relevant
reference materials studies.

Board diversity

The Company recognises and embraces the benefits
of having a diverse Board to enhance the quality of its
performance. All Board appointments will be based on
merit, and candidates will be considered against objective
criteria (including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
and educational background, professional experience,
skills, knowledge and length of service), having due regard
for the benefits of diversity. The ultimate decision will be
based on merit and the contribution that the selected
candidates will bring to the Board.

On 26 August 2013, the Board has formally approved
a diversity policy (the “Diversity Policy”) with effective
from 1 September 2013. The Nomination Committee will
discuss and agree on measurable objectives for achieving
diversity on the Board, where necessary, and recommend
them to the Board for adoption, as set forth in the
Diversity Policy of the Company.
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The members of the Board, who come from a variety of EEFeRERETRANES  EEZLLH
different backgrounds, have a diverse range of business, EBNEEMD - TREBEIGHENERY
and professional expertise. The table below sets forth an EEEAIMAKRET T O :

analysis of the Board’s current composition based on the
measurable objectives:

Measurable objective Category Number of Director
AHENEE Al BEEAY
Gender Male 4
%51 S
Female 1
24
Age 20-40 1
FIR 20-40
41-60 3
41-60
Over 60 1
6054
The composition of the Board is well balanced with EFefBETY SEERasAGEAEER
each Director having sound knowledge, experience EHEERBERBEE NG KB RIEL
and expertise relevant to the business operations and & BEEERFHBIHNARESEI7TRI19E[E
development of the Group. The biographical details of EEFE]|—6 -

the Directors are set out in the “Biographical details of
Directors” section on pages 17 to 19 of this report.

The Board has one female Director, and the Board will EEeE ALt EE EZeB8HhED
endeavour to at least maintain female representation REZEEZESEHHREE  TEETE
on the Board and take opportunities to increase the BEHEEAENEH2 SN EKE N
proportion of female members over time as and when Bl o B £2022F12831H * KEE254% &
suitable candidates are identified. As of 31 December T (EmhBEAB)D BEMHEIT(hA
2022, among the 254 employees (including senior 60.6% @ LM B TIhtk B39.4% - EEER
management) of the Group, the percentages of male B REBMEIBM(BIESREERE) £
employees and female employees are 60.6% and 39.4%, MR FTEFEEZR -

respectively. The Board considers that the Group’s
workforce (including senior management) is diverse in
terms of gender.
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The Nomination Committee was of the opinion that the
Board consisted of members with diversified gender, age,
cultural and education background, professional/business
experience, skills and knowledge. Further details for the
diversity, including the gender diversity, in the workforce
during the year ended 31 December 2022 are set forth in
the 2022 Environmental, Social and Governance Report of
the Company.

Insurance

The Company has arranged appropriate directors’ and
officers’ liabilities and professional indemnity insurances
coverage for the Directors and officers of the Company.
Permitted indemnity provision is currently inforce and was
inforce throughout the year.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

In accordance with Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, the
Company has set up an Audit Committee comprising of
three independent non-executive Directors, namely, Mr.
TSANG Wah Kwong (Chairperson), Mr. CHEN Fengliang
and Mr. JIANG Hongkai.

Roles and duties

The Audit Committee shall meet at least twice a year.
The Audit Committee has been established to review the
financial reporting process and evaluate the effectiveness
of internal control procedures (including financial,
operational and compliance controls and risk management
functions) of the Group.
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Summary of work done

During the year, the Audit Committee held two meetings
with management, external auditor and internal control
consultant to review the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2021, the unaudited consolidated financial statements for
the six months ended 30 June 2022 of the Group and
the related final and interim results announcements, with
a recommendation to the Board for approval. The Audit
Committee reviewed and approval of external auditor’s
confirmation of independence, its reports for the Audit
Committee and management representation letters for
the year 2021, with a recommendation to the Board for
the re-appointment of PricewaterHouseCoopers at the
2022 AGM. They also reviewed and considered the scope
of work and fee proposals of the external auditor for
the year 2022; and conducted a high level review of the
effectiveness of the internal control and risk management
systems of the Group (covering financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management functions) by
considering the work of the management, including a
review of the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and
experience, and training programmes and budget of the
Company’s accounting and financial reporting function.

The Audit Committee is satisfied that there is an ongoing
process in place for identifying, evaluating and managing
the significant risks faced by the Group, and believes
that in order to manage the risk of failure in achieving the
Company’s goals and objectives to an ultimate extent, the
Group should continuously enhance its internal control
system.

Subsequent to the year end, the Audit Committee has
reviewed the Group’s audited consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 2022,
including the accounting principles and practices adopted
by the Group, in conjunction with the external auditor, with
a recommendation to the Board for approval.

The Audit Committee satisfied with the external auditor’s
work, its independence and objectivity, and therefore
recommended the Board that PricewaterHouseCoopers
be re-appointed as the Company’s external auditor for
the year 2023 subject to shareholders’ approval at the
forthcoming AGM of the Company.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

In accordance with Rule 3.25 of the Listing Rules, the
Company has set up a Remuneration Committee with
a majority of independent non-executive Directors. The
Remuneration Committee comprises four members,
namely Mr. CHEN Fengliang (Chairperson), Mr. JIANG
Hongkai and Mr. TSANG Wah Kwong, all being
independent non-executive Directors and one executive
Director, namely Mr. YANG Ti Wei.

Roles and duties

The primary responsibilities of Remuneration Committee
are to provide recommendation to the Board on
the remuneration package of Directors and senior
management, reviewing and approving matters related
to share scheme and to establish formal and transparent
procedures for developing such remuneration policy and
structure.

Summary of work done

The Remuneration Committee held one meeting during
the year to discuss on the remuneration package and
the performance assessment of the Directors, and
other remuneration-related matters. All members of the
Remuneration Committee had also deliberated on matters
relating to the salary adjustment of the executive Director
and independent non-executive Directors and members of
senior management.

Pursuant to code provision E.1.5 of the CG Code, the
details of the annual remuneration of the members of the
senior management (excluding Directors) by band for the
year ended 31 December 2022 are set forth as follows:

FHWEES

RIBELHRAFEI256 ARBERILAE
MFMITESEZHNFTMEE S - HME
EeERENEKE  DHlARES KL (X
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BECEEATZTENEXEEASE &
HEBAB (MBREESE) HE2022912 7431
BIEFEHFMEEFBERIIWOT :

Number of individuals

AE
2022 2021
Emolument band B & &5 &
HKD500,001 — HKD1,000,000 500,001 7t £1,000,0007% JT 1 -
HKD1,000,001 — HKD1,500,000 1,000,001/ 7t £ 1,500,000/ JT 3 2
HKD1,500,001 — HKD2,000,000 1,500,0017% T 22,000,000/ 7T = 1

Details of the Director’s emoluments are set out in note 39
to the consolidated financial statements.

EEFMFREN G B RARMEI9 -
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

In accordance with Rule 3.27A of the Listing Rules, the
Company has set up a Nomination Committee with a
majority of independent non-executive Directors. The
Nomination Committee comprises three members, namely
Mr. JIANG Hongkai (Chairperson) and Mr. TSANG Wah
Kwong, all being independent non-executive Directors and
one executive Director, namely Mr. YANG Ti Wei.

Roles and duties

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once
a year. The Nomination Committee is responsible for
the review the composition and diversity of the Board
regularly, to assess the independence of independent
non-executive Directors and to make recommendation to
the Board on relevant matters relating to the appointment
or reappointment of Directors. The Nomination Committee
firstly proposes a list of candidates for selection, which
shall then be submitted by the committee to the Board
for review and approval. In respect of the selected
candidates, the Nomination Committee collects their
background information and examine the qualifications
in accordance with the applicable requirements and to
state their opinion and recommendations on appointments
to the Board. The Nomination Committee carries out, if
necessary, other relevant follow up works according to the
decisions of or feedback from the Board.

Summary of work done

During the year, the Nomination Committee held one
meeting and made recommendation to the Board for the
review of the structure, size and composition of the Board,
including the independence of the three Independent
Non-executive Directors and the diversity structure of the
Board.
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Pursuant to the Listing Rules, the Company has received a BIELEMHRAUHER  RARIEESESASE
written confirmation from each independent non-executive VIIRTESHEMER  BEREBEHRAE
Director of his independence to the Group. The Company EEMEYN - ARRRAAB B IEETT
considers all of the independent non-executive Directors BEEYBIUNAER -

to be independent with respect to the Group.

FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS AND ERETREERE
ATTENDANCE

The attendance record of each of the Directors for the HE2022F12A31HIEFERNRITEEMNS
meetings held during the year ended 31 December 2022 sEHFEDESEINOT

is set forth below:

Number of attendance/Number of meetings

SELE/BIRY
Audit Remuneration Nomination

Name of Directors EENZ General Board Committee Committee Committee

EVN- S ERZE. ¥MzES RBRZEE
Non-executive Director FHTES
HUANG Xue Rong (Chairlacly) BER(FEXL) 11 12112 N/AT 8 B N/AT 8 B N/AT i B
Executive Director HTES
YANG Ti Wei (Deputy Chairman) 15 &4 (5% &) 1/1 12/12 N/AT 38 11 1/1
Independent BUFHITES

non-executive Directors

CHEN Fengliang &z 11 12112 2/2 1 N/ATE R
JIANG Hongkai TIERFA 1 12/12 2/2 1 11
TSANG Wah Kwong = 11 12112 2/2 1 11
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RESPONSIBILITIES IN RESPECT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear
and understandable assessment in respect of annual and
interim reports, announcements of inside information and
other disclosures required under the Listing Rules and
other regulatory requirements.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the financial statements for each financial
period, which give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Group at the end of the financial year and
profit or loss for the financial year. The Directors have
prepared the financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and the Listing Rules.

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial
statements, the Company has used appropriate
accounting policies, consistently applied and supported
by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates,
and that all applicable accounting standards have been
followed.

The Directors are not aware that any material or significant
exposures exist, other than as reflected in this report.
The Directors therefore have a reasonable expectation
that the Company has adequate resources to continue
in operational existence for the foreseeable future. The
financial statements are continually prepared on a going
concern basis.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The internal audit department of the Group has reported
its findings and work plan to the Audit Committee twice
in a year, and the Board and the Audit Committee then
reviewed and refined the Group’s material controls,
including financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management functions. The enhancement of the
internal control measures will continue to be monitored
by the internal audit department and the Chief Executive
Officer of the Group. The internal audit department will
periodically report their review and findings on the internal
controls of the Group to the Audit Committee and the
Board.

The Board, together with the Audit Committee, also
accessed the adequacy of resources, qualifications and
experience of the staff of the Company’s accounting and
financial reporting and internal audit functions, and their
training programs and budget.

Through the internal audit department, the Chief
Executive Officer and the Audit Committee, the Board has
conducted an annual review on the effectiveness of risk
management and internal control systems of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2022.

Based on the results of the internal control review for the
year ended 31 December 2022 and the assessment of the
Audit Committee thereon, no significant deficiency in risk
management and internal controls systems are noted. The
Board therefore is satisfied that appropriate and effective
risk management and internal control systems have been
maintained for the year ended 31 December 2022.
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MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set forth in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the code of conduct
regarding the Directors’ securities transactions. Having
made specific enquiries of all the Directors, they have
confirmed that they complied with the required standard
of dealings as set forth in the Model Code during the year
ended 31 December 2022.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The Independent Auditor’s Report issued by
PricewaterHouseCoopers, the Company’s auditor, in
respect of the audit of the Group’s financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2022 is set out on pages 50
to 61 of this report.

During the year ended 31 December 2022, the auditor’s
remuneration was RMB2.5 million and RMB0.85 million for
audit services and other assurance services to the Group
respectively.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary is an employee of the Company
and is appointed by the Board. The Company Secretary
is responsible for facilitating the procedure/activities
of the Board and the Board Committees and good
communication flow among the Board members,
shareholders and senior management. The appointment
and removal of the Company Secretary is subject to Board
approval. The Company Secretary reports to the Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer and is accountable to the
Board for matters relating to the duties of the Directors,
such as by giving advice on corporate governance
developments. All members of the Board have access to
the advice and service of the Company Secretary. The
Company Secretary also plays an essential role in the
relationship between the Company and its shareholders,
including assisting the Board in discharging its obligations
to shareholders pursuant to the Listing Rules.
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COMPANY SECRETARY (continued)

Ms. HON Yin Wah was the Company Secretary up to 31
August 2022 and Mr. CHOW Chun Pong be appointed
as the Company Secretary with effect from 1 September
2022. Mr. CHOW is a full-time employee of the Group.
During the year, Mr. CHOW has complied with the relevant
professional training requirement under Rule 3.29 of the
Listing Rules.

SHAREHOLDER’S RIGHTS

Pursuant to the Article 58 of the Articles of the
Company, any one or more members holding at the
date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-
tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying
the right of voting at general meetings of the Company
shall at all times have the right, by written requisition
to the Board or the Company Secretary, to require an
extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Board
for the transaction of any business specified in such
requisition. The Shareholders may communicate to the
Board any enquiries they may have. All Shareholders
correspondences received by the Company will be
delivered to the Group’s Company Secretary for an
initial review. The Company Secretary will maintain a
log of the correspondences and forward a copy of the
correspondences to the Board for consideration at its next
meeting.

Apart from the above, Shareholders also have the right
to nominate candidates to be Directors. Following the
relevant procedures which are made available to the
Shareholders, Shareholders may at any time send a notice
of nomination setting out the information required to the
Nomination Committee of the Company. After evaluation,
the Nomination Committee may make recommendation to
the Board which will then evaluate the nomination.

NEVME (&)

FIREE L T ET A R E B £20229F8 A 31
B mMARBLENEEZTARRANE
H2022F9A1H AR - A ERZEERW
2HEE -FRN - ALEEETLEWHRAE
320MMEBEEEIIEE

IR R AR

REBEARNRABEIZAAFEE8F - E/] — Lk
ZUNEEERAMBETNIRARBEH
BA(BERRFBRRAG LRERE) THZ
—HRRERAEEEBNEETERARNE
BHEEER BREFTARBRREAX
€ NEEABERTHEANEMEER K
RINEENEH  AJHEFSBWK - ARF
B JE A P B SRR PR K SR Pl AN 5 [ Y 1 ) R
ENLEN - RRAWEBREFEMCHE I
RRIREREFTEG AR TRGEEH -

B bt &S - IRRINA IR B IREAEEE
E-RERNEBREABENEFER - AIBERRA
AREMRELRZBEEHEIIMFERMNES
WA RBFEER REZERARERAE
EERNEBRE EFSRRSHARR
ZHETTRAE ©

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z ¥ REESER (FE) AR2A7 SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 47



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
TRERBE

SHAREHOLDER'’S RIGHTS (continued)

Making enquiry to the Board

Shareholders should direct their questions about their
shareholdings to the Company’s Hong Kong Share
Registrar, Link Market Services (Hong Kong) Pty Limited.
Shareholders and the investment community may at any
time make a request for the Company’s information to the
extent such information is publicly available.

Shareholders may make enquiries to the Board in writing
to the Company Secretary at the office of the Company
at Unit C2, 30/F, TG Place, 10 Shing Yip Street, Kwun
Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong. Shareholders may also make
enquiries with the Board at the general meeting.

COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS

The Company believes that effective communication
with Shareholders is essential for good investor relations
and investor understanding of the Group’s business
performance and strategies. Therefore, the Company
always seeks to provide relevant information through
various channels including formal announcements and
conferences, analysts presentations and roadshows
and forums organized by investment banks in order
to enhance the transparency and communication with
the investing public. The Company has established a
shareholders communication policy. The Board reviewed
the implementation and effectiveness of the shareholders
communication policy and the results were satisfactory.

The Company endeavoured to disclose all material
information about the Group to all interested parties as
widely and as timely as possible. The Company also
maintains a website at www.shirble.net, where up-to-
date information and updates on the Company’s financial
information, business development and other information
are available for public access. The general meetings of the
Company provide a platform for communication between
the Board and the shareholders. The Board and the senior
management will normally attend the annual general
meetings and other shareholders’ meetings of the Company
to answer questions raised at the meetings. The Board
maintained an on-going dialogue with the shareholders
and answered all questions raised by the shareholders
throughout the last AGM held on 30 May 2022.
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CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the year under review, there was no change to
the Company’s constitutional documents. An up-to-date
version of the memorandum and articles of association
of the Company are available on the websites of the
Company and the Stock Exchange.

DIVIDEND POLICY

The Company has adopted a dividend policy. The
recommendation and declaration of dividends are
subject to the discretion of the Board. The Board shall
take into account various factors the Board may deem
relevant, including but not limited to the Group’s actual
and expected financial performance, working capital
requirements, capital expenditure requirements and
commitments, operations and business strategies, liquidity
position, retained earnings and distributable reserves, etc.,
and market conditions and external factors.

The payment of dividend is also subject to any restrictions
under the applicable laws and regulations and the Articles.
The Board will review such policy as appropriate from time
to time.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

_

pwc

18 M 2 BN

To the Shareholders of Shirble Department Store

Holdings (China) Limited

(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of Shirble
Department Store Holdings (China) Limited (“the
Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), which are
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set out on pages 62 to 69, comprise:

50

the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December
2022;

the consolidated income statement for the year then
ended;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for
the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements,
which include significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.
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Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at 31 December 2022, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”)
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International
Standards on Auditing (“ISAs”). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including International Independence Standards)
issued by the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants (“IESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA
Code.
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Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 2.1 to the consolidated
financial statements, which indicates that the Group
incurred a net loss of approximately RMB556 million
for the year ended 31 December 2022 and, as of that
date, the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its current
assets by approximately RMB73 million. As at 31
December 2022, the Group had total bank borrowings of
approximately RMB586 million, of which approximately
RMB320 million were current bank borrowings repayable
within 12 months, while the Group’s cash and cash
equivalents amounted to approximately RMB78 million and
restricted cash was approximately RMB17 million. These
conditions, along with other matters as set out in Note
2.1 to the consolidated financial statements, indicate that
a material uncertainty exists which may cast significant
doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this
matter.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. In addition to the matter described in the
Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern section, we
have determined the matters described below to be the
key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised
as follows:

° Valuation of investment properties

° Impairment of receivables from operating leases and
amount due from a related party
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Key Audit Matter
BAREENSEE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BN ESANAEERRETSE

Valuation of investment properties

REMEMLE

Refer to note 2.8, note 3.3, note 4(b) and note 14 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements.
FLHERAMBHRENME2.8 « M FE3.3 - Wi4(b) &
BieE14 -

The Group’s investment properties were measured at
fair value of approximately RMB1,685 million as at 31
December 2022, with a fair value loss of approximately
RMB222 million charged to profit or loss for the year
then ended.
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We obtained an understanding of the
management’s internal control and assessment
process of valuation of investment properties and
assessed the inherent risk of material misstatement
by considering the degree of estimation uncertainty
and level of other inherent risk factors such as
complexity, subjectivity, changes and susceptibility
to management bias or fraud, and performed audit
procedures as follows:
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RASEREFFR RN - ST ERERNE SRR -
WEITATHETER :

° We validated the internal control over the
Group’s process in determining the fair value
of investment properties;
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Key Audit Matter
BAREENSEE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BN ESANAEERRETSE

The Group’s investment property portfolio includes
self-owned buildings which are held for long-term
rental yields and the right-of-use assets for property
leases which had been or planned to be subleased out
under operating leases. The management has engaged
an independent valuer to assist in the valuation of the
fair value of investment properties.
EEENREMEESPRENREERIE KM #F
EHBEEYE URKEHFAINKELHETHHENY
XHENFTAREAE BEECREBIGHEMBEER
BMEQNTEMEE-

We focused on the area because the estimation of
valuation of investment properties is subject to high
degree of estimation uncertainty. The inherent risk in
relation to the valuation of investment properties is
considered relatively higher due to complexity of the
methods, subjectivity of significant assumptions used,
and significant judgements involved in selecting data.
Given the significant balance of investment properties
and the involvement of significant judgements and
assumptions, the valuation of investment properties is
considered a key audit matter.
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° We evaluated the independent external
valuer’s independence, professional
qualifications and relevant experience in
the markets where the Group’s investment
properties are located, and obtained their
valuation reports prepared for financial
reporting purposes;

e HMERBIUIINBMEEMZBELMN ZFXRER
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HEREBE AR NREH - WIEE
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° We performed the following procedures
with the assistance of our internal valuation
experts:

o RMEANBBEZRNHE TEIT NIEF

(1)  We evaluated the appropriateness and
consistency of methodologies used in
the property valuations based on our
knowledge of the industry and market
practice;
BEBEMETERTSELN 2RH - &K
M EEERMA A EZRREE k—
2

(2) We challenged the reasonableness

of the key assumptions adopted in
the property valuations by comparing
them to recent lettings of the Group’s
investment properties, actual occupancy
rates achieved, recent market
transactions;
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Key Audit Matter
BAREENSEE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BN ESANAEERRETSE

Impairment of receivables from operating leases

KEHERRFARNRE

Refer to note 2.11(d), note 3.1(b), note 4(c) and
(d), note 21(b) and note 36(e)(ii) to the consolidated
financial statements.

BL2HEETBHRERMF2.11(d) ~ W&E3.1(0) ~ FizE4(c)
K2 (d) ~ B 5E21 () K2 B 5E36(e) i) ©

The gross balance of receivables from operating
leases and amount due from a related party as at 31
December 2022 amounted to approximately RMB44
million and RMB347 million, against which allowance
for expected credit losses amounting to approximately
RMB22 million and RMB135 million was charged for
the year ended 31 December 2022.
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o We checked, on a sample basis, the
accuracy and relevance of the valuation
input data on existing leases by agreeing
the rental income and lease terms to the
signed lease agreements; and
BBLLEHHEHSKRARBEEDFEI 2H
EnE BMUREHEHEHMERERE
BABBROEREESES T - &

° We checked the calculation of the fair
value of the investment properties for
accuracy.

BB REMERNFETELERMY

Based on the above, we considered that
management’s judgements and assumptions
applied in the assessment of valuation of
investment properties were supportable by the
evidence obtained and procedures performed.
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BERFTEAR HEERERE - EREBBNAETT
HREFHESEZR -

We obtained an understanding of the
management’s internal control and assessment
process of impairment of receivables from
operating leases and amount due from a related
party and assessed the inherent risk of material
misstatement by considering the degree of
estimation uncertainty and level of other inherent
risk such as complexity, subjectivity, changes and
susceptibility to management bias or fraud, and
performed audit procedures as follows:
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Key Audit Matter
BAREENSEE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BN ESANAEERRETSE

Management elected to apply the simplified approach
by adopting a provision matrix to measure the lifetime
expected loss allowance for receivables from operating
leases. In calibrating the provision matrix, management
used judgement in making the assumptions about
the expected credit loss rate with reference to
the historical observed rates and forward-looking
information on macroeconomic factors. In addition,
management also reviewed the credit risk of individual
tenants by considering relationship with them and
their financial position, etc. to assess whether any
increase in credit risk which may trigger further specific
provision at the end of the reporting period.
ERBEREAMGCTE RKABBERTELEHE
EYRIER 2 BRTA BB 1R A - EARBEERE - &
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We validated the key internal controls
over the impairment of receivables from
operating leases and amount due from a
related party;
BPZEE KL E BRI R E & E
W — 2 BAEE 75 sRIA R RA B2 A BR Ba %

We tested on a sample basis, the aging
report of receivables from operating
leases;

BPIARE T - gL HE R K
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We examined key terms of the
termination and supplement agreements
in relation to the amount due from a
related party and checked the accuracy
of the information used in the valuation;
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We evaluated the independent external
valuer’s independence, professional
qualifications and relevant experience
in the impairment assessment of
receivables and inspected their valuation
report prepared for financial reporting
purposes;
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We challenged management for the
assumptions and data used in assessing
the expected credit loss rate with the
assistance of our internal valuation
experts;
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Key Audit Matter
BAREENSEE

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
BN ESANAEERRETSE

Management assessed the expected credit losses
of amount due from a related party based on
assumptions about risk of default, expected credit
loss rates and whether there has been any significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition for the
receivable. Management has engaged an independent
valuer to assist in the impairment assessment of
amount due from a related party. Management used
judgement in making these assumptions and selecting
the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the
cumulative historical recovery rate, credit rating as
well as forward looking estimates at the end of each
reporting period.
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We focused on the area because the estimation
of the expected credit losses is subject to high
degree of estimation uncertainty. The inherent risk
in relation to impairment assessment of receivables
from operating leases and amount due from a related
party is considered relatively higher due to subjectivity
of significant assumptions used, and significant
judgements involved in selecting data. Given the
significant balance of receivables from operating
leases and amount due from a related party and
the involvement of critical accounting estimates, the
provision for expected credit losses on receivables
from operating leases and amount due from a related
party is considered a key audit matter.
HRFERERBENGFFERANHEE L - Bt
BHBIZEE - ARAERNERNBREATHIL
HEEEZEENRF S RERALE  HARRKEHERK
TR K e U — 42 B Bk 05 SRER (B AT A B0 A FE R B AR
Rim o ERLETE S RIGRIA K W — 4 Bk 5 IR 4
BEX - B KB Gt KEHERKERER
W — BB RENTEREREERGERERTE
BB EE -

o We interviewed management to
corroborate their explanations on the
doubtful receivable balances on a
sample basis to evaluate whether any
increase in credit risk which may trigger
further specific provision;

e HMEEEEEE MEREBRFHA
REUGRIRESROEE LR ES
WAERE BRI AL — 2
TR E R

° We checked the calculation of the
expected credit losses of receivables for
accuracy; and

e HMRERWRIENBHEEEREE
BRI - R

° We compared, on a sample basis, the
subsequent collection with the original
estimation to evaluate the reliability and
accuracy of management judgement
and estimates in the impairment
assessment.

e HMUAMMEFN BBEREDRER
Mtz b® - FIEEREEAMREN
B T R i 5T O AT SR R R R o

Based on the above, we considered that
management’s judgements and assumptions
applied in the impairment assessment of
receivables from operating leases and amount
due from a related party were supportable by the
evidence obtained and procedures performed.

AR Pt - HAPIR AT IE B R UWERIE K E IR
— % BA B 77 RRIB BORUE AT P E A A 2T ER R R
ERGEEERMAEITORF P EE -
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises all of the
information included in the annual report other than the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND THE AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee is responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s report
that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z ¥
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

60

Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the
directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors'
use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.
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° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or
safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit
Committee, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is Au Chi Ho.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 31 March 2023
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Revenue

Other operating revenue

Other losses — net

Fair value loss on investment
properties

Purchase of and changes in inventories

Employee benefit expenses

Depreciation and amortisation
expenses

Net impairment losses on financial
assets

Other operating expenses - net

Operating loss

Finance income
Finance costs

Finance costs — net

Loss before income tax
Income tax credit

Loss for the year

Loss attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Losses per share for the loss
attributable to owners of the
Company (expressed in RMB
per share)

— Basic losses per share

— Diluted losses per share

The above consolidated statement of income should be

e E R

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE
Note
ks

A 6

H b g2 A 7

Hab i8558 8

REYWENNFEEE

14

FERBELE 9,22

BEEBAMAX 9,10

WEREHEMAY

9

SREERNRE

B 1BFE 9

Hib &AL 38 9

KL (E518), 5 F

BhE WA 11

B & AR 11

BB FRE 11

B BT 1S B A B 18

e = 12

FEEIE

JEAG B 18

ViN/NEI B/ =)

JEIE AR RE 2

EABEEANEEEEZ

BREBUCIERARYE

5l &)

—BRELRERE 13(a)

—EiR#EEEE 13(b)
bR Es

read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET ARF T
191,576 230,118
31,966 32,492
(284,262) (174,351)
(221,877) (215,859)
(5,196) (10,365)
(50,740) (92,520)
(13,601) (18,013)
(157,210) (29,383)
(86,058) (120,811)
(595,402) (398,692)
10,737 10,005
(84,598) (86,662)
(73,861) (76,657)
(669,263) (475,349
112,769 33,718
(556,494) (441,631)
(556,117) (438,043)
(377) (3,588)
(556,494) (441,631)
(0.22) (0.18)
(0.22) (0.18)

mEAEER (PE) BRAF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
GEETHEWRER

For the year ended 31 December 2022

B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T ARBFTT
Loss for the year FEEE (556,494) (441,631)
Other comprehensive (loss)/income Hi2m (ER) hE
Item that may be reclassified to profit or loss A §EE # 7 18 F 18 25 B9 E H
Currency translation differences INEEME E R (4,869) 1,227
Other comprehensive (loss)/income FEHM42E (FE) WE
for the year (4,869) 1,227
Total comprehensive loss for the year HEZHERE (561,363) (440,404)
Attributable to: Bk -
Owners of the Company ZAN/NEIE/ RSN (560,986) (436,816)
Non-controlling interests R (877) (3,588)
Total comprehensive loss for the year FEZ2HEIE (561,363) (440,404)

The above consolidated statement of comprehensive
income should be read in conjunction with the

accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

REEERER

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Investment properties
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Deferred income tax assets
Trade receivables, other receivables
and prepayments

Current assets

Inventories

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Trade receivables, other receivables
and prepayments

Properties held for sale

Restricted bank deposits

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY
Share capital
Share premium

Shares held for share award scheme

Other reserves

(Accumulated losses)/retained profits

Equity attributable to the owners of
the Company

Non-controlling interests

Total equity

64 SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED

As at 31 December 2022

2022612 A31H
Note
HiaF
EE
kRBEE
wEME 14
Y BB M ERE 15
mHEE 16
RIS EE 19

B 5 RUGRIA - Bty
FEM R R FEMNRE 21

REBEE

FE 22
BAFEFABRERN
SREE 20

B 5 RMRE - HAt
FEWRIE R FENRIE 21

FHEWE 23
SRHIEITFER 24
ReERBESEED 25
mEE
R

(&N 26
I 10 @ B 26
PR 15 BB ET &

e x=Rioliir 26, 27
H 28

(BETEBR) /RE&F 29

ARFGEE NEIE#ER

FEIE RS
MR

2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETT
1,685,247 2,387,778
199,784 240,602
497 4,328
42,001 30,464
247,938 530,266
2,175,467 3,193,438
3,128 5,628
4,288 101,055
271,979 230,132
350,000 350,000
16,870 32,971
77,954 58,164
724,219 777,850
2,899,686 3,971,288
213,908 213,908
750,992 750,992
- (214)

439,772 444,855
(296,312) 259,805
1,108,360 1,669,346
8,151 8,628
1,116,511 1,677,874

mEAEER (PE) BRAF
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
REEERER

As at 31 December 2022

2022412 431H
2022 2021
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Bt it ARMT T ARETF T
LIABILITIES =N
Non-current liabilities FRBEME
Lease liabilities MEaE 30 633,660 930,059
Deferred income tax liabilities RIEMBHRARE 19 85,867 187,099
Borrowings B 33 266,361 540,939
985,888 1,658,097
Current liabilities REBEE
Lease liabilities HEaE 30 58,186 75,994
Trade and other payables B 5 Rk E A E I8 31 185,653 207,902
Contract liabilities AHBE 32 31,110 32,868
Borrowings B 33 319,697 115,912
Income tax payable PR FTIS R 202,641 202,641
797,287 635,317
Total liabilities EEAHE 1,783,175 2,293,414
Total equity and liabilities HERREE 2,899,686 3,971,288
The above consolidated balance sheet should be read in FiliraEEAEREBEEM T —H6E -
conjunction with the accompanying notes.
The financial statements on pages 62 to 69 were FO62E698 2 U 5 k B E F 2 R202343
approved by the Board of Directors on 31 March 2023 AS1EH#LAEYH TIEEREKRESE -
and were signed on its behalf.
HUANG Xue Rong YANG Ti Wei
HER BEg
Director Director
EE BF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
REREZBER

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022
HZE2022F12 A31 B ILEE

Balance as at 1 January 2022

Comprehensive loss
Loss for the year

Other comprehensive loss

Currency translation differences

(Note 28)

Total comprehensive loss

Transaction with owners

Employees’ share award scheme:

202251518

2EFR
ERBR

H2EER

HEREZE (e

Ht2EARAE

REEAORE
ERRM KR!

- Disposal of shares held for shared — 2 £4) (3 1 B3t 2

award schemes
- Forfeiting of shares

&f
~BEZRHR

Total transactions with owners EEEANZ

Balance as at 31 December 2022 R2022%12/31H

66

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

AAAREAER
Shares
held for Retained
share profit/ Non-
Share Share award Other (Accumulated controlling Total
capital  premium  scheme  reserves losses) Total interests equity
ARH
L4 B REBER/

k&  RHEE KENRG EEEE  (RHE8) &t FERER ags
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT ARETR ARETR ARMTn ARETR ARMTn ARETR ARETx
213908 750,992 (214) 444,855 259,805 1,669,346 8,528 1,677,874

- - - - (556,117)  (556,117) (377)  (556,494)

- - - (4,869) - (4,869) - (4,869)

- - - (4,869) (556,117)  (560,986) @377)  (561,363)

- - 214 - - 214 - 214

- - - (214) - (214) - (214)

- - 214 (214) - - - -
213,908 750,992 - 439,172 (296,312) 1,108,360 8,151 1,116,511
REBSER (RE) BRAR  ANNUAL REPORT 2022 FZ %
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
REREZBER

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
HZE2021FE12A31 B ILEE

Attrioutable to owners of the Company
NN
Shares
held for
share Non-
Share Share award Other  Retained controlling Total
capital ~ premium scheme  reserves profit Total interests equity
SRR
REHE
kx  ROEE RE0NRD  EtBEE  RERT i rpkER 4R
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTT ARBTT ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR

Balance as at 1 January 2021 R20215151A 213,908 751,001 (214) 443,628 697,848 2,106,261 12,5656 2,118,816
Comprehensive loss 2EFE
Proft for the year EERT - - - B0 (3804 (3588 (441631)

Other comprehensive income ~ Hft2ENl&
Currency translation differences M E 2 E (i 08)

(Note 28) - - - 1,227 - 1,227 - 1,227
Total comprehensive loss At EEREE - - - 1207 (438,043)  (436,816) (3,588)  (440,404)
Transaction with owners REFANRS
Transactions with non-controllng ~~ EFEEEHHT 5

interests - (99 - - - (99 (439) (538)
Total transactions with owners ~ REFARZAE - (99) - - - (99) (439) (538)
Balance as at 31 December 2021 H2021F12831A &SR 213908 750992 (14) 444855 259805 1,669,346 8628 1,677,874
The above consolidated statement of changes in equity LR A EEE B R ERELIN T —ORIE -
should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
RERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31BLLEE

2022 2021
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
k23 AR TR ARBT T

Cash flows from operating activities REEZEELNBEESRE
Cash generated from operations KERBHNES 34(a) 141,912 111,932
Income tax paid BRATEH - (113)
Net cash generated from operating K& FEFIESNRSFHE

activities 141,912 111,819
Cash flows from investing activities REZFHELENRERE
Payments for purchases of property, BEEWE WENEREN

plant and equipment and investment NG EMENN

properties (6,702) (37,664)
Purchase of intangible assets BEEEE (340) (96)
Proceeds from disposal of financial BRAFEFABRIERZ

assets at FVPL HESRMEEMBERK 54,123 -
Proceeds from disposals of property, HEME  MENMEED

plant and equipment FT1S 838 34(b) 31,142 3,329
Principal elements of finance lease EWER R E T E N R

payment received PG A 17,182 13,346
Interest elements of finance lease BEWEBERENRN

payment received B 10,132 9,572
Decrease/(increase) in restricted bank R HIEETFER

deposits B, (35 n) 3,994 (362)
Interest received [=RLEESS 695 468
Payment for acquisition of a subsidiary, U 8 — R B 2 & &9 Fr

net of cash acquired SRR - (11,898)
Transactions with non-controlling BIFIERERNR S

interests - (538)
Net cash generated from/(used in) REFEFE,(FFA) Fr

investing activities AR & FE 110,226 (23,843)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds from borrowings
Repayments of borrowings
Interests paid

Principal elements of lease payments

as the lessee

Interest elements of lease payments

as the lessee

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and

cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of year

Effect of changes in foreign exchange

rate

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of year

The above consolidated statement of cash flows should

GEHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE
Note
HiaF

RETHELENEERE

EENIECE /S

EEER

BB

YER B AHEN R

VNG )

1E R AR AR E RN

#2885
REED A NR L
ReRALLEY

/(L) B
FURERALEEDY
2 DR
FRALRALZEY

25

bitsra

be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Year ended 31 December
HZ12A31BLLEE

2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T AREFIT
54,820 187,136
(125,613) (156,478)
(38,328) (34,397)
(76,563) (80,279)
(46,286) (52,491)
(231,970) (136,509)
20,168 (48,533)
58,164 106,784
(378) (87)
77,954 58,164

TR EREEEE— GBI -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

70

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

Shirble Department Store Holdings (China) Limited
(the “Company”) was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands on 5 November 2008 as an exempted
company with limited liability under the Companies
Law, (Cap. 22) of the Cayman Islands. The address
of its registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins
Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands.

The Company is principally engaged in investment
holding. The principal activities of the Company
and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are
department stores operations and property
development in The People’s Republic of China (“the
PRC”).

The Company’s shares were listed on the Main
Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are
presented in Renminbi (“RMB”), unless otherwise
stated.

These consolidated financial statements have been
approved for issue by the Board of Directors (the
“Board”) on 31 March 2023.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This note provides a list of the significant accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

(@) Compliance with International
Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS”) and Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (“HKCO”)

The consolidated financial statements
of the Group have been prepared in
accordance with IFRS and requirements
of HKCO Cap. 622.

(b) Historical cost convention

The consolidated financial statements
have been prepared on a historical cost
basis, except for investment property and
financial assets at fair value through profit
and loss (“FVPL”), which are carried at fair
value.

(c) Going concern basis

For the year ended 31 December 2022,
the Group recorded a loss of approximately
RMB556 million and a loss attributable to
owners of the Company of approximately
RMB556 million. As at 31 December 2022,
the Group’s current liabilities exceeded its
current assets by approximately RMB73
million. It had total bank borrowings of
approximately RMB586 million, of which
approximately RMB320 million were
current bank borrowings repayable within
twelve months, while it had cash and
cash equivalents of approximately RMB78
million and restricted cash of approximately
RMB17 million. In addition, a long-term
secured bank borrowing of approximately
RMB196 million (the “Long-term secured
bank borrowing”) is repayable in the first
quarter of 2024.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

72

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(c)

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR

Going concern basis (continued)

The business of the Group has been
negatively impacted by the weak market
sentiment about the Coronavirus Disease
2019 (“COVID-19”) pandemic during
the year ended 31 December 2022.
COVID-19 pandemic has started to affect
China in early 2020 and a series of broad-
based and long-lasting precautionary
and control measures have been
implemented. Although the Government
has eliminated the precautionary and
control measures at the end of 2022,
the spread of COVID-19 together with
poor consumer sentiment caused by the
pandemic are still causing short-term
impact on the Group’s department store
business.

Besides, the Group has entered into a
supplemental agreement on 30 December
2022 with a related party to extend the
repayment period of the amount due
from the related party amounting to
RMB347 million to beyond 2025 and has
received the approval by the Independent
shareholders of the Company at the
extraordinary general meeting on 29
March 2023.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(c)

Going concern basis (continued)

The above conditions indicated the
existence of a material uncertainty which
may cast a significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern.

In view of such circumstances, the directors
of the Company (the “Directors”) have
given careful consideration to the future
liquidity and operating performance of the
Group and its available sources of financing
to assess whether the Group will have
sufficient financial resources to fulfil its
financial obligations to continue as a going
concern. The plans and measures have
been taken to mitigate the liquidity pressure
and to improve its financial position,
including but not limited to the following:

(i) The Group is contemplating to
dispose of the Group’s property
held for sale with a carrying value of
RMB350 million as at 31 December
2022 and is in negotiation with
certain potential buyers. The Group’s
properties held for sale is pledged as
security for the Group’s outstanding
secured bank borrowing of
approximately RMB254 million under
its loan facility of RMB300 million
(the “Loan Facility”), which is expiring
in November 2023. Management is
confident that the disposal of property
held for sale will generate sufficient
proceeds for the repayment of the
outstanding secured bank borrowings
and will negotiate with the bank for
further extension of the Loan Facility if
the disposal could not be completed
as planned before the expiry of the
Loan Facility;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

74

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(c)

Going concern basis (continued)

)

(i)

As at 31 December 2022, the
Group had unused banking facilities
of RMB55 million. The Group will
closely monitor the repayment of its
bank borrowings and will seek for
extension and renewal of its existing
bank borrowings upon maturity,
including the Group’s Long-term
secured borrowing of RMB196
million repayable in the first quarter
of 2024. Management believes the
Group’s existing facilities will be
continually available and the Group
will be successful in the extension
and renewal of its bank borrowings
as most of these borrowings
were fully secured by the Group’s
investment properties;

The Group will also secure new
banking facilities to provide further
funding for the Group’s operation.
Management believes that the
Group will be able to obtain new
banking facilities with the Group’s
assets which are available to be
pledged as security. The Group will
also consider to further dispose of
other assets to generate more cash
inflows, if needed;

The Group will continue to
implement plans and measures to
improve the operation performance
of the department store business to
generate operating cash inflow.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.1

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 FE#RE ==

Basis of preparation (continued)

(c)

Going concern basis (continued)

The Directors have reviewed the Group’s
cash flow projections prepared by
management, which cover not less than
twelve months from 31 December 2022.
In the opinion of the Directors, in light of
the above and taking into account the
anticipated cash flows to be generated
from the Group’s operations as well
as the above plans and measures,
the Group will have sufficient financial
resources to satisfy its future working
capital requirements as and when they
fall due in the coming twelve months from
31 December 2022. Accordingly, the
Directors consider that it is appropriate
to prepare the consolidated financial
statements on a going concern basis.

Notwithstanding the above, a material
uncertainty exists as to whether the
Group is able to achieve its plans and
measures as described above. Whether
the Group will be able to continue as a
going concern would depend upon the
Group’s ability to generate adequate cash
flows through:

(i) Successful disposal of the property
held for sale, and collection of sales
proceeds according to the timeline
as planned to satisfy the repayment
of the secured bank borrowings
of RMB254 million or successful
extension of the Loan Facility if the
disposal could not be completed as
planned;

2. ERSHBERE 2
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

76

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(c)

Going concern basis (continued)

(i) Continued availability of the existing
bank facilities of the Group and
successful and timely extension and
renewal of its bank borrowings upon
maturity, in particular the successful
renewal of the Long-term secured
bank borrowing expiring in the first
quarter of 2024;

(i)  Successful in obtaining new banking
facilities and/or generate cash
inflow from disposal of the Group’s
properties, as and when needed;

(iv)  Successful implementation of the
plans and measures to improve
the operation performance of the
department store business to
generate operating cash inflow.

Should the Group be unable to achieve
the above plans and measures such that
it would not be able to operate as a going
concern, adjustments would have to be
made to write down the carrying values
of the Group’s assets to their recoverable
amounts, to provide for further financial
liabilities which might arise, and to
reclassify non-current assets and non-
current liabilities as current assets and
current liabilities, respectively. The effect
of these adjustments has not been
reflected in these consolidated financial
statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. ERSHBERE 2
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 RBEEEE)
(d) New and amended standards and (d FEECEKMOHFITIREE
interpretation adopted by the Group FTERFIRE
The Group has applied the following AEBR2022F1 A1 8 HH
amendments or annual improvements for MNFEREHHBRERAT
the first time for their annual reporting HEET -

period commencing 1 January 2022:

Amendments to AS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment: BREHENZE16%H TBE BERR
Proceeds before Intended Use Hl & #HEEER
s 2 B3
Amendments to 1AS 37 Onerous Contracts - Cost of AR ENRNSRY BEUAH-EAA
Fulfling a Contract 3] bl
Amendments to IFRS Annual Improvements to IFRS BRHERSENN  BEUEREEY
Standards 2018-2020 &3] 2018-20207 £
B
Amendments to IFRS 3 Reference to the Conceptual il g e HBSREM
Framework 3B
Amendment to IFRS 16 Covid-19 Related Rent ERSRREE  202156A%08 2%
Concessions beyond 30 June F165 B HHEE KRS
2021 REBHLEE
Amendments to AG 5 Merger Accounting for Common exEo|EsRNET  KARYSHENAE
Control Combinations )
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(e) New and amended standards not yet

2. ERSHBERE 2

21 RREE(E)

(e) MRERMEIETREEIT R

adopted

Certain new standards and amendments
to existing standards have been published
that are not mandatory in current year

g

and have not been early adopted by the

Group.

Amendments to IAS 1
Re T EE1FMEET

IFRS 17
BRR B B i & R B TSR0 F]

Amendments to IAS 12

B g ERIE125R 0B F

Amendments to IFRS 10 and
IAS 28

BFR B #5352 R F 103 1
et RERE28HMER]

Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS
Practice Statement 2

RETEANEIR REAERE
BEEUEBERF2RMER]

Amendments to IAS 8
R EAE8R MR

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current

AENBARBAIRY

Insurance Gontracts

Ri2E 4
Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a
Single Transaction

RE-RHELZEAERRERBIELHREMN

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

REERABERAABLEEAEIRA

Disclosure of Accounting Policies

S HRNBEE

Definition of Accounting Estimates

gitthinEs

O REEFTENEE
78 0 {8 3 IF 7 AN 4F X 98 Il 58
- BARSEELEZAER

Effective for annual
periods beginning

on or after
RT3 A 8
EA ) -
FEHBER

January 1, 2023
202351 A1H

January 1, 2023
202351 A1H

January 1, 2023
2023F1A1H
No mandatory

effective date yet
determined but

available for adoption

R R B TE 58 £ 3K

BEERHRA

January 1, 2023

2023F1A1H

January 1, 2023
2023F1A18
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(e)

New and amended standards not yet
adopted (continued)

The above new standards and
amendments to existing standards are
effective for annual periods beginning
after 1 January 2023 and have not been
applied in preparing these consolidated
financial statements. None of these is
expected to have a significant effect on
the consolidated financial statements of
the Group except for IFRS 17. The Group
is in the process of assessing the impact
of IFRS 17 on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity
accounting

(a)

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z ¥

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including
structured entities) over which the Group
has control. The Group controls an
entity when the Group is exposed to, or
has rights to, variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the
ability to affect those returns through its
power to direct the activities of the entity.
Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from
the date on which control is transferred to
the Group. They are deconsolidated from
the date that control ceases.

The acquisition method of accounting
is used to account for business
combinations by the Group (note 2.3).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity
accounting (continued)

(a)

(b)

80 SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED  5%E

Subsidiaries (continued)

Intra-group transactions, balances
and unrealised gains on transactions
between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the transferred asset.
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have
been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group.

Non-controlling interests in the
results and equity of subsidiaries are
shown separately in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, statement
of comprehensive income, statement
of changes in equity and balance sheet
respectively.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the
Group has significant influence but not
control or joint control. This is generally
the case where the Group holds between
20% and 50% of the voting rights.
Investments in associates are accounted
for using the equity method of accounting
(see (d) below), after initially being
recognised at cost.

2. ERSHBERE 2
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(b)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity
accounting (continued)

(c)

(d)

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z ¥

Joint arrangements

Investments in joint arrangements are
classified as either joint operations or joint
ventures depending on the contractual
rights and obligations each investor. The
Group has assessed the nature of its joint
arrangement and determined it to be joint
venture. Investments in joint venture are
accounted for using the equity method of
accounting (see (d) below), after initially
being recognised at cost.

Equity accounting

Under the equity method of accounting,
the investments are initially recognised at
cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise
the Group’s share of the post-acquisition
profits or losses of the investee in profit or
loss, and the group’s share of movements
in other comprehensive income of the
investee in other comprehensive income.
Dividends received or receivable from
the equity-accounted investments
are recognised as a reduction in the
carrying amount of the equity-accounted
investments.

When the Group’s share of losses in
an equity-accounted investment equals
or exceeds its interest in the entity,
including any other unsecured long-
term receivables, the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred obligations or made payments on
behalf of the other entity.

2. ERSHBERE 2

22 GEREBEGIEZERA(E)
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(d)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

82

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity
accounting (continued)

(d)

(e)

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED  5%E

Equity accounting (continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between
the Group and the equity-accounted
investments are eliminated to the extent
of the Group’s interest in these entities.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of equity accounted
investees have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

The carrying amount of equity-accounted
investments is tested for impairment in
accordance with the policy described in
note 2.11.

Changes in ownership interests

Transactions with non-controlling
interests that do not result in loss of
control are accounted for as equity
transactions — that is, as transactions with
the owners in their capacity as owners.
The difference between fair value of
any consideration paid and the relevant
share acquired of the carrying value of
net assets of the subsidiary is recorded
in equity. Gains or losses on disposals
to non-controlling interests are also
recorded in equity.

2. ERSHBERE 2
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.2 Principles of consolidation and equity
accounting (continued)

(e)

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z ¥

Changes in ownership interests
(continued)

When the Group ceases to have control,
any retained interest in the entity is re-
measured to its fair value at the date
when control is lost, with the change in
carrying amount recognised in profit or
loss. The fair value is the initial carrying
amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as
an associate, joint venture or financial
asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive
income in respect of that entity are
accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. It means the amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss or
transferred to another category of equity
as specified/permitted by applicable
IFRS.
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A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

84

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.3 Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method to
account for business combinations, regardless
of whether equity instruments or other assets
are acquired. The consideration transferred for
the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values
of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred
to the former owners of the acquiree, the equity
interest issued by the Group, the fair value of
any asset or liability resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement and fair value of any
pre-existing equity interest in the subsidiary.
Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred. ldentifiable assets acquired and
liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed
in a business combination are, with limited
exceptions, measured initially at their fair values
at the acquisition date. On an acquisition-by-
acquisition basis, the Group recognises any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree either
at fair value or at the non-controlling interest’s
proportionate share of the acquiree’s net
identifiable assets.

The excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interests in
the acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value
of any previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If those
amounts are less than the fair value of the net
assets of the business acquired in the case of a
bargain purchase, the difference is recognised
in profit or loss.

If the business combination is achieved in
stages, the acquisition date carrying value of
the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree is remeasured to fair value at the
acquisition date. Any gains or losses arising
from such remeasurement are recognised in
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.4

2.5

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z ¥

Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for
at cost less impairment. Cost includes direct
attributable costs of investment. The results
of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Company on the basis of dividend received and
receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving a
dividend from these investments if the dividend
exceeds the total comprehensive income of the
subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared
or if the carrying amount of the investment in
the separate financial statements exceeds the
carrying amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee’s net assets
including goodwill.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a
manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision-
maker. The chief operating decision-maker,
who is responsible for allocating resources
and assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the Board
that makes strategic decisions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

86

2.6 Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements
of each of the Group’s entities are
measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which
the entities operate (the “functional
currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in RMB, which
is the Company’s functional and the
Group’s presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates at the dates
of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and
from the translation of monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at year end exchange rates
are generally recognised in profit or loss.
They are deferred in equity if they relate to
qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying
net investment hedges or are attributable
to part of the net investment in a foreign
operation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.6 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(b)

(c)

Transactions and balances (continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured
at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was determined.
Translation differences on assets and
liabilities carried at fair value are reported
as part of the fair value gain or loss. For
example, translation differences on non-
monetary assets and liabilities such as
equities held at fair value through profit
or loss are recognised in profit or loss
as part of the fair value gain or loss and
translation differences on non-monetary
assets such as equities classified as
fair value through other comprehensive
income are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Group companies

The results and financial position of
foreign operations (none of which has the
currency of a hyperinflationary economy)
that have a functional currency different
from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency
as follows:

()  Assets and liabilities for each
balance sheet presented are
translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2.

88

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.6 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c) Group companies (continued)

(i) Income and expenses for each
consolidated statement of income
and consolidated statement
of comprehensive income are
translated at average exchange
rates (unless this is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated
at the dates of the transactions);
and

(i) All resulting currency translation
differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

2.7 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged in profit
or loss during the financial period in which they
are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.7 Property, plant and equipment

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-
line method to allocate their cost or revalued
amounts, net of their residual values, over
their estimated useful lives or, in the case of
leasehold improvements and certain leased
plant and equipment, the shorter lease term as
follows:
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Useful lives Residual values

AfEAFH R{E
Buildings 50-59 years 0%
¥ 50-594F 0%
Machinery and equipment 10 years 5%
et 10% 5%
Furniture and other equipment 5-10 years 0%-10%
1R 0 e Kt 3R A 5-104F 0%-10%
Motor vehicles 5 years 5%
AE 5% 5%
Leasehold improvements 10 years or the remaining 0%
term of any non-renewable
lease, whichever is shorter
HEWMEEE 104F sk AE fa] 1~ A A& 5T 48 40 & 0%
ERIAH (AR E R%E)
Others 5 years 0%
Hh 5% 0%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its
estimated recoverable amount (note 2.10).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined
by comparing proceeds with carrying amount.
These are included in profit or loss. When
revalued assets are sold, it is Group policy to
transfer any amounts included in other reserves
in respect of those assets to retained earnings.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

90

2.8

Investment properties

Investment properties are held for long-term
rental yields or for capital appreciation or both
and are not occupied by the Group. Investment
property is initially measured at cost, including
related transaction costs and where applicable
borrowing costs. Subsequently, they are
carried at fair value. Changes in fair values
are presented in profit or loss as “fair value
adjustment on investment properties”.

An owner-occupied property or a right-of-
use asset transfer for lease is recognised as
investment properties at the date of change in
use. The transfer is made from owner-occupied
property or right-of-use asset to investment
property when owner-occupation ceases. The
increases in fair value of the property over
the previous carrying amount are recognised
in other comprehensive income and increase
directly to equity in revaluation surplus within
equity, unless there was an impairment loss
recognised for the same property in prior years
and a portion of the increase is recognised in
profit or loss to the extent of that impairment
loss. Decreases in fair value of the property
against the previous carrying amount are
recognised in profit or loss for any decrease
in excess of the amount included in the
revaluation surplus for that property. For a
transfer from completed properties held for sale
to investment properties that will be carried at
fair value, any difference between the fair value
of the property at that date and its previous
carrying amount shall be recognised in profit or
loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.9

2.10

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z ¥

Intangible assets
Computer software

Acquired computer software licences are
capitalised on the basis of the cost incurred to
acquire and bring to use the specific software.
These cost are amortised using the straight-line
method over their estimated useful lives of 5
to 10 years. Costs associated with maintaining
computer software programmes are recognised
as an expense as incurred.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not
subject to amortisation and are tested annually
for impairment, or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate that they
might be impaired. Other non-financial assets
are tested for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount
by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs of disposal and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there
are separately identifiable cash inflows which
are largely independent of the cash inflows
from other assets or groups of assets (cash-
generating units). Non-financial assets other
than goodwill that suffered an impairment
are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at the end of each reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Investments and other financial assets

(a)

92 SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED  5%E

Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in
the following categories:

o those to be measured subsequently
at fair value (either through OCI or
through profit or loss), and

o those to be measured at amortised
cost.

The classification depends on the entity’s
business model for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of the
cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains
and losses will either be recorded in profit
or loss or OCI. For investments in equity
instruments that are not held for trading,
this will depend on whether the Group
has made an irrevocable election at the
time of initial recognition to account for
the equity investment at fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVOCI).

The Group reclassifies debt investments
when and only when its business model
for managing those assets changes.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

(b)

(c)

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z ¥

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of
financial assets are recognised on trade-
date, the date on which the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Financial assets are derecognised when
the rights to receive cash flows from the
financial assets have expired or have
been transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures
a financial asset at its fair value plus,
in the case of a financial asset not at
FVPL, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset. Transaction costs of
financial assets carried at FVPL are
expensed in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

(c) Measurement (continued)
Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt
instruments depends on the Group’s
business model for managing the asset
and the cash flow characteristics of the
asset. There are three measurement
categories into which the Group classifies
its debt instruments:

° Amortised cost: Assets that are
held for collection of contractual
cash flows where those cash
flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest are measured
at amortised cost. Interest income
from these financial assets is
included in finance income using the
effective interest rate method. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition
is recognised directly in profit or
loss and presented in other losses
together with foreign exchange
gains and losses. Impairment losses
are presented as separate line item
in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

(c)
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Measurement (continued)

Debt instruments (continued)

FVOCI: Assets that are held for
collection of contractual cash
flows and for selling the financial
assets, where the assets’ cash
flows represent solely payments of
principal and interest, are measured
at FVOCI. Movements in the
carrying amount are taken through
OCI, except for the recognition of
impairment gains or losses, interest
income and foreign exchange gains
and losses which are recognised
in profit or loss. When the financial
asset is derecognised, the
cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in OCI is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss and
recognised in “Other losses”.
Interest income from these financial
assets is included in finance income
using the effective interest rate
method. Foreign exchange gains
and losses are presented in “Other
losses” and impairment expenses
are presented as separate line item
in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

96

2.11 Investments and other financial assets
(continued)

(c)
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Measurement (continued)

Debt instruments (continued)

o FVPL: Assets that do not meet the
criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI
are measured at FVPL. A gain or
loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at FVPL
is recognised in profit or loss and
presented net within “Other losses”
in the period in which it arises.

Equity instruments

The Group subsequently measures all
equity investments at fair value. Where
the Group’s management has elected
to present fair value gains and losses on
equity investments in OCI, there is no
subsequent reclassification of fair value
gains and losses to profit or loss following
the derecognition of the investment.
Dividends from such investments
continue to be recognised in profit or
loss as “Other income” when the Group’s
right to receive payments is established.
Changes in the fair value of financial
assets at FVPL are recognised in “Other
losses” in profit or loss as applicable.
Impairment losses (and reversal of
impairment losses) on equity investments
measured at FVOCI are not reported
separately from other changes in fair
value.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.11 Investments and other financial assets

2.12

2.13

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z ¥

(continued)

(d) Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses on a forward looking
basis the expected credit losses (“ECL”)
associated with its debt instruments
carried at amortised cost and FVOCI.
The impairment methodology applied
depends on whether there has been a
significant increase in credit risk. For
trade receivables, the Group applies the
simplified approach permitted by IFRS 9,
which requires expected lifetime losses
to be recognised from initial recognition
of the receivables, see note 3.1(b)(c) for
further details.

Inventories

Inventories comprise merchandise purchased
for resale, and are stated at the lower of cost
and net realisable value. Cost is determined
using the weight average method. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value.

Cost comprises development costs attributable
to the unsold properties.

Net realisable value is determined by reference
to the sale proceeds of properties sold in the
ordinary course of business, less applicable
variable selling expenses, or by management
estimates based on prevailing marketing
conditions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

98

2.14

2.15

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are amounts due
from customers for goods sold or services
performed in the ordinary course of business.
If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less in the normal
operating cycle of the business of buyer, they
are classified as current assets. If not, they are
presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised
initially at the amount of consideration that is
unconditional unless they contain significant
financing components, when they are
recognised at fair value. The Group holds the
trade receivables with the objective to collect
the contractual cash flows and therefore
measures them subsequently at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less
provision for impairment (see 2.11(d)).

Contract assets and contract liabilities

Upon entering into a contract with a buyer, the
Group obtains rights to receive consideration
from the buyer and assumes performance
obligations to transfer goods or provide
services to the buyer. The combination of those
rights and performance obligations gives rise
to a net asset or a net liability depending on
the relationship between the remaining rights
and the performance obligations. The contract
is an asset and recognised as contract assets
if the measure of the remaining rights exceeds
the measure of the remaining performance
obligations. Conversely, the contract is a
liability and recognised as contract liabilities
if the measure of the remaining performance
obligations exceeds the measure of the
remaining rights.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

2. ERSHBERE 2

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.15 Contract assets and contract liabilities

2.16

2.17
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(continued)

The Group recognises the incremental costs of
obtaining a contract with a buyer as contract
acquisition cost within contract assets if the
Group expects to recover those costs.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the
statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits
held at call with financial institutions, other
short-term, highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that
are readily convertible to known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

Share capital and shares held for employee
share scheme

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares or options are shown in
equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Where the Company’s shares are acquired from
the market by the trust under the employee
share scheme, the total consideration of shares
acquired from the market (including any directly
attributable incremental costs) is presented as
shares held for employee share scheme and
deducted from total equity. Upon vesting, the
related costs of the vested shares for employee
share scheme purchased from the market are
credited to shares held for employee share
scheme, with a corresponding decrease in
employee share-based compensation reserve
for employee share scheme.
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B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

100

2.18

2.19

Trade and other payables

Trade payables represent liabilities for goods
and services provided to the Group prior to the
end of financial year which are unpaid.

Trade and other payables are presented as
current liabilities unless payment is not due
within 12 months after the reporting period.
They are recognised initially at their fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost.
Any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption amount
is recognised in profit or loss over the period
of the borrowings using the effective interest
method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan
facilities are recognised as transaction costs
of the loan to the extent that it is probable
that some or all of the facility will be drawn
down. In this case, the fee is deferred until
the draw down occurs. To the extent there is
no evidence that it is probable that some or
all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee
is capitalised as a prepayment for liquidity
services and amortised over the period of the
facility to which it relates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.19

2.20

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z ¥

Borrowings (continued)

Borrowings are removed from the balance
sheet when the obligation specified in the
contract is discharged, cancelled or expired.
The difference between the carrying amount of
a financial liability that has been extinguished
or transferred to another party and the
consideration paid, including any non-cash
assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognised in profit or loss as finance costs.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the end of the reporting period.

Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset
are capitalised during the period of time that
is required to complete and prepare the asset
for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets
are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended
use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

102

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax

The income tax expense for the year is the tax
payable on the current year’s taxable income
based on the applicable income tax rate
for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in
deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable
to temporary differences and to unused tax
losses.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit
or loss, except to the extent that it relates
to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity. In this case, the
tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

(@) Current income taxes

The current income tax charge is
calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporting period in the countries
where the Company and its subsidiaries
operate and generate taxable income.
Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation and
considers whether it is probable that a
taxation authority will accept an uncertain
tax treatment. The Group measures its
tax balances either based on the most
likely amount or the expected value,
depending on which method provides a
better prediction of the resolution of the
uncertainty.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax
(continued)

(b)

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full,
using the liability method, on temporary
differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, deferred
tax liabilities are not recognised if they
arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill. Deferred income tax is also
not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax
is determined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the end of the reporting
period and are expected to apply when
the related deferred income tax asset is
realised or the deferred income tax liability
is settled.

Deferred tax liability in relation to investment
property that is measured at fair value is
determined assuming the property will be
recovered entirely through sale.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only if it is
probable that future taxable amounts will be
available to utilise those temporary differences
and losses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2.

104

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.21 Current and deferred income tax

(continued)

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are not
recognised for temporary differences
between the carrying amount and tax bases
of investments in foreign operations where
the Group is able to control the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences and it is
probable that the differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets and liabilities and
when the deferred tax balances relate to the
same taxation authority. Current tax assets and
tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a
legally enforceable right to offset and intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.22 Employee benefits

(@) Pension obligations

The Group’s subsidiaries registered
in PRC contributes, based on certain
percentage of the salaries of the
employees, to a defined contribution
retirement benefit plan and medical
benefit plan organised by relevant
municipal and provincial government
authorities in the PRC on a monthly basis.
The government authorities undertake to
assume the retirement benefit obligations
payable to all existing and future retired
employees under these plans and the
Group has no further obligation for
post-retirement benefits beyond the
contributions made. Contributions to
these plans are expensed as incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Employee benefits (continued)

(a)

(b)

Pension obligations (continued)

The Group makes contributions to
defined contribution retirement schemes
under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance in Hong Kong, the
assets of which are generally held in
separate share administered funds. The
pension plans are generally funded by
payments from employees and by the
Group. The Group’s contributions to the
defined contribution retirement schemes
are expensed as incurred.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when
employment is terminated by the Group
before the normal retirement date,
or whenever an employee accepts
voluntary redundancy in exchange for
these benefits. The Group recognises
termination benefits at the earlier of the
following dates: (a) when the Group
can no longer withdraw the offer of
those benefits; and (b) when the entity
recognises costs for a restructuring that
is within the scope of IAS 37 and involves
the payment of termination benefits. In
the case of an offer made to encourage
voluntary redundancy, the termination
benefits are measured based on the
number of employees expected to accept
the offer. Benefits falling due more than
12 months after the end of the reporting
period are discounted to their present
value.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

106

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.22 Employee benefits (continued)

(c) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave
are recognised when they accrue to
employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave as a
result of services rendered by employees
up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until
the time of leave.

2.23 Share-based payments

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions

The Group operates a number of equity-
settled, share-based compensation plans,
under which the Group receives services
from employees as consideration for equity
instruments (including share option and
awarded shares) of the Group. The fair value
of the employee services received in exchange
for the grant of the equity instruments is
recognised as an expense. The total amount to
be expensed is determined by reference to the
fair value of the equity instruments granted:

° Including any market performance
conditions;

° Excluding the impact of any service
and non-market performance vesting
conditions; and

° Including the impact of any non-vesting
conditions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.23

2.24

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z ¥

Share-based payments (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions (continued)

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
revises its estimates of the number of equity
instruments that are expected to vest based
on the non-marketing performance and service
conditions. It recognises the impact of the
revision to original estimates, if any, in profit
or loss, with a corresponding adjustment to
equity.

When the share options are exercised, the
Company issues new shares. The proceeds
received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has
a present legal or constructive obligation as
a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation and the amount can be reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar
obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will
be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole.
A provision is recognised even if the likelihood
of an outflow with respect to any one item
included in the same class of obligations may
be small.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

108

2.24

2.25

Provisions (continued)

Provisions are measured at the present
value of management’s best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present value
of the obligation at the end of the reporting
period. The discount rate used to determine
the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the
liability. The increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognised as interest
expense.

Revenue recognition

Revenues are recognised when or as
performance obligations are satisfied by
transferring control of a promised good or
service to a customer. Depending on the terms
of the contract and the laws that apply to the
contract, control of the asset may transfer
over time or at a point in time. Control of the
asset is transferred over time if the Group’s
performance:

° provides all of the benefits received
and consumed simultaneously by the
customer; or

o creates or enhances an asset that the
customer controls as the Group performs;
or

° does not create an asset with an
alternative use to the Group and the
Group has an enforceable right to
payment for performance completed to
date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 2. EAETFHBEBE @

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition (continued) 2.25 WARR (&)

If control of the asset transfers over time,
revenue is recognised over the period of the
contract by reference to the progress towards
complete satisfaction of that performance
obligation. Otherwise, revenue is recognised
at a point in time when the customer obtains
control of the asset.

The progress towards complete satisfaction
of the performance obligation is measured
based on the Group’s efforts or inputs to the
satisfaction of the performance obligation
that best depict the Group’s performance in
satisfying the performance obligation.

(a) Direct sales

Revenue from direct sales of merchandise
is recognised when the control of the
products has transferred, being when the
buyer obtains the future right to direct
the use of the merchandise and obtain
substantially all of the remaining benefits
from the merchandise, recovery of the
consideration is probable, the associated
costs and possible return of goods
can be estimated reliably, there is no
continuing management involvement with
the goods, and the amount of revenue
can be measured reliably.

The consideration relevant to sales of
merchandise that result in the award of
credits to customers under the Group’s
customer loyalty programme, is not
recognised as revenue at the time of the
initial sale transaction. A contract liability
for the award of credits is recognised at
the time of sales. Revenue is recognised
when the awarded credits are redeemed.
A contract liability is derecognised when
the awarded credits are redeemed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

110

2.25 Revenue recognition (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR

Direct sales (continued)

Sales of merchandise that result in the
award of credits to customers under the
Group’s customer loyalty programme,
are accounted for as multiple element
revenue transactions and the fair value of
the consideration received or receivable
is allocated between the merchandise
sold and the award credits awarded. The
consideration allocated to the awarded
credits is measured by reference to the
fair value of the cash coupons for which
they could be redeemed.

Commission from concessionaire
sales

Commission income from concessionaire
sales is recognised upon sales of goods
by the relevant stores.

Rental income from operating leases

Rental income from lease of property
owned by the Company and subleased
shop premises under operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the period covered by the
lease term. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in profit or loss as an integral
part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivables. Contingent rentals are
recognised as income in the accounting
period in which they are earned.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition (continued)

(d)

(e)

(f)

Properties sales

For property sales contracts, the
control of the property are transferred
at a point in time, thus revenue is
recognized when the customer obtains
the physical possession or the legal
title of the completed property and the
Group has present right to payment and
the collection of the consideration is
probable.

Promotion, administration and
management income

Revenue from promotion, administration
and management fees is recognised
according to the underlying contract
terms with concessionaries and as the
services are provided accordingly.

Credit card handling fee for
concessionaire sales

Credit card handling fee for
concessionaire sales is recognised when
the relevant service is rendered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.25 Revenue recognition (continued)
(g) Prepaid cards

Cash received for prepaid cards sold are
recognised as contract liabilities in the
balance sheet. Revenue from prepaid
cards is recognised when the goods are
delivered and the control of the goods
has transferred.

2.26 Losses per share
(@) Basic Losses per share

Basic losses per share is calculated by
dividing:

° the losses attributable to owners
of the Company, excluding any
costs of servicing equity other than
ordinary shares

° by the weighted average number
of ordinary shares outstanding
during the financial year, adjusted
for bonus elements in ordinary
shares issued during the year and
excluding treasury shares.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.26

2.27

2.28

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z ¥

Losses per share (continued)

(b) Diluted losses per share

Diluted losses per share adjusts the
figures used in the determination of basic
losses per share to take into account:

° the after income tax effect of
interest and other financing costs
associated with dilutive potential
ordinary shares, and

° the weighted average number of
additional ordinary shares that
would have been outstanding
assuming the conversion of all
dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Interest income

Interest income from financial assets at FVPL is
included in the net fair value gains/(losses) on
these assets, see note 8 below.

Interest income is calculated by applying the
effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of a financial asset except for financial
assets that subsequently become credit-
impaired. For credit-impaired financial assets
the effective interest rate is applied to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset (after
deduction of the loss allowance).

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right
to receive payment is established.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

114

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.29 Leases

Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset
(for self-occupation), an investment property
(for subleased-out under operating leases), a
receivable (for subleased-out under finance
leases) and a corresponding liability at the date
at which the leased asset is available for use
by the Group. Each lease payment is allocated
between the liability and finance cost. The
finance cost is charged to profit or loss over
the lease period so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability for each period.

Contracts may contain both lease and non-
lease components. The Group allocates the
consideration in the contract to the lease and
non-lease components based on their relative
stand-alone prices. However, for leases of
properties for which the Group is a lessee, it
has elected not to separate lease and non-
lease components and instead accounts for
these as a single lease component.

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are
initially measured on a present value basis.
Lease liabilities include the net present value of
the following lease payments:

o fixed payments (including in-substance
fixed payments), less any lease incentives
receivable;

° variable lease payment that are based
on an index or a rate, initially measured
using the index or rate as at the
commencement date;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2. ERSHBERE 2

2.29 Leases (continued) 2,20 HE (&)
e amounts expected to be payable by the e FIHEEEARTHNASETRE
Group under residual value guarantees; HA P~ 3R 38
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exercise that option; and

e payments of penalties for terminating the e  ITHNHKIEMEEMIIFH (A
lease, if the lease term reflects the Group B IR LA S [ 1T 5 2 AR
exercising that option. ) e

Lease payments to be made under reasonably
certain extension options are also included in
the measurement of the liability.

The lease payments are discounted using
the interest rate implicit in the lease. If that
rate cannot be readily determined, which is
generally the case for leases in the Group, the
lessee’s incremental borrowing rate is used,
being the rate that the individual lessee would
have to pay to borrow the funds necessary to
obtain an asset of similar value to the right-of-
use asset in a similar economic environment
with similar terms, security and conditions.

To determine the incremental borrowing rate,
the Group:

° where possible, uses recent third-party
financing received by the individual lessee
as a starting point, adjusted to reflect
changes in financing conditions since
third party financing was received;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

116

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.29 Leases (continued)

° uses a build-up approach that starts
with a risk-free interest rate adjusted for
credit risk for leases held by the Group,
which does not have recent third party
financing; and

° makes adjustments specific to the lease,
e.g. term, country, currency and security.

Lease payments are allocated between
principal and finance cost. The finance cost is
charged to profit or loss over the lease period
so as to produce a constant periodic rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability
for each period.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost
comprising the following:

° the amount of the initial measurement of
lease liability;

° any lease payments made at or before
the commencement date less any lease
incentives received;

° any initial direct costs; and

° restoration costs.

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated
over the shorter of the asset’s useful life and
the lease term on a straight-line basis. If
the Group is reasonably certain to exercise
a purchase option, the right-of-use asset is
depreciated over the underlying asset’s useful
life.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.29

2.30

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z ¥

Leases (continued)

Payments associated with short-term leases of
equipment and vehicles and all leases of low-
value assets are recognised on a straight-line
basis as an expense in profit or loss. Short-
term leases are leases with a lease term of 12
months or less. Low-value assets comprise IT
equipment and small items of office furniture.

Lease income from operating leases where
the Group is a lessor is recognised in profit
or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease
term (note 2.25(c)). Initial direct costs incurred
in obtaining an operating lease are added to
the carrying amount of the underlying asset
and recognised as expense over the lease
term on the same basis as lease income.
The respective leased assets are included in
the balance sheet based on their nature. The
Group did not need to make any adjustments
to the accounting for assets held as lessor as a
result of adopting the new leasing standard.

The Group consider the leases as a single
transaction in which the asset and liability
are integrally linked, therefore temporary
differences related to the right-of-use assets
and lease liabilities are not considered
separately.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the
Group’s financial statements in the period
in which the dividends are approved by the
Company’s shareholders or directors, where
appropriate.

2. ERSHBERE 2

2.29

2.30

HEBSER (hE) BRAR SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED

HE (&)

HEELEREHEERENN
RAEFEEREBEEEENHENE
RERNBRT AR - HHE
SHREEHR /12 A A TH
HE - EEEEERREMBER
RN NERE -

AEEERBEANKLEEEN
HEWARBEREINEHRER
7 T aR (T 3E2.25(c)) ° EEUAE &
HEEL NI ERKAT AR
FEEMREE - WHREBR AR
REEBANERELERRSH
o EREEEEREMEFAR
ERER - RWHHEEERR - K
SEEFTHEREBEAMBEE
EN G RIEFEEMHE -

AEEKHERIFEERAEER
BRENE -5 - At - f2fFEH
REENHEAGHEBOE R T
EESTEBEER -

@SN

) R 2 A A BR IR B B B B R AR
AIRRAEE (WER) HLERS
MEBBRARESBEHRREDR
BfE-

117



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

118

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.31 Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised
at their fair value where there is a reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received
and the Group will comply with all attached
conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are
deferred and recognised in the profit or loss
over the period necessary to match them
with the costs that they are intended to
compensate.

Government grants relating to the purchase of
property, plant and equipment are included in
non-current liabilities as deferred income and
are credited to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the expected lives of the related
assets.

2.32 Shares held for share award scheme

The consideration paid by the share scheme
trust (note 27) for purchasing the Company’s
shares from the market, including any directly
attributable incremental cost, is presented as
“Shares held for share award scheme” and the
amount is deducted from total equity.

When the share scheme trust transfers the
Company’s shares to the awardees upon
vesting, the related costs of the awarded
shares vested are credited to “Shares held for
share award scheme”, with a corresponding
adjustment made to “Share premium”.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

3. Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of
financial risks: market risk (including foreign
exchange risk, cash flow and fair value
interest rate risks, and price risk), credit risk
and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk
management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks
to minimise potential adverse effects on the
Group’s financial performance.

Risk management is carried out under the
policies approved by the Board. The Board
provides principles for overall risk management,
as well as policies covering specific areas, such
as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk,
credit risk and investment of excess liquidity.

(@) Market risk

() Foreign exchange risk

The Group is mainly exposed to
foreign exchange risk arising from
Hong Kong dollar (“HKD”) and
United States dollar (“USD”) against
RMB. This foreign exchange risk
arises from future commercial
transactions or recognised assets
and liabilities denominated in a
currency that is not the entity’s
functional currency of RMB.

The Group manages its foreign
exchange risk by performing regular
reviews of the Group’s net foreign
exchange exposures and it has not
hedged its foreign exchange risk
during 2022 and 2021.

3. MKRKEER

3.1

MH¥REREE

AEBEBESEZBYHRER :
miERAR (BEIMNERR - RER
ERRFENEELR AR ERE
@) ERARBRERBESRAR -
AEEzEERREEREFEE
REBTHZ TAITRANE - WFK
HERNEEMBRRZBETH

TERERE-

R ERENIRBEEESHEZR
RWMEL - EEGHIEBBREARE
B2 RARERINERER - FIRE,
% ERERMKRERINRBESR
SR EHENBE -

(@) TWHER
@) SMNERMR

AEBTXEmMEET
(MBx)) kExT (%
THDRARBEEZ
SINEE LR o Ltk S L e
AAREEERX SR
REENBEER
DEEEBARESIEM
EX e

MR20224F K20214 -
REBEFBTERFHRA
& B M S E R B OF 58
EIRHINERBR - R
3 HL N [ B 1T
o

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 £/ #%E  mEBAEER (FE) BRAR SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 119



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022

B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. BXREKBER®
(continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 31 H¥EABREEE)
(a) Market risk (continued) (a) WEHEERE)

120

()  Foreign exchange risk (continued)

The carrying amount of the foreign
currency denominated monetary
assets and monetary liabilities of
group companies at the respective
dates of statement of financial
position are as follows:
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2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETT

Assets EE

HKD T 4,438 2,707

Usb ETT 178 164
4,616 2,871

Liabilities =K1

HKD BT 3,079 5,179
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3.

(continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(@) Market risk (continued)

(i)

Foreign exchange risk (continued)

The following table shows the
sensitivity analysis of a 2% change
in RMB against the relevant foreign
currencies. The sensitivity analysis
includes only foreign currency
denominated monetary items and
adjusts their translation at the year-
end for a 2% change in foreign
currency rates. Should RMB
strengthened/weakened by 2%
against the relevant currencies, the
effects on the profit or loss for the
year would be as follows:
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RMB against HKD:
Strengthened by 2%
Weakened by 2%

RMB against USD:
Strengthened by 2%
Weakened by 2%

In addition, the conversion of RMB

Change of profit or loss -
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denominated balances into foreign
currencies is subject to the rules
and regulations of the foreign
exchange control promulgated by
the PRC government.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

122

(continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(a)

Market risk (continued)

(i)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises
from restricted bank deposits,
cash and cash equivalents and
borrowings. Restricted bank
deposits issued at fixed rates
exposed the Group to fair value
interest rate risk. Other financial
instruments issued at variable rates
exposed the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk.

The Group does not anticipate
significant impact to cash and cash
equivalents and restricted bank
deposits because the interest rates
of these assets are not expected to
change significantly.

The interest rates and terms of
repayment of borrowings of the
Group are disclosed in note 38.
The Group does not carry out any
hedging activities to manage its
interest rate exposure.

3.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(a)

Market risk (continued)

(i)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2022, if interest
rates on bank balances at variable
rates had been 50 basis points
higher/lower with all other variables
held constant, loss before tax for
the year ended 31 December 2022
would have been approximately
RMB390,000 (2021: RMB291,000)
lower/higher.

At 31 December 2022, if interest
rates on borrowings had been 50
basis points higher/lower with all
other variables held constant, loss
before tax for the year ended 31
December 2022 would have been
approximately RMB2,930,000
(2021: RMB3,284,200) higher/lower,
mainly as a result of higher/lower
interest expense on floating rate
borrowings.

3.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022

B ZE2022512A31HILFE
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MKRARERE®
(continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 HHABEER(E)
(@) Market risk (continued) (@) WHERER(E)
(i) Price risk (i) 1E1SE

124

The Group is exposed to equity
securities price risk in connection
with the financial assets at FVPL
held by the Group, which are
unlisted equity securities at 31
December 2022. The Group closely
monitors the fluctuation of the
price and assesses the impact
on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements. If the price
of equity securities the Group
invested had been 5% higher/
lower, post-tax loss for the year
ended 31 December 2022 would
have been decreased/increased by
approximately RMB214,000 (2021:
RMB5,053,000), as a result of more/
less fair value change on financial
assets at FVPL.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk

(i)

Risk management

Credit risk arises from restricted
bank deposits, cash and cash
equivalents, and trade and other
receivables. The carrying amounts
of these balances represent the
Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk in relation to financial
assets.

To manage this risk, all the bank
deposits were placed with high-
credit-quality financial institutions
without significant credit risk.
The Group has policies in place
to ensure that provision of rental
services and direct sales are made
to customers with an appropriate
credit history. It also has other
monitoring procedures to ensure
that follow-up action is taken to
recover overdue trade and other
receivables. In addition, the Group
reviews regularly the recoverable
amount of each individual trade
receivables and other receivables
to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. The Group has no
significant concentrations of credit
risk, with exposure spread over
a number of counterparties and
customers.

3.
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B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

126

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

(i) Impairment of financial assets

The Group has four types of
financial assets that are subject to
the ECL model:

° Trade receivables for sales of
inventory;

° Receivables from operating
leases;

° Amount due from a related
party; and

° Other receivables.

While cash and cash equivalents
are also subject to the impairment
requirements of IFRS 9, the
identified impairment loss was
immaterial.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets
(continued)

Impairment of trade receivables

The Group applies the IFRS 9
simplified approach to measuring
expected credit losses which uses a
lifetime expected loss allowance for
all trade receivables.

The expected loss rates are based
on the corresponding historical
credit losses and adjusted to
reflect current and forward-looking
information on macroeconomic
factors affecting the ability of the
customers to settle the receivables.
On that basis, the Group assessed
that the impairment of loss
allowance for trade receivables was
immaterial as at 31 December 2022
and 2021.
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A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

128

(continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets
(continued)

Impairment of receivables from
operating leases

The Group applies the IFRS 9
simplified approach to measuring
expected credit losses which uses
a lifetime expected loss allowance
for all receivables from operating
leases, including the accrual on
rental income based on the straight-
line method.

Except for certain receivables from
tenants with specific credit risk
the Group adopts an individual
impairment assessment approach,
the Group uses a provision matrix
to calculate ECLs for receivables
from operating leases. The provision
rates are based on the past due
days for groupings of various
tenants’ segments that have similar
patterns. The expected loss rates
are based on the corresponding
historical credit losses and
adjusted to reflect current and
forward-looking information on
macroeconomic factors affecting
the ability of the tenants to settle
the receivables. The Group has
identified the GDP, PPl and M2
Growth Rate of the countries in
which it sells its goods and services
to be the most relevant factors, and
accordingly adjusts the historical
loss rates based on expected
changes in these factors.

3.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets
(continued)

On that basis, the loss allowance
as at 31 December 2022 was
determined as follows:

As of 31 December 2022, the
original carrying value of individually
impaired receivables from operating
leases was RMB75,200,000, the
loss allowance was RMB75,200,000
such that the net carrying value of
individually impaired receivables
from operating leases was zero.

3. BiABRER#)
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P8 020X HZEWNX 912365% HiBGSK @zt
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000
ARETRL ARETR AR¥Tr ARETR AR%Tr ARETR
As 31 December 2022 #2022F12A31H
Expected loss rate BERERER 2193%  2043%  3867%  75.01%  100.00%  33.54%
Gross carrying amount  #EERAE 30,685 2,560 2,260 1,877 4,519 41,901
Loss allowance BRRE 6,728 523 874 1,408 4,519 14,052
As 31 December 2021 R2021E12 /318
Expected loss rate BEERER 16.03% 19.98% 30.01% 50.32% 94.31% 24.15%
Gross carrying amount  #EEMEE 45,426 1,897 2,852 7,926 2,178 60,279
Loss allowance EREE 7,280 379 856 3,988 2,054 14,557
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B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

130

(continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets
(continued)

Impairment of amount due from a
related party

As a significant credit risk of the
amount due from a related party is
conscious for the reporting period
by the Group, but is not yet deemed
to be credit-impaired, it was
categorised in stage 2. The Group
measures the loss allowance of the
amount due from a related party at
an amount equal to the lifetime ECL.

The ECL is the discounted product
of the Probability of Default (PD),
Exposure at Default (EAD) and Loss
Given Default (LGD). These three
components are multiplied together
and adjusted for the likelihood of
survival (i.e. the exposure has not
prepaid or defaulted in an earlier
year). This effectively calculates an
ECL for each future year, which
is then discounted back to the
reporting date and summed. The
discount rate used in the ECL
calculation is the effective interest
rate or an approximation thereof.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets
(continued)

Impairment of Amount due from a
related party (continued)

The calculation of ECL incorporate
forward-looking information. The
Group has performed historical
analysis and identified the predict
China real GDP growth as the key
economic variables impacting credit
risk and the expected credit loss.

As with any economic forecasts,
the projections and likelihoods of
occurrence are subject to a high
degree of inherent uncertainty and
therefore the actual outcomes may
be significantly different to those
projected. The Group considers
these forecasts to represent its
best estimate of the possible
outcomes to establish that the
chosen scenarios are appropriately
representative of the range of
possible scenarios.

As at 31 December 2022, the
Group provided credit losses of
RMB135,000,000 on the amount
due from a related party.
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B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

132

(continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets
(continued)

Impairment of other receivables

The Group applies the IFRS 9 three-
stage approach to measuring ECL.
The Group’s other receivables
mainly include interest receivables,
receivables from finance leases and
lease deposits. These three types of
other receivables were categorised
in stage 1, and the credit risk is
low, therefore the impact of loss
allowance is immaterial.

As at 31 December 2022, RMB1,368,000
(2021: RMB1,343,000) of impairment of
loss allowance was made for the
receivables.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MEBRERE®
(continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 31 H¥EAREEE)
(b) Credit risk (continued) (b) =EHARAKE)
(i) Impairment of financial assets (i) EHEERE(E)
(continued)
Loss allowance movement during FABEREED
the year
The loss allowances for financial R2022F12A31HH
assets as at 31 December 2022 SREEBERERR
reconcile to the opening loss VB EBEHRAT

allowances as follows:

Receivables Amount due

from from a
Trade  operating related Other
receivables leases party receivables Total
El-%

Rkl AEAK BR St
AE EURE RE EURE #t
RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB000
ARETR ARMTR ARBTR ARBTR ARETR

At 1 January MA1E - 67,066 - 2,094 69,160
Increase in loss allowance ERNEERAEZR

recognised in profit or loss  EEEEEM

during the year - 22,186 135,000 24 157,210
Written off in loss alowance R EBAME%

recognised in the past year B f§ - (73,061) - - (73,061)
At 31 December #M2A31R - 16191 135000 2118 153,309
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022

B ZE2022512A31HILFE
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MKRARERE®
(continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3.1 HHABEER(E)
(c) Liquidity risk (c) RBEZEMR
() Financing arrangements () EELH

134

(i)

In March 2019, the Group obtained
RMB360,000,000 5-year credit
facilities from a PRC Bank, which
was secured by certain investment
properties of the Group (note 33(a)).
For the year ended 31 December
2022, RMB54,800,000 of the
facilities was undrawn by the Group.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The management of the Group
aims to maintain sufficient cash
and cash equivalents and ensure
the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of available
financing, including short-term
and long-term bank borrowings
to meet its business demand. The
Group maintains bank facilities and
continuously monitors forecasted
and actual cash flow and the
maturity profiles of its financial
liability to control the liquidity risk.

The table below shows the
Group’s financial liabilities based
on the remaining period at the
end of the reporting period to the
contractual maturity dates. The
amounts disclosed in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash
flows.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3.

(continued)

BERRERE &)

3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 31 H¥EAREEE)
(¢) Liquidity risk (continued) (c) “BESER(E)
(i) Maturities of financial liabilities (i) ZFHEEFNHE)
(continued)
For the year ended 31 December H £2022%F12A31H
2022 IEFE
More than ~ More than
1yearbut 2 years but
Within less than less than ~ More than
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
-ENEE WENLE
-£R WE N REHNRA BBLE @
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB’000
ARETTE ARMTr AR%Trn ARETR ARET:R
Borrowings (Note 33) 5 (Witss) 351494 209,701 20654 51965 642814
- Principal to be repaid -EEENAS 319,697 203,028 20,000 43,333 586,058
- Interest payables ~ENFIE 31,797 6,673 9,654 8,632 56,756
Lease liabilities HEERE 108,495 93,100 293,898 393,042 888,535
Other financial liabilities Eemak 126,350 - - - 126,350
586,339 302,801 323,552 445,007 1,657,699
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12 A31H IEFE
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. KRBER®)
(continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 31 H¥EABREEE)
(c) Liquidity risk (continued) (c) “BESER(E)
(i)  Maturities of financial liabilities (i) ZFHEEFNHE)
For the year ended 31 December H £2021F12A31H
ILtEE
More than More than
1yearbut 2 years but
Within less than less than More than
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years Total
—F R WEMNLR
-ER7  BENA  RENR  BELE @t
RMBOO0O  RMB'000  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT AREFT AREFRT ARETR ARETR
Borrowings (Note 33) B (#33) 167,870 310,935 257,928 61,393 768,126
- Principal to be repald -EEENESE 115,912 274,578 216,361 50,000 656,851
- Interest payables ~ERFE 41,958 36,357 41,567 11,393 131275
HERE 124,658 129,403 389,233 653,941 1,207,235
Other financial liabilities Ehema 135,742 - - - 135,742
418,270 440,338 647,161 715334 2,221,103
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022

B ZE2022F1231HIEFE
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. BMXREKBER®
(continued)
3.2 Capital management 32 EBEXREHE
The Group’s objectives when managing capital rEBEEEAZBES

are to

° Safeguard their ability to continue as a
going concern, so that they can continue
to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders; and

° Maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to shareholders, return capital
to shareholders, issue new shares or sell
assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group
monitors its capital structure on the basis of
debt-to-equity ratio. For this purpose, the
Group defines debt as total borrowings and
equity as total equity attributable to owners of
the Company.

The debt-to-equity ratios at 31 December 2022
and 2021 were as follows:

Borrowings (Note 33)
Lease liabilities

Total borrowings BN
Equity Rzt
Debt-to-equity ratio BEERSL X

B3k (H#£33)
HEaE

s REAXAKEFBELENR
N BERFERBRRE KD
BRTHMENEZE &

s MRREBEARBURIDE
N PN

REFHARHBEELRARE  A5ET
BEERHERNTHRRZRE - O&
BRZER  BITHBRMNABEE
ELR DB EREEE -

BITRENER 2 AEEKREA
AR REREEARLE - Bl
& AREHAEEERERE
B USEREERARTEAA
FEAh Bt R -

R20224 K2021412A31H &
BHEDELEERNT ¢

2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETT
586,058 656,851
691,846 1,006,053
1,277,904 1,662,904
1,116,511 1,677,874
114% 99%

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 £/ #%E  mEBAEER (FE) BRAR SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 137



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

138

3.3 Fair value estimation

(a)

Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and
estimates made in determining the fair
values of the financial instruments that are
recognised and measured at fair value in
the financial statements. To provide an
indication about the reliability of the inputs
used in determining fair value, the Group
has classified its financial instruments
into the three levels prescribed under the
accounting standards. An explanation of
each level follows underneath the table.

Recurring fair value

measurements

BRMLFEHE

31 December 2022

A2022%F12831H

FVPL BATEEBRER

Unlisted equity securities KETREES
(Note 20) (Hz20)

3. BiABRER#)

3.3 ATEh
(a) AFEZR

7 613 B A 7 T A B S $R R
RAEBERAFEAEZERT
B8~ FERE 2 HIE &
fhat - REERFEMBER
ABBHOAERERSR K
SEREEHEAKESH
BERBEIR=ZE -BE
MZBEBEHN TR -

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
1B $2E $3E Bt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR AR%®TR AR%Trn AR%TR

- - 4,288 4,288
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

(a)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Recurring fair value

measurements

EEMATFETE

31 December 2021

72021612 431H

FVPL BRATEEBER

Unlisted equity securities KETREE%
(Note 20) (Hz20)

Listed equity securities BEmREERES
(Note 20) (Hi#20)

There were no transfers between levels 1,
2 and 3 during the year (2021: nil).

The Group’s policy is to recognise
transfers into and transfers out of fair
value hierarchy levels as at the end of the
reporting period.

Level 1: The fair value of financial
instruments traded in active markets
(such as publicly traded derivatives, and
trading and available-for-sale securities)
is based on quoted market prices at the
end of the reporting period. The quoted
market price used for financial assets
held by the Group is the current bid price.
These instruments are included in level 1.

3. BiABRER#)

3.3 AF{EME(E)

AEEER(E)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
F1E F2E $EIE @gt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR
- - 3,924 3,924
97,131 - - 97,131
97,131 - 3,924 101,055

RAREE BB  F2B N
FE3E 2 M EE & (2021
Fom) o

AEBEZHRBNEREH
RERRAFEERZBEAR
B/

FIE - NWEBMBEEELZE
BMITAEWBONAREENT
ATHE REEEHAHED
EZRBF) ZRFELER
BERRABHESE - K
SEBAEZERMEEMER
ZHIZHRERRITENE -
HETABEREE -
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

(a)

(b)

140 SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Level 2: The fair value of financial
instruments that are not traded in an
active market (for example, over-the-
counter derivatives) is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise
the use of observable market data and
rely as little as possible on entity-specific
estimates. If all significant inputs required
to fair value an instrument are observable,
the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant
inputs is not based on observable market
data, the instrument is included in level
3. This is the case for unlisted equity
securities.

Valuation techniques used to
determine fair values

Specific valuation techniques used to
value FVPL include:

° The use of quoted market prices
or dealer quotes for similar
instruments; and

o For other financial instruments -
discounted cash flow analysis

Also see note 14 for the valuation
techniques for investment properties.

There were no changes in valuation
techniques during the year.

3. BiABRER#)

3.3 DAFEMEF(E)

(a)

(b)

DFEERE)

E2E  WHNERMEE
BEz&BTA (PlInHINR
HUTETR) 2R FETIE
HEDEEE  #EETE
EENBABETSEER
BEMIRBIENETM
e —RITAMAFEMR
BB ERBARERA
ER#E AMRTAIAS
28 -

EIE M- ENZEEAH
ABBEIIFREAERTS

iR - AIZTAIIAEIE °
FEEMRIARE F UL

REEEQPEZGERE

RIGEZEAFESF ABRA

KRR E[MERMEE

o  FEABUTANTSER

e HHEMIA-LAME
REREDHN -

ERIREMEZGES LS
2 E14 -

FARBERMIL B -
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B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 4. ERE M RAE

ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements requires the
use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will
seldom equal the actual results. Management also
needs to exercise judgement in applying the Group’s
accounting policies.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated.
They are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events
that may have a financial impact on the entity
and that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The estimates and judgements that may have a
significant effect on the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year as
discussed below.

(@) Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in
the PRC. Significant judgment is required in
determining the provision for income taxes.
There are many transactions and calculations
for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain. The Group recognises liabilities
for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be
due. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that
were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the current and deferred income tax
assets and liabilities in the period in which such
determination is made.

Deferred tax assets relating to certain
temporary differences and tax losses are
recognised when management considers
to be probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised. The
outcome of their actual utilisation may be
different. Details of the deferred income tax are
disclosed in note 19.

REMBREAEMEH 4 MR
FE - RESERERER - EREN
BB PR S B R B AR R f
#l8 -

et R HI B S R B AT (S - HARBBAE
BB EMEAER  BREAEHZERE
R BRFEERNERBIERTHRE/SSE
ZHRREMFZ AR

AT X Fratam - fhEt RAE A EHE
ENBENKREERN T —HMHRFERE

S/ 480
REE -

(a) FEH

AEBEEDBRBRAENR - £F
EFEHERR  SRFEHEXH
B - BZEIZMEAE S R &K
MIEE IR TEE - AEEIRE
HREAFEHNBEIMIR 2 BET
IBHIN SR ERER AR -
HEFFREREERERZY)
Lz 2BAR - A EEZREE
EFEHEHEBETHRANAH R
EFEHEERRAIE -

i & 32 FE AR /3 R SR B AR A 0ak ) A
AR EHE R ZRAR AR KRR
llemREs TERZBELNEA
BREEHEEREEE - HER
B ZERAFFEAE © BT
BRZFBRERMEI9 -
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING
ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

(continued)

142

(b)

(c)

Fair value of investment properties

The fair value of investment properties is
determined by using valuation technique.
Details of the judgment and assumptions have
been disclosed in note 14. If the fair value of
investment properties had been 5% higher/
lower, loss before income tax for the year
ended 31 December 2022 would have been
approximately RMB84,262,000 lower/higher.

Impairment of receivables from operating
leases

Except for certain receivables from tenants
with specific credit risk the Group adopts an
individual impairment assessment approach,
the Group uses a provision matrix to calculate
ECLs for receivables from operating leases.
The provision rates are based on the past
due days for groupings of various tenants’
segments that have similar patterns. The
expected loss rates are based on the
corresponding historical credit losses and
adjusted to reflect current and forward-
looking information on macroeconomic factors
affecting the ability of the tenants to settle the
receivables.

Significant judgement and estimation are
required in determining the ECLs of receivables
from operating leases. The amount of ECLs
is sensitive to changes in circumstances and
forecast economic conditions. The Group’s
historical credit loss experience and forecast
of economic conditions may also not be
representative of tenant’s actual default in the
future.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED  5%E

4, BRI AT RHE =)

(b)

(c)

BEER (RE) ERAR

REMENDFE

WEMEN R FERGEERMNE
e BT RBEZFBEAME
4TI E - WREWEZATF
B, 5% - Bl & £2022
FI2A8IBLEFEZHRFAEM
AIEBEER D EBmHm AR
84,262,0007T °

REHERBREZRE

GEoARRTEARRNER

ZEMWGERIRSN - AR E S R A E R
RERHE T £ - AEBE A ERE

it EEEHERERENTES
EREE - BELLETIRAABR
MURA W Z @HEF 2 5485 #8
EEHATME - BHREREBERT
BHEEBENEREBERREHBRA
B ARBRE R R AT EA R
BRREN  ZERRFEEPS
B RERIANEN

BELEERIGRNERERE
1BEFZA T ERHE MG - BHME
REBRN SR RBERB R LA
RBERNGUE - REBEREERAE
BEBRANELESRNER - XK
EEREXEFPERERENNER -
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B ZE2022512A31HILFE
4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING 4, EREFHEFTRHAE 2

ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

(continued)

(d) Impairment of amount due from a related (d) FEW— E @S FIENRE
party
The Impairment of amount due from a related FEU — B BB 7 SRIE R R E Ty A
party is based on assumptions about risk of RBEBEHRR RIEREBERERN
default and expected loss rates. The Group fRE% - RIEAEENBATESL - R
uses significant judgement and estimation in BWiGRN RS ERS BHRAA
making these assumptions and selecting the EMEET - AEBTEIELEEERR
inputs to the impairment calculation, based MEERETENE ABR F5
on the Group’s past history, existing market BRAEAGEET o #ETAERR
conditions as well as forward looking estimates B FE RS 1(0) °

at the end of each reporting period. Details
of the judgment and assumptions have been
disclosed in note 3.1(b).

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. pEER
The chief operating decision-makers are the FTERERARERELRBRENES
Board that makes strategic decisions, who review g HEHASERNI SRS - TS
the Group’s internal reporting in order to assess FRRDEER - EREECREZEN
performance and allocate resources. Management EEELEDEL -

has determined the operating segments based on
these reports.

For management purposes, the Group is organised HEEMS  AEBEIREERKEESD
into business units based on their business XBEBAL - W H B MIER HRELE S
operations and has two reportable operating wmR

segments as follows:

e Department store business — operation of s HBEEEK-KEBHEE:
department stores;

e Others — property business and unallocated o Hith—FMEZEBEASEEE -
items, comprising mainly head office FTEBFBELMERMET
overheads.

The Board assesses the performance of the EFERBEFEFNTETHLEE DI

operating segments based on a measure of net MER RNEAEEED BERESS

profit. At the Group level no information regarding REBEEIBEERSTEBENER -
segment assets and segment liabilities is provided to

the Board.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

The Group’s revenue and non-current assets are
mainly attributable to the market in the PRC. No
geographical information is therefore presented.

The segment information is as follows:

Revenue

Revenue from contracts with
customers
At a point in time
Revenue from other sources
Rental income

Other operating revenue

Other losses — net

Fair value loss on investment
properties

Purchase of and changes in
inventories

Employee benefit expenses

Depreciation and amortisation
expenses

Net impairment losses on
financial assets

Other operating expenses, net

Operating loss

Finance income
Finance costs

Finance costs - net

Loss before income tax
Income tax credit

Loss for the year

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED

A
EPAREA
R B EER

H A R WA
HE WA

eSO
H R E
1 % 0 D T AR
FERERE

BE®/MAX
FrEREHEFX

TREENRERBIEFE
H & EFOF8
REBR

BmERA
AR

BERAFEE

BRATE B AT R
CiRER N

FEBR

5. o&ER (&)

AEBORARFRDEEETZFBN
RE™S - Bt W& 25 E R -
DEBERIT

Year ended 31 December 2022
B E2022F12A31HILEE

Department

store
business Others Group
BEEXE® Hit rE

RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRT AR®TR AR¥®TR

191,576 - 191,576
7,105 - 7,105
184,471 - 184,471
31,852 114 31,966
(240,300) (43,962) (284,262)
(221,877) - (221,877)
(5,196) - (5,196)
(42,911) (7,829) (50,740)
(12,341) (1,260) (13,601)

(22,210) (135,000) (157,210)
(81,565) (4,493) (86,058)

(402,972)  (192,430)  (595,402)

10,588 149 10,737
(70,191) (14,407) (84,598)
(59,603) (14,258) (73,861)

(462,575) (206,688) (669,263)
87,600 25,169 112,769

(374,975)  (181,519)  (556,494)
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B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE
5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. pEER (&)
Year ended 31 December 2021
HZE2021F12A31B ILFE
Department
store
business Others Group
AEEES EHAh NEE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AREBTT ARETFT
Revenue A 230,118 - 230,118
Revenue from contracts with BEARWA
customers
At a point in time EXE—ERER 20,911 - 20,911
Revenue from other sources H b ORI A
Rental income e WA 209,207 - 209,207
Other operating revenue Hah & & U A 32,492 - 32,492
Other gains/(losses) — net Hiplezs (E18) 38 20,354 (194,705) (174,351)
Fair value loss on investment WEMERNFEERE
properties (215,859) - (215,859)
Purchase of and changes in FEREELE
inventories (10,365) - (10,365)
Employee benefit expenses & B8 AR 2 (50,576) (41,944) (92,520)
Depreciation and amortisation — #78 k& 8 55 52
expenses (12,962) (5,051) (18,013)
Net impairment losses on PREENEEREBEREE
financial assets FEE (29,383) - (29,383)
Other operating expenses, net  Hfth4¢ & X JF 58 (95,343) (25,468) (120,811)
Operating loss KREBE (131,524) (267,168) (398,692)
Finance income BME WA 9,999 6 10,005
Finance costs B & A (71,418) (15,244) (86,662)
Finance costs — net & R AN 5 (61,419) (15,238) (76,657)
Loss before income tax BREFSHRAIEIR (192,943) (282,406) (475,349)
Income tax credit TS e 25,063 8,655 33,718
Loss for the year FEEFRE (167,880) (273,751) (441,631)

Gl () BRAR SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 145




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

146

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022

B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE
REVENUE 6. WA
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® TR ARETF T
Rental income HaE WA 184,471 208,912
Direct sales BEEHE 6,466 10,971
Income from reversal of long-aged BERHEABEMNE DR R
pre-paid gift cards and unredeemed RAMBEIES A
award credits - 9,940
Commission from concessionaire sales H&EEME 639 295
191,576 230,118
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 7. HM&EWRA
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® TR ARETFT
Promotion, administration and 1288 - T R BB WA
management income 29,245 29,628
Credit card handling fees for EEHENERRFEER
concessionaire sales 684 1,565
Government grant BT #70 Bh 2,037 1,299
31,966 32,492
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B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE
8. OTHER LOSSES - NET 8. HMtEIRFHE
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARETF T
Fair value change on financial assets BERAFEFABERINEREZ
at FVPL (Note 20) TREENATEED
(Ktitz20) 10,334 (157,134)
COVID-19-related-rent concession(d) e B A A5 A M9 AE £ B (d) 8,289 -
Deposit forfeited for terminated lease mIFREBEMEN
agreements e 3,238 3,415
Compensation income (a) HEUW A (a) - 15,546
Provision of impairment for properties #5753 H & 1) 2 &9 5l (B B 45
held for sale (Note 23) (H1:7#23) - (34,622)
(Provision)/reversal of legal claims EEBRR(BE), /B
(Note 37) (Bt7#37) (262) 2,499
Loss on disposal of intangible assets HEREFEECEHIA (523) -
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEME BMEMREZ
and equipment &8 (1,398) (3,970)
Loss on disposal of financial assets at A F{EzF ABZ 5 E 2
FVPL (Note 20) CRMEEZEHER
(H17#20) (53,342) -
Loss from the change of sublease FEaEl iz EB(C
agreements (c) (89,223) -
Loss from early termination and RAKRIERBFRE Y
modification of leases (b) 518 (b) (164,107) (877)
Others H b 2,732 792
(284,262) (174,351)
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B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

8. OTHER LOSSES - NET (continued)

148

(a)

Pursuant to an agreement between the
Group and a tenant, the Group is entitled to a
minimum income during the contract period.
No compensation income was recognised for
the year ended 31 December 2022 (2021:
RMB15,546,000) in accordance with the
relevant terms and conditions.

A net loss of RMB164,107,000 was recognised
mainly due to that the Group and the lessor of
Shiyan Store entered into the early termination
agreement of the lease agreement in 2022. The
loss resulted from the derecognition of related
right-of-use assets and lease liabilities as
lessee as well as the derecognition of related
finance lease receivables as the lessor.

In 2022, the Group signed overall sublease
agreements of Shajing Store and Mingzhi Store
with two tenants respectively, and a net loss
of RMB89,223,000 was recognised resulting
from the change in lease receivables and the
derecognition of right-of-use assets.

Certain lessors agreed to offer rent concession
to the Group, without changing the terms
of lease agreements, due to the outbreak of
COVID-19. The Group recognised a gain of
RMB8,289,000 of such rent concession for
the year ended 31 December 2022 with a
corresponding reduction in the lease liabilities.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR

HMEia 382

(@)

BEAEBE—THFEFLNHS
AEEEERBEAOHRNES &
U A - 8 20229128318 1
FE - DR G R e
R EHE LA (2021F : AR
15,546,0007C) °

SHEIE AR ¥164,107,00070 B 1
R ETERARAEEERAAEE
FER2022F 7T F E s M IR A
BIETHE W - EARE ALK
RIEBETHEERENEESER
ERFRMAKRIEEREHARENR
EREWGBEMEEZERE -

MR2022%F A& [E 5 Rl B { R A&
HMAET THOHIEMRRERE
e ARERHEERES)
REE\LEREEFRE  DERF
&5 18 B A R ¥589,223,0007T °

ERMEMAEE  FETHEAA
BEETEXRHERZEANIB
NTHTFTAEEHRSER -BHE
2022F12A31B L& E - A& E
BRZASEENRZAARE
8,289,0007T * W AR FE Hb FN R A &
BfE-
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B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE
9. EXPENSES BY NATURE 9. BEMEIEMNMAX
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARETF T
Net impairment losses on financial CREAENRBEEETE

assets (Note 3.7(b)) (Hiz£3.1(b) 157,210 29,383
Utilities NS 3 59,939 67,884
Employee benefit expenses (Note 10) B ER KN R (#7£10) 50,740 92,520
Depreciation and amortisation expenses #78 K# 55 % 13,601 18,013
Other tax expenses Hab B 7,297 8,835
Purchase of and changes in inventories 17 & 1B & & &) (/1 722)

(Note 22) 5,196 10,365
Cleaning fee HRAX 3,257 4,013
Auditor’s remuneration 1% 25 B 5 B

- Audit services —ZE R 7E 2,500 2,500

— Other services — H fth AR 7% 850 600
Office expenses WAERZ 2,586 5,474
Advertising costs & & B AN 1,923 3,160
Business travel expenses N353 723 5,714
Bank charges RITIE 235 208
Transportation expenses B 70 932
Net impairment losses on investment in & & B & N &) 898 B B 18

an associate FEE = 739
Net foreign exchange (gains)/losses MW (W), EEFEE (3,235) 2,647
Other expenses Hhf X 9,913 18,105
Total expenses FlEa 312,805 271,092
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A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

Wages and salaries ITEEF®
Social security costs AR AR
Severance payment EHME

Total employee benefit expenses

(a)

EERNFX &R
Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were
the highest in the Group for the year include
one (2021: two) directors whose emoluments
are reflected in the analysis shown in note 39.
The emoluments payable to the remaining four
(2021: three) individuals during the year are as
follows:

Basic salaries and allowances EARF & MER

Bonuses TE4L

Contributions to the retirement IRRET B3R
scheme

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR

(a)

10. EEEABEX

2022 2021

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETT

45,512 85,383

3,956 2,137

1,272 5,000

50,740 92,520
TEREHFAL

AEBRFANAERSHATLT
BIE1R (2021F 2R EEHE
ZIEEH N N - B
B JE (N H 6244 (20214F : 38) &
BEALTHEHMFBLT

2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT ARETTT
3,758 2,658

- 305

158 101

3,916 3,064
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HZE2022F12A31H L FE
10. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 10. EERABE X &)
(continued)
(a) Five highest paid individuals (continued) (@) EEEBSFAL(E)
The emoluments fell within the following bands: Bl &N T AT #E
Number of individuals
AE
2022 2021
—E2-= —E-—F
Emolument band (in HK dollar) e EE Ex)
HKD500,001 — HKD1,000,000 500,001/ L&
1,000,000/ JT 1 -
HKD1,000,001 — HKD1,500,000 1,000,001/8 &
1,500,000/ 7T 8 2
HKD1,500,001 — HKD2,000,000 1,500,001 L&
2,000,000/ 7T - 1
11. FINANCE INCOME AND COSTS 1. BEWA KKK
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARETF T
Finance income & WA
Interest income from finance leases REHEEF B WA 10,132 9,572
Interest income from bank deposits RITFF B A 605 433
10,737 10,005
Finance costs B & AR
Interest expenses on operating leases  {EAETAAZKELEHEN S
as the lessee S (46,286) (62,491)
Interest expenses on bank loans RITERF MY (38,312) (34,171)
(84,598) (86,662)
Finance costs - net & AN F R (73,861) (76,657)
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HE2022F12A31HIEFE

12. INCOME TAX CREDIT

Current income tax
— PRC corporate income tax
Deferred income tax (Note 19)

BIEAFT 1S 7%

The tax on the Group’s loss before income tax differs
from the theoretical amount that would arise using
the statutory tax rates applicable to the subsidiaries
comprising the Group as follows:

—H BB EMRFR
BIEFRISEL (HTAE 19)

12. FIBHIER

2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%ET AREFIT
(112,769) (33,718)
(112,769) (33,718)

REBERFTS TR E IR A TR 5
RERERNEKRAEEZHBARZ
AEMRERFTEMSHNERBBOT ¢

2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T ARETFT
Loss before income tax ARl E 18 (669,263) (475,349)
Tax calculated at a tax rate of 25% BT R25% (20214F : 25%)
(2021: 25%) AENREZRBYE (167,316) (118,837)
Tax impact of: %
— Expenses not deductible for tax — A IR 2 (d)
purposes (d) 10,834 39,381
- Unrecognised temporary differences @ —FRKBERERMHEEZE 8,656 -
- Unrecognised tax losses —RERNIEEE 35,057 45,738
Income tax credit FriSfii & (112,769) (33,718)

152 SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED mE R E#ZAR (RE) AIRAT  ANNUAL REPORT 2022 Z k&



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

12. INCOME TAX CREDIT (continued)

(a)

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the
Cayman Islands, the Group is not subject to
any income tax in the Cayman Islands.

Hong Kong profits tax has not been provided
as the Group did not generate any assessable
profits in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes
on overseas profits have been calculated at
the rates of tax prevailing in the jurisdictions in
which the Group operates, based on existing
legislation, interpretations and practices in
respect thereof.

The applicable income tax rate are 25% for the
Group’s subsidiaries generally. Certain of the
Company’s PRC subsidiaries are entitled to
small and micro entity tax credit, which enjoys
the 20% tax rate and a 50% deduction of
taxable income.

It mainly represented the tax impact of the loss
on disposal of financial assets at FVPL for the
year ended 31 December 2022 which was not
deductible for tax purpose.

12. IS8R (&)

(@)

REFASESNHRAIRAED - A&
BBAMENHSESHNMAE
i o

AR AEERFALBEETLE
EEFERTEN - RLEAFE
ST B - BINEFITIRR
BAKEEENSRAEENSE
B 2BRREMRZERAE
BERITHEE -

REEKHBARN—RBERME
i &R B25% - RNA A HE T BB
BARABRZENHMAETENE
e o BIE20% M B R B8 MR
509% K & R EL A ©

ExXrBARKREE2022F12A31H
EFEZRRAFEFTABIIKRZ B
EeMEEBRIT KNI IE
W E -
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B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE
13. LOSS PER SHARE 13. BREE
(a) Basic losses per share (a) ERELXESE
2022 2021
Losses attributable to owners of the ARQ F#EAE AJEILEIE
Company (in RMB thousand) (ANREBFT) (556,117) (438,043)
Weighted average number of ordinary £ %17 & i@ I& i1 4 F 15 2
shares in issue (thousands) (&) 2,494,870 2,494,612
Basic losses per share (RMB per HERENEE (BRARE)
share) (0.22) (0.18)
(b) The Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary (b) AEEBERAFEEEETELH
shares in issue during this year, so the diluted SELER - B EREERESN
earnings per share equals the basic earnings EREARRE -

per share.
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

Year ended 31 December 2021

As at 1 January 2021

Capitalised subsequent expenditure

Transfer to lease receivables

Net losses from fair value adjustment

As at 31 December 2021

Year ended 31 December 2022

As at 1 January 2022

Capitalised subsequent expenditure

Transfer to lease receivables

Net losses from fair value adjustment

Early termination and modification of

lease contracts ((iii), note 8(b))

As at 31 December 2022

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

B £2021%F12831H
IEEE

A2021F181H

HEERAZBRER

HEREWHEER

NEEFAENERE
FEE

#2021%F12H31H

B £2022%12A831H
IEFE

A2022F1 814

HEeERIBRER

EEEWHEER

NEEFABNERE

RAMRIEREFEHAE
e (i) MY 5E8())

7A2022%F12H31H

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

14. REYHE

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Right-of-use
Buildings assets Total
BF fEREEE Bt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT AR®FTT AR®T
1,135,549 1,466,012 2,601,561
4,407 43,241 47,648
- (45,572) (45,572)
(67,556) (148,303) (215,859)
1,072,400 1,315,378 2,387,778
1,072,400 1,315,378 2,387,778
153 1,938 2,091
- (134,428) (134,428)
(24,953) (196,924) (221,877)
- (348,317) (348,317)
1,047,600 637,647 1,685,247

(i)

(i

(i)

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 FE#RE ==

The Group’s investment properties are located in
Shenzhen, Lufeng, Haifeng, Luhe and Xingning of
the Guangdong Province of the PRC.

The fair value of the Group’s investment
properties falls under level 3 in the fair value
hierarchy.

As at 31 December 2022, part of the buildings
were secured against certain long-term bank
borrowings (note 33).

The decrease was mainly due to that the
Group and the lessor of Shiyan Store entered
into the early termination agreement of the
lease agreement, the right-of-use assets of
investment properties of RMB348,317,000 was
derecognised.

(i)

(i)

AEEREMEMRPEERSE

Y- EE B B R o

ARBRENE? AFEBRA
FEERFE -

P2022F12A318 » FHEF LA
T REIRITERMEREF (T
33) o

BAOTEREARAEEEAEE
¥ VHEHGENRAMKLER
ez BRIEERIEEWEFRE
& E B ANR1348,317,0007T ©
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14.

156

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Valuation processes of the Group

The Group’s investment properties were valued as
at 31 December 2022 and 2021 by an independent
and professionally qualified valuer who holds a
recognised relevant professional qualification
and has recent experience in the locations of the
investment properties valued.

Valuation techniques
Valuations are based on:

Direct comparison approach assuming sale of each
of these properties in its existing state with the
benefit of vacant possession. By making reference
to sales transactions as available in the relevant
market, comparable properties in close proximity
have been selected and adjustments have been
made to account for the difference in factors such as
locations and property size; and

Income approach taking into account the current
rents of the property interests and the reversionary
potentials of the tenancies, term yield and
reversionary yield are then applied respectively to
derive the market value of the property.

14. BEWE »)

FEEzMEHERR

REE 2B Y FER20229F k20214
12A31HAB L EES AR GEMETT
HE BEHERUNEEEEEAR I
BETEREDENE 2 HEKR -

EERE

REDRBUTEEEST

RABRLEE  BRZEVELER
BAREHE - K2EEUMISNAIE
HBHER S - EEPOMENATE L
BYMEIRUERMERBRERZNZE
BEHAE Rk

RAREE TR EEENRFES
KEBRTEAH A B - BE1& 2 Bl LATE #UL
aEXRERRAXFENENTSE
=30
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

Valuation
techniques

fEERM

Income approach

Y zdoA

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

Range of
Unobservable inputs unobservable inputs

FHBRBAE TABREAESEE
Term vyields 3%-6.5%

7E Bl s K (2021: 3%-6.5%)
Reversionary yields 4.5%-7.5%

[B] 57 i 2= (2021: 4.5%-7%)

Market rents (RMB/ 19-162
Square meter/month) (2021: 19-165)
iR Xizka

(T FEHAKR)
(@) Rental income from investment properties (a)
Rental income el A

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had no
unprovided contractual obligations for future
repairs and maintenance (2021: nil).

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z ¥

14. BEWE »)

Relationship of
unobservable inputs to
fair value
FUBEHRABEATED
&

The higher the term yields,
the lower the fair value
HRkEXES » A TFESE

The higher the reversionary
yields, the lower the fair
value

EREmEEEE  AFEBE

The higher the market rents,
the higher the fair value
mEHels  ATFEES

BREMERSWA
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETT

142,186 156,792

R2022F12A31H - AEBI EH
BARGEERRENABESHERT
(20214 : #E) o
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B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. ¥ - MERZRE

Machinery Furniture

and  and other Motor  Leasehold  Right of use
Buildings  equipment  equipment vehicles improvement assets Others Total
BRR

BF HERRE  AfRA RE ERNREE  GRARRE it it
RMBOOO  RWBOOD  RMBOOD  RMBOOD  RWBOOO  RMBOOD  RWBOD  RMBIOOO

ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARMTR  ARBTR  ARETR  ARETR

Asat{January 2021 $2021%1818

Cost A 247 498 28,595 24,734 5,303 137,971 32,519 2,026 478736
Accumulated depreciation  Z3#7E (17878) (07.428) (19,397) (5,235 (129,780) (23477) (1724) (224919
Net ook amount RE3E 229,620 1,167 5,337 158 8,191 9,042 302 253817

Year ended 31 December E.22021512531R

2021 LEE
Opening net book amount ~ E)EEF(E 229,620 1,167 5337 158 8,191 9,042 302 253817
Additions KE - 443 2945 1551 - 5,544 573 11,056
Depreciation charge EER (4,180) (310) (936) (959) (403) (7,023 (230) (14,041)
Disposals (cost & () - (959) (1,264) (1,015) (6,346) (32519) (555 (44,651)
Disposals (depreciation) ~ H&(f&) - 831 123 1,003 1,67 29588 497 3421
Closing net book amount F£HHFE 205,440 1,179 7317 738 709 4632 587 240,602

As at 31 December 2021 20215128318

Cost Ak 247498 26,086 2,415 5909 129605 5544 2000 45141
Accumulated depreciafion 23t E @058 P60 (1909 191 (12891 912) 1457 (2045%)
Net book amount EE3E 205,440 1,179 7317 73 709 4632 567 240602

Year ended 31 December E.22022F12731H

2022 L5E

Opening net book amount ~ ENREFE 225,440 1,119 1,317 738 709 4,632 587 240,602
Additions e - 1,818 16 178 - 2,018 106 413
Depreciation charge FEER (3,9m) (1,280) (1,542) (630) (422) (1,022) (187) (9,954)
Disposals (cost] HeE (B R) (31,161) (1,230) (15,548) - - (3,743) (396) (52,078)
Disposals (depreciaion) 1% (%) 1,975 798 12,774 - - 1,263 248 17,078
Closing net hook amount ££BEFE 192,283 1,285 3,017 26 27 2,268 358 109,784
As at 31 December 2022 742022512831

Cost i 216,337 28674 10,883 6,107 129,625 3819 1,754 397,199
Accurnulated depreciation iM% (24,054) (27,389) (7,866) (B821)  (129,339) (1,551) (1,39)  (197,415)
Net book amount BERE 192,283 1,285 3,017 286 27 2,268 358 199,784
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

As at 1 January 2021
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2021
Opening net book amount
Additions

Amortisation charge

Closing net book amount

As at 31 December 2021
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net book amount

Year ended 31 December 2022
Opening net book amount
Additions

Amortisation charge

Disposal

Closing net book amount

As at 31 December 2022
Cost
Accumulated amortisation

Net book amount

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

16. L& E

M2021F1 818
DN
EEg 3

BREFE

BZE20215F12831B LFE

FYREFE
NE
BHE N

FRREFE

R2021412A31H
AR
RET#

AREFE

A2022F12A31H
FHERMFE
NE

BHBR

&

FHEEERE
M2022F12H31H
B AR

REHE

AREFE

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

Computer
software
TR
RMB’000
ARET T

36,491
(28,287)

8,204

8,204
96
(3,972)

4,328

36,587
(32,259)

4,328
4,328
340

(3,647)
(524)

497

36,404
(35,907)

497
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

17. SUBSIDIARIES 17. HEB 2 7

The Group’s subsidiaries at 31 December 2022 are T X E7) A % B FR2022F12 A31H 1

set out below. Unless otherwise stated, they have WEBAR - BRABEEAIN ERAER
share capital consisting solely of ordinary shares/ AEBMEEFEZEBR SMELRE

registered capital that are held directly by the B BEFffSBE2EBREERLIEZRRN

Group, and the proportion of ownership interests NEEFH 2R ERE o sTMa skt
held equals the voting rights held by the Group. The BRMAAEFEEXME -

country of incorporation or registration is also their
principal place of business.

Particulars Ownership interest
of issued or held by
Place of incorporation  Principal activities and registered ~ Ownership interest ~ non-controlling
Name of entity and form of legal entity  place of operation share capital  held by the Group interests
ARALHE ITEBR REGEEL s5EREZ FEREERHL
1.2 REERRER EXHY R RREER ERERL
2022 2021 2022 2021
Shirble Department Store Investment Hong Kong, limited Investment holding in HKD1 100% 100% - -
Limited (“Shirble Hong Kong’) liahility company Hong Kong
REARRAARAT BE BRRA RERETRERR 187
([#E%E]
Shirble Department Store (Hong Kong) Hong Kong, limited Investment holding in USD1,200 ~ 100% 100% - -
Limited liability company Hong Kong
REAR(BE)BRAA Bk ARAT RERETRERR 120057
Shenzhen Shirble Department Store Co., ~ The PRC, wholly foreign ~ Operation and HKD527,407,400 100% 100% - -
Ltd. (“Shirble Shenzhen”) owned enterprises management of
department stores in
the PRC
AFEREERAT hE 2ELR RPEgENER 507,407 4007 ¢
(TmERI) AERE
Shenzhen Shirble Chain Store Limited The PRC, limited liability ~ Operation and RMB100,000,000 ~ 100% 100% - -
Liability Company (‘Shirble Chain Store”) ~ company management of
department stores in
the PRC
mﬁ\\% EHBRERERAA Tl ERAA R EAENER AEH®
AEEH]) BEE 100,000,0007C

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

17. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

17. B A 7 (&)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars Ownership interest
of issued or held by
Place of incorporation  Principal activities and registered  Ownership interest non-controlling
Name of entity and form of legal entity  place of operation share capital  held by the Group interests
ERALHE ITERR REGEEL F5EREZ FEREEBHL
L2 RERERER EXHY R RREER EREER
2022 2021 2022 2021
Changsha Shirble Department Store The PRC, limited liahiity ~ Operation and RMB30,000,000 ~ 100% 100% - -
Limited Liability Company company management of
department stores in
the PRC
RYTHEASERAA HE - ARAT RPEAENE AEH®
BRE 30,000,0007T
Shenzhen Ruizhuo Trading Company The PRC, limited liability ~ Trading in the PRC RMB10,000,000 ~ 100% 100% - -
Limited company
AmREESERAA Tl ERAA RREETE AEH
10,000,0007
Dongguan Shirble Department Store The PRC, limited liahiity ~ Operation of department ~ RMB30,000,000 ~ 100% 100% - -
Co., Ltd. company stores in the PRC
RETAEAEERAA hE - ARAT RHEGERERE AE®
30,000,0007
Shanwei Shirble Department Store The PRC, wholly foreign ~ Operation and HKD230,000,000 ~ 100% 100% - -
Co., Ltd. owned enterprises management of
department stores in
the PRC
A L hE - 2NERE R EAENER 230,000,007
BEE
Luhe Shirble Department Store Co., Ltd. ~ The PRC, wholly foreign ~ Operation and RMB200,000,000 ~ 100% 100% - -
(“Luhe Shirble”) owned enterprises management of
department stores in
the PRC
BEAmnEREERAT mE2NERE R EAENER AE®
(ETmE] BER 200,000,000

= M1
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B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE
17. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17. B A 8 (&)
Particulars Ownership interest
of issued or held by
Place of incorporation  Principal activities and registered  Ownership interest non-controlling
Name of entity and form of legal entity  place of operation share capital  held by the Group interests
ERALHE ITEBR REGEEL F5EREZ FEREEBEL
1.2 RERERER EXHY Az EREER EREER
2022 2021 2022 2021
LuFeng Shirble Department Store Co., Ltd. ~ The PRC, wholly foreign ~ Operation and RMB10,000,000 ~ 100% 100% - -
(‘Lufeng Shirble”) owned enterprises management of
department stores in
the PRC
EYFEARERAR mE2NERE R EAENER AEH
([EgR7E) BEE 10,000,0007
Baotong (BVI) Company Limited British Virgin Island, Investment holding in USD1 100% 100% - -
limited liability company ~ British Virgin Island
AERNES ARLAA REERRESEN %7
RERR
Baoke Trading (BV)) Company Limited British Virgin Island, Investment holding in USD1 100% 100% - -
limited liability company ~ British Virgin Island
AERNES ARAT REBRRESEN %7
REBR
Baotong E-commerce (Hong Kong) Hong Kong, limited liability ~ Trading in Hong Kong HKD1 100% 100% - -
Company Limited company
FEERSTAKERAA Bk ARAT RERETES 187
Shenzhen Qianhai Baotong E-commerce  The PRC, limited liability ~ Trading in the PRC RMB500,000 ~ 100% 100% - -
Company Limited company
MG ERS T ERERRAR hE BRAT RPEETES AR %500,0007T

Shenzhen Shirble Information Consulting ~ The PRG, limited liability ~ Provision of consulting RMB1,000,000 ~ 100% 100% - -
Co., Ltd. company senvices in the PRC
ATEEERRAERAA hE BRAT ROERMEERRE  AR¥%1,0000007
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For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

17. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

17. B A 7 (&)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars Ownership interest
of issued or held by
Place of incorporation  Principal activities and registered  Ownership interest non-controlling
Name of entity and form of legal entity  place of operation share capital  held by the Group interests
ERALHE ITEBR REGEEL F5EREZ FEREEBEL
1.2 RERERER EXHY Rz EREER EREER
2022 2021 2022 2021
Shenzhen Baocheng Technology Co., Ltd.  The PRC, limited liability ~ Provision of consulting RMB100,000,000 ~ 100% 100% - -
company services in the PRC
MImERHEERAT hE ARELRE R ER{ERRE AEH%
100,000,0007
Shenzhen Baoruntong Creative Design The PRC, limited liability ~ Decoration designin the ~ RMB200,000,000 ~ 100% 100% - -
Co., Ltd. company PRC
MImE BRI ERTERAT hE- ARELRE RPEETRE R AEH
200,000,007t
Shenzhen i-Shirble Business Development  The PRC, limited liability ~ Trading in the PRC RMB1,660,000 ~ 100% 100% - -
Co., Ltd. company
MIEFEEFERARAT hE EREELT RPEETE AEH
1,650,0007
Shenzhen Baolong Business Development  The PRC, limited liability ~ Provision of consulting RMB10,000,000 100% 100% - -
Co., Ltd. company services in the PRC
MIEEEEERERAA hE EREELT RAEREBRRE AEH®
10,000,0007
Shenzhen Baoxin Software Development  The PRC, limited liability ~ Software development in RMB6,600,000 ~ 100% 100% - -
Co., Ltd. company the PRC
MITEFERREARAT hE EREELT RREETERRT AEH
6,600,0007
Shenzhen Chenghe Business Management  The PRC, limited liability ~ Trading in the PRC RMB1,000,000 ~ 100% 100% - -

Co., Ltd.
MIMENEXEEERAA

HeEw
P E

company

B ARRELH

Bzl (hE) BRAR

RAEETES AR 1,000,007
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HE2022F12A31HIEFE

17. SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

164

17. B A 7 (&)

Particulars Ownership interest
of issued or held by
Place of incorporation  Principal activities and registered  Ownership interest non-controlling
Name of entity and form of legal entity  place of operation share capital  held by the Group interests
ERALHE IZERR REGEEL F5EREZ FERERKEL
1.2 RERERER EXHY Az EREER EREER
2022 2021 2022 2021
Cosmic Favour Limited British Virgin Island, Investment holding in USD1 100% 100% - -
limited liability company ~ British Virgin Island
LEERAT AERNES ARAA REBRRESEN %7
RARRK
Sibo Culture Limited Hong Kong, limited liability  Trading in Hong Kong HKD1 100% 100% - -
company
BEX(ERRA B ARELRA RERENTES 1871
Xuyi Shirble Hanlian Real Estate Co., Ltd.  The PRC, limited liabiity ~ Property development RMB280,000,000 85% 85% 15% 15%
company business in the PRC
FRAEBELEARLA HE - AREELT REEETRHE AE®
LRXH 280,000,0007T
Shenzhen Shirble New Retail Investment -~ The PRC, limited liability ~ Operation and RMB6,000,000 ~ 100% 100% - -
Co. Ltd. company management of
department stores in
the PRC
AEMTERE (RY) HE - BREELT REgERER ARH
ERRE BEE 6,000,0007C
Good Virtue (BVI) Investments Limited British Virgin Island, Investment holding in USD1 100% 100% - -
limited liability company ~ British Virgin Island
AERNEE ARAT REBRREEEN %7
REARRK

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR
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B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE
17. SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17. B A 8 (&)
Particulars Ownership interest
of issued or held by
Place of incorporation  Principal activities and registered  Ownership interest non-controlling
Name of entity and form of legal entity  place of operation share capital  held by the Group interests
ERALHE IZERR REGEEL F5EREZ FERERKEL
1.2 RERERER EXHY Az EREER EREER
2022 2021 2022 2021
Opulent Sino (BVI) Developments Limited ~ British Virgin Island, Investment holding in USD1 100% 100% - -
limited liability company ~ British Virgin Island
AERNES ARAT REBRRESEN %7
REARR
Lawbo Investment Limited Hong Kong, limited liabiity  Investment holding in HKD1 100% 100% - -
company Hong Kong
BEREERARA Bk ARAT RERETRERR 1871
Shirble Shajing Investment Company Hong Kong, limited liabiity  Investment holding in HKD1 100% 100% - -
Limited company Hong Kong
RENAREARAT & ERAF REBETRERR 13T

Shenzhen Shirble Enterprise Management  The PRC, limited liability ~ Property development RMB20,000,000 ~ 100% 100% - -

Co., Ltd. company business in the PRC
ATFELXERARLA hE EREELE RREEIELESRR ARE0000000m ~ 100%  100%
£%
Zhuhai Xiangyao Real Estate Development  The PRC, limited liahility ~ Property development RMBT78,000,000 ~ 100% - - -
Company(a) company business in the PRC
EHERMERZERLA hE ARELRE RABETRHESR AR%  100% - - -
Y 78,000,0007C
(@) Zhuhai Xiangyao Real Estate Development () HKEBEEREHEHRZEFR QR
Company Limited. (“Zhuhai Xiangyao”) was ([ERBER]) R2021 F i Y B -

acquired in 2021.

(o) As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, there were (o) 20224 K&2021F12A31H « &
no non-controlling interests material to the EBEREEAIFITRERS -
Group.
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18. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY

166

CATEGORY

The Group holds the following financial instruments:

Financial assets

EWEE

2021
Financial assets at FVPL

Trade and other receivables
excluding prepayments

Restricted bank deposits
Cash and cash equivalents

2022
Financial assets at FVPL

Trade and other receivables
excluding prepayments

Restricted bank deposits
Cash and cash equivalents

BAFEF AR
LEMEE

B 5 M H MR
RIE (T BEIEE
N 5008)

R HRITFR

ReMREFEY

BRAFERA
BRZeMEE

85 KEAMER
RE(TERE
B FRIR)

R HRITFR

ReMREFEYD

18.

Note

K1t

20

21
24
25

20

21
24
25

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

RENIENEMIA

AEBFBEATSRIA:

At
amortised
cost At FVPL Total
R RAY¥HE
BT E sFAB® st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTIT ARBTIT AR®ETIT
- 101,055 101,055
696,379 - 696,379
32,971 - 32,971
58,164 - 58,164
787,514 101,055 888,569
- 4,288 4,288
453,435 - 453,435
16,870 - 16,870
77,954 - 77,954
548,259 4,288 552,547

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

B ZE2022F1231HIEFE
18. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY 18. REF 2 ENEMIT A )
CATEGORY (continued)
The Group holds the following financial instruments AEBFEUTESRIA (&)
(continued):
Financial
liabilities at
Financial liabilities Note amortised cost
R
RAEFTEZ
SREE iokia tReE
RMB’000
AREF T
2021
Lease liabilities HEAR 30 1,006,053
Trade and other payables excluding non- 8 5 & E fib & 1 2018
financial liabilities (TBEFemaE) 135,742
Borrowings B 33 656,851
1,798,646
2022
Lease liabilities HEAE 30 691,846
Trade and other payables excluding non- 28 5 & E b & 1 2018
financial liabilities (TBEEFesmans) 126,350
Borrowings =T 33 586,058
1,404,254
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of RBEHRAEAEDE RN ERAR AL
the reporting period is the carrying amount of each MEBEeRMEE REME -

class of financial assets mentioned above.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

19.

168

HZE2022F12A31H L FE
DEFERRED INCOME TAX 19.
The movement on net deferred income tax account
is as follows:
As at 1 January M1B1H
Tax credited to profit or loss (Note 12) A1z 7 BiIEEK %
(MF3E 12)
As at 31 December M12H31H
The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities
during the year, without taking into consideration
the offsetting of balances within the same tax
jurisdiction, are as follows:
Accrued
expenses,

IEFT 1B

i

EEFTEHFERZES T

2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T R ARETTT
(156,635) (190,353
112,769 33,718
(43,866) (156,635)

ENELBELEREENES Ghit
A - e AE RN A REEE) 4
T~

Deferred tax assets

EEBEEE

Depreciation

deferred on property,
revenue and plant and Impairment

others equipment provision Total

B W

EZERAR B E X
Hity RETE HERE At
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AR®BTT ARETRE ARBTX
As at 1 January 2021 M20215181A 8,866 878 9,920 19,664
Credited to profit or loss =g 3,143 127 7,530 10,800
As at 1 January 2022 ®2022%F181H 12,009 1,005 17,450 30,464

(Charged)/credited to (s’ ABH)/

profit or loss REZER (8,908) (432) 20,877 11,537
As at 31 December 2022 R2022%F12831H 3,101 573 38,327 42,001

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED

AEEEER (FE) ARAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

19. DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued) 19.

The movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities
during the year, without taking into consideration
the offsetting of balances within the same tax
jurisdiction, are as follows (Continued):

ELERBH &)

FRRERBEE R BENE S CRE
KR — W5 Rl AR IR M EY A5 R IE 55 ) 40
™: (&)

Deferred tax liabilities

EEFIESE
Accrual on Deferred
rental income tax

based on the arising from

straight-line adoption of
method IFRS 16 Total

R 40 Bl I

RS

RE®E ERIFE16%

FENER FEEWN
HEWA ELEHIE et
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TT ARETT AR%®TR

15,996 114,306 210,017

1,770 (13,721) (22,918)

17,766 100,585 187,099
(10,095) (90,764) (101,232)

Fair value

change of

investment

properties

REMEN

APERD

RMB’000

ARETT

As at 1 January 2021 M2021F181A 79,715
(Credited)/charged to profit or (5t A1825) /MIEZK

loss % (10,967)

As at 1 January 2022 202261 81A 68,748

Credited to profit or loss RiEmE R (373)

As at 31 December 2022 #2022F12831H 68,375

7,671 9,821 85,867
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

19.

170

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

DEFERRED INCOME TAX (continued)

Pursuant to the Corporate Income Tax Law
in the PRC, 10% withholding tax is levied on
foreign investors (5% for foreign investors who
are registered in Hong Kong provided they meet
certain criteria) in respect of dividend distributions
arising from a foreign investment enterprise’s
profit earned after 1 January 2008. No deferred
tax liabilities (2021: RMB3,206,000) have not been
recognised, in respect of no retained profits (2021:
RMB64,123,000) generated by its PRC entities
subsequent to 31 December 2009, because the
directors do not intend to declare dividends out of
such retained profits to overseas companies in the
foreseeable future.

As at 31 December 2022, certain subsidiaries of
the Group have not recognised deferred tax assets
in respect of cumulative tax losses carried forward
of RMB637,534,000 (2021: RMB290,554,000)
which will expire within 5 years under the current
tax regulation. The cumulative tax losses have not
been recognised as a deferred tax asset as it is not
probable that future taxable profits against which the
losses can be utilised will be available in the relevant
tax jurisdiction and entity.

10. IEFEFR S (2)

BHRECEMBREL  INEREHEEAR
HNE S EEFA20084E1 51 B 14 BRENEY %
FTEEHRE D IKEM10%BIE (5
EAERMINEREEME  WHEAEA
TR B 5% ) ° 5L2009%F12 A
IR ETRHEEMEELEREETR
(20214 © AR#64,123,0007T), i
RERHELEHEAG (2021F : AR
#3,206,0007T)  RAAREEEELT
BARKREBRGEFNEEINRAEIR

RS o

R2022F12A31H » KAE®EE T W
BARWRBEBIBERITREEZRGRN
SFRNE B R2ABEBELZEAR
¥ 637,534,0007T (20214 : AR #
290,554,0007T ) RELEFRIEEE - /B
REBTRAUEREERE A E#R
KB BE T AR PR E R i A1) m] B LA 88 s
B MU EERRAHEBBAELER
HEEE o
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A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022

20. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

As at 1 January 2021
Fair value change recognised in
profit or loss (Note 8)

Currency translation difference

As at 31 December 2021

As at 1 January 2022
Fair value change recognised in
profit or loss (Note 8)

Currency translation difference
Disposal

As at 31 December 2022

A2021%F181H
(M 8)
INES IR B = R

M20215F12831H

RN20225181H
P18 36 TE R A
RFEZH
(Hiiz 8)
SN E R
&

7A2022%12H31H

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

20. BAFVEFABENESHEE

Listed
Unlisted equity
equity securities
securities (a) Total
E/ ] =il
RAFSLE REES(a) st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTT AREBFT
4,020 254,265 258,285
- (157,134) (157,134)
(96) - (96)
3,924 97,131 101,055
3,924 97,131 101,055
- 10,334 10,334
364 - 364
- (107,465) (107,465)
4,288 = 4,288

(@) During the year, the Group disposed of its
investment in the 1,320,000,000 ordinary
shares of TFG International Group Limited at a
total consideration of RMB54,123,000 which
resulted in a loss of RMB53,342,000.

@ TR AEBNBEREBEARE
54,123,000t HEEH FH
1,320,000,000k 2 T B £ B A
RAFETEILE  EREBAR
#53,342,0007T °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

21. TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER
RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

172

Trade receivables (a)
Amount due from a related party
(Note 36(e)(ii)

Receivables from operating leases (b)
Receivables from finance leases (c)
Interest receivables

Lease deposits

Value-added tax recoverable

Other receivables

Less: provision for impairment loss
allowance (Note 3.1(b))

Financial assets at amortised cost

Prepayments (d)

Total trade and other receivables

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED

2 5 & W T IE(a)
& s B B A TR
(Ht 52 36(e)(ii))

R e E WA D)
B A HE UK
FEAFI B

JE U A B

AJ Yol 2 SR 1A A

H b R YR 3KR

R EBREEE
(Hf&t 3.1(b)

WEHR AT EZ
TREE

B FOA (d)

B 5 K H Al fE WK IE
B

AEEEER (FE) ARAR

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

21. EZEWANIE - HttEWRIE
RS RE
As of 31 December 2022
R2022%12831H
Current Non-current Total
B ER 3F BN 5A @5t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARE TR ARET
2,336 - 2,336
299,430 47,922 347,352
28,098 15,942 44,040
30,986 121,210 152,196
170 - 170
66 19,852 19,918
21,284 - 21,284
19,448 - 19,448
401,818 204,926 606,744
130,157 (23,152) (153,309)
271,661 181,774 453,435
318 66,164 66,482
271,979 247,938 519,917
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21. TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

21. ESERFIE -

H b FE WK TR

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z ¥

RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

(continued)

Trade receivables (a)

Amount due from a related party
(Note 36(e)(ii))

Receivables from operating leases (b)

Receivables from finance leases (c)

Interest receivables

Receivable from a trustee for the share
purchase for the employees’ share
award scheme

Lease deposits

Value-added tax recoverable

Other receivables

Less: provision for impairment loss
allowance (Note 3.71(b))

Financial assets at amortised cost

Prepayments (d)

Total trade and other receivables

B % R A()

FE Y BB 77 0B
(K1t 36(e)(i)
e E R WRIAD)
B A E R«

FE YA B

oi0E 8 B in 2B =t &
BEBRMNKE -4
RN ZEYHRIE

FEAFIE

A Y m 2z SEE T

H fth e R OR

R EEERER
(#13+ 3.1(b)

WEHR AT E

AR FRIA()

B5 R EAMEY
IR

RFEARE 2

As of 31 December 2021
72021412 A31H

Current Non-current Total

B ER JEENER BEr
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARETTT ARETTT
2,885 - 2,885
194,240 209,192 403,432
27,165 85,623 112,788
26,358 150,462 176,820
260 - 260

58 - 58

5,160 20,970 26,130
21,194 - 21,194
21,972 - 21,972
299,292 466,247 765,539
(69,160) - (69,160)
230,132 466,247 696,379
- 64,019 64,019
230,132 530,266 760,398
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

21. TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER
RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

(continued)

(a)

174

Trade receivables

The trade receivables are receivables of sales
from corporate customers.

The aging analysis of the trade receivables of
the Group based on invoice date is as follows:

0 - 30 days TE30K
The Group applies the IFRS simplified
approach to measure expected credit losses
which was a lifetime expected loss allowance
for all trade receivables. As at 31 December
2022, no impairment loss allowance was made
based on the management’s assessment
(2021: nil) (note 3.1(b)).

All trade receivables are denominated in RMB
and their fair values approximated their carrying
amounts as at 31 December 2022.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED  5%E

21. ESERFIE -
RFEARE 2

H b FE WK TR

(a) EBEZEWRE

BIRBRERKBEREREPHN
55 PR UROR -

REZHRZAH AKENEZEK
FARER DT

As at 31 December

MW12831H
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREFIT
2,336 2,885

AN ER B e P BUBR B A R AR Rl (L
FEEEHREREE EAMBE
SREWFIERN 2 HATE RSB EE -
202212 A31H » IREEIRE BT
i - WEEHREBERE (2021:
Z) ( HIFE3.1(0)) ©

FrEE 5 EWZRIEAAREE
HERNFEHEER2022F12831H
RERmEREE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

21. TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER
RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

(continued)

(b) Right-of-use assets for property leases which
had been subleased out under operating leases
were recognised as receivables from operating
leases, including the accrual on rental income
based on the straight-line method.

The aging analysis of receivables from
operating leases of the Group based on invoice
date is as follows:

Current BN HR

0 - 30 days T E30K
31 - 90 days 31E90K
91 - 365 days 91E 365K
More than 365 days B iEm365K

The Group applies the simplified approach to
provide for expected credit losses prescribed
by IFRS 9.

As at 31 December 2022, a provision of
RMB16,191,000 (2021: RMB67,066,000) was
made against the gross amount of receivables
from operating lease (Note 3.1(b)).

21.

ESRWERE - HiEWFIE
RFEARE 2

(b) REHMETEIHNMERER
AREEREMRIERARKCER
ERWFIR  BREEAHESWA -

REZRAH ARENEERE
JEUWGRIARRER D AT LA T

As at 31 December

MW12A31H
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETT

30,685 71,059
2,598 3,004
2,998 5,010
4,822 18,970
2,937 14,745

44,040 112,788

7N 5 B 5K A B R B 7 R S R RIS O5R Y
MENBEIT A EREBARERNE
%o

i 1F20225F 12 A31H » pERE L E
RIBMREE D FHE R B AR %16,191,000
7T (20214 + AR#67,066,0007T) (i st
3.1()) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022

B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE
21. TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER 21. ESERFIE - HiEWFIE
RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS REARE®)
(continued)
(c) Right-of-use assets for property leases which (c) REMHETE»HEMYMEHREFR

176

had been subleased out under financing leases
were recognised as receivables from finance

leases.

The table below analyses the Group’s gross
investment in finance leases by relevant
maturity groupings at the end of each reporting

period:

Finance lease receivables
Unguaranteed residual values

Gross investment in finance leases
Less: unearned finance income

Net investment in finance leases
Less: accumulated allowance for
impairment

Finance lease receivables — net

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR

BMEMRE EA
TERERSEE

MEHERERR
B R EREREL A WA

MEREREFE
W RETRE R

BEMEE R FER

REEERSBEREREFR -

TRLVEREREMNRNEEEZ
HAWER Mo ASENRER

ERERRE

As at 31 December

MW12A31H

2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T T AREF T
179,015 188,331
7,931 22,432
186,946 210,763
(34,750) (33,943)
152,196 176,820
(1,368) (1,343)
150,828 175,477
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

21. TRADE RECEIVABLES, OTHER
RECEIVABLES AND PREPAYMENTS

(continued)

(c) (continued)

The table below analyses the Group’s gross
investment in finance leases by relevant
maturity groupings at the end of each reporting
period:

21. ESERFIE -

RFEARE 2

(c)

Gross investment in finance leases FIEMERE LA

— Within 1 year —1F R

- Between 1 and 2 years —1E2F 2 E
— Between 2 and 3 years —2Z3F 2 fH
— Between 3 and 4 years —3E4F 2
- Between 4 and 5 years —4E5F 7
- Later than 5 years — A5 F

(d As at 31 December 2022 and 2021,
RMB62,950,000 of deposit for the acquisition
of the land was included in the non-
current portion of prepayments. Save for
abovementioned, the remaining balance of the
non-current portion of prepayment represented
the Group’s cash paid to third parties for the
purchase of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets.

(d)

(%)

H b FE WK TR

TRIDEREREHROEED
HMAMERNMmOTASENERER

ERERRE:

As at 31 December

M12A31H
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR% T ARBTT
39,172 29,574
20,382 30,144
20,502 30,304
20,631 30,719
20,356 27,366
65,903 62,656
186,946 210,763

M20224F K2021512A31H - Ik
fE Lk & A R %62,950,0007T
Bt ABMNREOIERHRS - B
FaliEAN - B SRIEIERNETE DAY
BRTEBREANEEREEYE - |
ERBEARELEESNTE

—HMEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022

B ZE2022512A31HILFE
22. INVENTORIES 22. 7€
As at 31 December
Mm12A31H

2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMT T AR®BTT
Merchandise held for resale FEEENE M 6,317 9,095
Allowance for obsolescence PRE S MG (3,189) (3,567)
3,128 5,528

178

The analysis of the amount of inventories recognised
as an expense and included in profit or loss is as
follows:

Carrying amount of inventories sold EEFSECZEREE

EHARAXLFABRELEE
BEAMMT

As at 31 December

MW12A31H
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TR ARETT

5,196 10,365
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

23. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE 23. FHEYXE

Carrying amount of properties held for & H &% 7 BREE

sale
Less: accumulated provision of
impairment (Note 8)

On 21 November 2019, the Group entered into
a capital injection and acquisition agreement to
purchase, the entire equity interest in Zhuhai
Xiangyao. In 2022, as the Group completed the
acquisition of Zhuhai Xiangyao, the properties held
for sale of RMB350,000,000 was recognised.

For the year ended 31 December 2022 and
2021, the accumulated provision of impairment
loss recognised for properties held for sale was
RMB34,622,000.

As at 31 December 2022, the properties held for
sale of RMB350,000,000 were pledged to secure
against certain long-term bank borrowing (2021:
RMB350,000,000) (note 33).

As at 31 December

M2A31H
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETT

B REDRERE (B2 8)

384,622 384,622
(34,622) (34,622)
350,000 350,000

201911 A21H8 ' REBEFTE R
W WERKSHEREIRE - »
20224F - BEE AN & B ST ¥ IR B 1R
RN BRABEFLENERARKE
350,000,0007 °

H E2022F K20214E12A318 I+ £
E - FHEVERRZIREEEAA
R #34,622,0007T °

2022912 A31H » # T REIE 78
A A R #350,000,0007T B9 15 H & 49
EEEA (20214 : AR®350,000,000
70) (Fi5E33) °
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A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

24. RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSITS

180

Bank deposits with initial terms of over
three months (a)
Others (b)

H Al (b)

As the issuer of the prepaid cards, the Group
should have restricted deposits proportionate
to the prepaid cards issued in a certain bank,
which is required by the PRC regulator. The
balance of restricted deposits for prepaid cards
was RMB16,500,000 as at 31 December 2022
(2021: RMB20,494,000). The effective interest
rate for the restricted deposits of the Group for
the year ended 31 December 2022 was 1.80%
(2021: 1.80%).

Certain bank deposits were restricted to be
used by the Group due to the legal cases as
disclosed in note 37.

The Group considered that there is no material
credit risk inherent in the balance of bank
deposits. The directors of the Company
considered that the fair value of these bank
deposits approximated their carrying amount
as at 31 December 2022 and 2021.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR

24. ZRFIBITER

NERMEE=EAN
RITFER(@)

(a)

As at 31 December

M2A31H
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETT
16,500 20,494
370 12,477
16,870 32,971

EBENRHEITA  AEEEAER
BRREERERTENE R
BABETENREEN -
TERZ R HI1F 5 o 1202212 A
318 BN RHOZRGFRE
A AR #16,500,0007T (20214 :
ANER#20,494,0007T) ° & £2022
F12A31HILEFE  A5EXR
HITF A B FIE A1.80% (2021
F 1 1.80%) °

AEBETRIEROEAER -
e Ty e R EEBTHT B M AR R
o

AEBRABOTHEINGEHES
MEARBIEYNEKN - KRGEE
ERENR20229F K%2021F12 A31
A ZSRTEANAFEERE
EERE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HZE2022F12A31H L FE
25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 25. HERBEEEEY
As at 31 December
M12A31H
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®ET AREFIT
Cash at bank and on hand RITREeRFHEES 77,954 58,164
The cash and cash equivalent are denominated in He MRS SEBEWHUARE ETk
RMB, USD and HKD. EITLETE ©

26. SHARE CAPITAL, SHARE PREMIUM 26. R& R RERMRGOER
AND SHARES HELD FOR SHARE TEIEEMNR G
AWARD SCHEME

Shares held
Number of Ordinary for share
ordinary Share Share award
shares capital premium scheme Total
PR A 22
itEIRE
ERREA  EAKRKRA R fn A B i st

(thousand) RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
(F®R) AREFT ARBEFT AREFT ARETT
(Note a) (Note b)
(Fiita) (Fiit b)

As at 1 January 2021 R20215181H 2,495,000 213,908 751,091 (214) 964,785
Transactions with non- FERERR S

controlling interests - - (99) - (99)
As at 31 December 2021  142021612H31H 2,495,000 213,908 750,992 (214) 964,686
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B E2022F12 A31H L FE
26. SHARE CAPITAL, SHARE PREMIUM 26. RA& > R EERMBGORERB
AND SHARES HELD FOR SHARE STEFENRG 2
AWARD SCHEME (continued)
Shares held
Number of Ordinary for share
ordinary share Share award
shares capital premium scheme Total
RRARE
T ERE
EERHE EBRRRE R EE i st
(thousand) RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
(FR) AR®Tr AR®Tr AR%Tn AR¥Tx
(Note a) (Note b)
(H a) (HEt b)
As at 1 January 2022 R2022F151R 2,495,000 213,908 750,992 (214) 964,686
Employees’ share award B8 k1) 12 )52
scheme
- Disposal of shares held ~ — B & #115 #I5& 13
for restricted share award REN T B0
scheme - 214 214
As at 31 December 2022  R2022F12531H 2,495,000 213,908 750,992 - 964,900

182

(a)

The application of the share premium account
is governed by the Companies Law of the
Cayman Islands. Under the Companies
Law of the Cayman lIslands, the funds in
share premium account are distributable to
shareholders of the Company provided that
immediately following the date on which the
dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its
debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

Shares held for share award scheme
represented the award shares purchased for
purpose of the share award scheme adopted
by the Company. See note 27 for further
details.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR

@ BOEERIERXHASHEEAR
AREE - RIEREREARE -
B EERANES A NIK T A
REIRR - HRBEEZED KRR Z
A& ARRARENONEER
BEBERETIHINNEE -

(b)  BLEXDD EEDAH B A MDA
NERA D 2B T IME B 2 82
BIRRLD » HE—FRFIRR A MIEE27 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

27. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS 27. IR AEBENR

The Company adopted an employees’ share award
scheme (“Share Award Scheme”) on 22 January
2014 (“Adoption Date”) in order to recognise and
reward the eligible employees for their contributions
to the business and development of the Group.
The maximum numbers of the award shares
(“Award Shares”) which may be granted under
the Share Award Scheme and to any participant
are 49,900,000 shares and 2,495,000 shares
respectively. The participants of the Share Award
Scheme will be granted an award in the form of
Award Shares for nil consideration. Subject to any
early termination as may be determined by the Board
pursuant to the scheme rules, the Share Award
Scheme will be valid and effective for a term of ten
years commencing on the Adoption Date. The Group
has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase
or settle the options in cash.

The Share Award Scheme is managed by an
independent trustee (“Trustee”) appointed by the
Group. The Trustee purchases the award shares
under the direction of the Company for the purpose
of the Share Award Scheme. During the year ended
31 December 2022, the Company gave directions to
the Trustee to dispose the remaining ordinary shares
of the Company which will not be granted.

AEREREEHEEREEARLAEEE
HRERELZER A2 FHK2014
F1A228 (RMBE ) RMNES KD EE
Bhat &l (B REpET &) - RIR R D 5
g FREREFEMNZ2EE 2
HERR D (RERG) a8 B 55 A
49,900,000/% %.2,4950,000 M& A% 17 °
A% 7 12 BT Bl 2 2 B i LA SR EN R (D T2
NASREEREE - B 2E 25
BERMB PR TFERARER - X
RANEESRIEFTZRA AT REREMT
AR ERIE - AEBUEEAERHETES
B B8 sk bAZRE (B B AR -

B BT S AR B EENE L X
A(ZFEAN) B - XEEARBAQ AW
RN B EEE RZBRMD - R
H E2022F12A31H IEFE » AR A
MEZEAZELERHERNAG T TR
B el 2 L B AR o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

27.

184

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued) 27. LR AEBRANSF R &)

Movement of shares held for share award scheme
for the year ended 31 December 2022 and 31
December 2021 are as follows:

As at 1 January 2021 M2021%F181H
Vesting of Award Shares 5B RE G,

As at 31 December 2021 20214124318
As at 1 January 2022 M2022%F181H
Vesting of Award Shares 5B RER G,
Disposal &

As at 31 December 2022 A2022%12H31H

The Award Shares were divided into 3 tranches
on an equal basis as at their grant date. The first
tranche can be exercised after an anniversary from
the grant date, and the remaining tranches will
become exercisable in each subsequent year. The
fair value of the awarded shares was calculated
based on the market price of the Company’s shares
at the respective grant date, which is to be expensed
over the vesting period. All of the Awards Shares
has been exercised at the year ended 31 December
2020.

H E2022%F12 4318 &20214E12 A31
B I FEstixfn BEN T8 A MR &
AT

Number of
Shares Amount
RHEAE &%
(thousand) RMB’000

(&) ARBT T

389 214
389 214
389 214
(389) (214)

BEBRMREREBSEFESs A= -
F—HAIT R BB E—EFET
fF - MEBIKRTREEEFEITE -
FENIE DB R FEIDIEARNR GRS R
ZEERLBHOMENE  UEREB
A% E B S o B 22020912 A31H 4F
B EREBRMHETE -

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED mE R E#ZAR (RE) AIRAT  ANNUAL REPORT 2022 Z k&



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

28. OTHER RESERVES

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

28. Hiu{##E

Currency  Share-hased

Statutory Merger  Revaluation translation compensation
reserve reserve surplus reserve reserve Other Total

HREAER
TERE  AMEE  EfRS NREERE  RERE i it
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARBTRT  ARETR  ARETR

] (0

As at 1 January 2021 #2021%1R1R 156,600 107,372 174,197 2,860 214 2,385 443,628
Currency translation differences hEREZE - - - 1201 - - 1201
As at 31 December 2021 R2021512531A 156,600 107,312 174,197 4,087 214 2,385 444,855
Currency translation differences NEREZE - - - (4,869) - - (4,869)
Forfeiting of shares EXEY) - - - - (214) = (214)
As at 31 December 2022 R2022512831R 156,600 107,372 174,197 (182) - 2,385 439,772
(a) Statutory reserves were established in (a) EEREZERBEETERAER

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z ¥

accordance with the relevant PRC rules and
regulations and the articles of association of
the companies comprising the Group which
are incorporated in the PRC. Appropriations to
the reserves were approved by the respective
boards of directors’ meeting. For the entity
concerned, statutory reserves can be used to
make good previous years’ losses, if any, and
may be converted into capital in proportion
to the existing equity interests of investors,
provided that the balance of the reserve after
such conversion is not less than 25% of the
entity’s registered capital. In 2022, no earnings
(2021: nil) was appropriated to statutory
reserve.

HeEw

P E

Bzl (hE) BRAR

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED

URERBEEMAIOAERET
B ARIMMABERMANES - HHE
PENRSHBEEES 23 LA
HEBE - N EBERMS - AT
FEATANBEARTFERNEIRE(
maE), ¥ EAIEREEBRARAE
ML PRI - EEEESR
BMEERERNVDRZEREME
INHI25% o 72022 £ - A fm b
ERTERE (2021 F - &) o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

28. OTHER RESERVES (continued)

29. RETAINED PROFITS/(ACCUMULATED

186

(o)

In preparation for the listing of the shares in
the Company on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, certain
reorganisation steps (the “Reorganisation”)
were carried out. After the completion of the
Reorganisation, the Company became the
holding company of the subsidiaries comprising
the Group.

Merger reserve arising from the Reorganisation
represents the excess of the paid-in capital
of Shirble Department Store (Shenzhen) over
the consideration paid by the Company,
representing the nominal value of the shares
issued by the Company in exchange thereof.

28. HEiuf##E &)

(b)

LOSSES)

As at 1 January 2021
Loss for the year

As at 31 December 2021

As at 1 January 2022
Loss for the year

As at 31 December 2022

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR

M2021%F1 818
FEEE

72021%12H31H

H2022F1H1H
FEEIE

M2022%12H31H

REBARABOHNELBH AR
ZAERABERLET  ARFE
ETETEASR (TEAD - R
EHZTRE  ARFRAAEEE
THBARMERATE -

RNEMELEMAHHEBRERERD
BRI VB ZBAEE HA R A
ENRENERE  BIARRIMET
PAMESRE B E (R

20. REEF,(RFHER)

RMB’000
ARETTT

697,848
(438,043)

259,805

259,805
(556,117)

(296,312)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

30. LEASE LIABILITIES

Lease liabilities HEARE

Less: Current portion of lease liabilities

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had no items
that were not included in lease liabilities but would
lead to potential cash outflows in the future.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group had no lease

30. HERE

o HERERRHE D

As at 31 December

RW12A31H
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®ET AREFIT
691,846 1,006,053
(58,186) (75,994)
633,660 930,059

N2022F12 A31H » AN & B & K5t A
HEaEERERARKRRE RENE
E o

MR2022F12831H  "EEED %5

payments of lease contracts that had been signed

but had not yet been performed.

31. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 31.

Lease deposits

Other tax payables

Accrued wages and salaries

Trade payables (a)

Accrual for legal claims (Note 37)

Amount due to a related party
(Note 36(e)(i)

Other payables and accruals

BERAETHHEEARMNHEENR -

EZRHEHMEMNKIE
As at 31 December
M12H31H
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFT T ANREFIT
HE®e 76,916 94,533
H fth JE S R 1B 44,065 44,761
et TE N & 8,408 9,614
g 5 B FIE @) 427 5,440
FERBRREFER (K7237) 631 656
JEN— BB AT RIE
(1 536()() 30 242
Bt mEkETER 55,176 52,656
185,653 207,902
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE
31. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES N. ESFRHMEMNRE @
(continued)
(a) The aging analysis of the trade payables of the (a) AEEMESENMNKBERERDN
Group was follows: wn
As at 31 December
M12H31H
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R ARETF T
0 - 30 days FEE30K 427 5,440
(b) All trade and other payables are denominated b) FMBEESREMEMNKESTIA
in RMB and their fair values approximated their REE - ERQFEER2022F
carrying amounts as at 31 December 2022, 12A31EMEREEMRS °
32. CONTRACT LIABILITIES 32. EHNAE
As at 31 December
M2A31H
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R ARETF T
Advances received from customers (@) T WEF # () 30,408 32,109
Deferred income (b) R FEW A (D) 702 759
31,110 32,868
(@) The amount mainly represented the carrying (a) ZEeBFEEABERERES 2
amount of unredeemed awarded credits. BREE -
(b)  The amount mainly represented cash received b) ZeBETEHRCOEBNRMEIR
for prepaid cards sold. & o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

33. BORROWINGS

Non-current JE BN HA

Secured long-term bank borrowings (a)

Current BN HA

Current portion of secured long-term
bank borrowings (a) (b) (Note 23)
Secured short-term borrowing (c) EERMEHE

The Group’s long-term bank borrowings were
denominated in RMB and secured by certain
investment properties(note 14). During the year
ended by 31 December 2022, the weighted
average effective interest rate was 5.98%
(2021: 6.47%) per annum.

Zhuhai Xiangyao ‘s long-term bank loan of
RMB253,980,000 secured by property held for
sale at the fair value of RMB350,000,000 (note
23). During the year ended by 31 December
2022, the weighted average effective interest
rate was 5.67% per annum (2021: 5.72%).

As at 31 December 2022 and 2021,
the secured short-term borrowing was
denominated in RMB, secured by certain
investment properties (note 14) and was
repayable within one year. During the year
ended 31 December 2022, the weighted
average effective interest rate was 6.55%
(2021: 6.55%) per annum.

33. f&X

SRR RHRITE R ()

DK R AR T R AN HA
285 (@)b) (A7:#23)
()

As at 31 December

M2A31H
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARETT

266,361 540,939
274,498 20,518

45,199 95,394
319,697 115,912
586,058 656,851

REBRRBIRITERUE T
EWEEERE (M E14) c &=
2022F12A31B L& E » IkEF
BB FH K E5.98% (20214 -
6.47%) °

KEFRBENERBBRITERARE
253,980,0007C * AR FEARE
350,000,0007T Ky 1 H & W) S VB3R
# (FI7E23) » & £2022F 12 A31
AIEFE - EFHERFFNEA
5.67% (20214 : 5.72%) °

20224 2021912 A31H * #%
EEMEHETAARESTE - A
ETREVMEERR (HiE14) -
W —FANEE - & F£2022F12
AB1BIEFE  MEFHERSE
& 56.55% (20214 : 6.55%) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE
33. BORROWINGS (continued) 33. fEM(#®)
(d) At 31 December 2022, the Group’s bank (d) M2022F12A31H * REE K RTT
borrowings were repayable as follows: BREZUATHREE
As at 31 December
M12A31H
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARETF T
Within 1 year 1FR 319,697 115,912
Between 1 and 2 vears 1226 7 203,028 274,578
Between 2 and 5 years 2E55F 7 [ 20,000 216,361
Over 5 years s E 43,333 50,000
586,058 656,851
(e) The carrying amounts of the bank borrowings ) MITERMEREMERE R FEME
approximated their fair values as these H - AAZEERETZERZHFE
borrowings are mainly floating-rate borrowings. B e
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B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

34. CASH GENERATED FROM M. REXKFMEANERSFEE

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 FE#RE ==

Bzl (hE) BRAR

OPERATIONS
(a) Net cash generated from operations (a) REXBEFEENESEE
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET T ARETFT
Loss before income tax BrFTIS B AT ES 1B (669,263) (475,349)
Adjustments for: RTINS IBIEL AR
Depreciation (Note 15) e (Kit15) 9,954 14,041
Amortisation of intangible assets BmICEEBE (Wit16)
(Note 16) 3,647 3,972
Net impairment losses on financial £ @& & KW EEH
assets (Note 9) B R B RRE (H7519) 157,210 29,383
Loss on disposals of property, LEWE - BB L&
plant and equipment (Note 8) K518 (A7 2#8) 1,398 3,970
Loss on disposal of intangible TEEEEENEIE
assets (Note 8) (H1:£8) 523 -
Loss on disposal of financial AT EFT ABREE
assets at FVPL ZHETREEMNEIE 53,342 -
Provision for properties held for BEAFTEFAEZN
sale (Note 8) N EES (Hi28) - 34,622
Net impairment losses on "E—HBERRN
investment in an associate REBEFE - 739
Fair value change on FVPL MEeBTAAFYE
(Note 8) B8 (f7:28) (10,334) 157,134
Net fair value losses on investment  H &% A F(EEE
properties (Note 14) FEE (MtiE14) 221,877 215,859
Interest income (Note 11) BN (K5FE11) (10,737) (10,009)
Interest expenses (Note 11) FEFRS (KaF11) 84,598 86,662
COVID-19-related-rent concession w4 2 Z R
(Note 8) (K1:t8) (8,289) -
Loss from the change of sublease & F &% 2 B8
agreement (Note 8) (H#8) 89,223 -
Loss from early termination and RAKLERETREE
modification of leases (Note 8) &8 (f7:t8) 164,107 877
Changes in working capital LEEEE(TBE
(excluding the effect of currency 425 B B B HNIE 0 B
translation differences on ERHEE)
consolidation):
Inventories FE 2,778 1,783
Trade and other receivables B 5 N E M EWRE 47,496 43,913
Trade and other payables B 5 Kk E bR (7,725) 4,531
Decrease/(increase) in restricted ZRFIRITFER LD
bank deposits (38 hn) 12,107 (200)
Net cash generated from operations EEBEEN
ReFH 141,912 111,932
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34. CASH GENERATED FROM

192

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

. REXBREENREFH

OPERATIONS (continued) (%)

(o) In the statement of cash flows, proceeds b) RBEEREBRA - HEVE  HE
from sale of property, plant and equipment NEHEZERIBERE
comprise:

2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%ET AREFIT
Net book amount disposal of HEME  WMELIED
property, plant and equipment BREEE (M2 15)
(Note 15) 32,540 7,299
Loss on disposal of property, HEME  MELKED
plant and equipment (Note 8) 518 (K7 :#8) (1,398) (3,970)
Proceeds from disposal of HEWE - BEK
property, plant and equipment B 31,142 3,329
(c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing ) MEEBFELBECHE
activities
Lease
Borrowings liabilities Total
CE: HESE @t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT AR®TR AR®Txn
Debt as at 1 January 2021 R2021F1 1B NER 372,053 1,097,242 1,469,295
Cash flows Reng 30,658 (132,770) (102,112)
Interest expenses on operating EBEAKEHE
leases as the lessee (Note 11) FERS (Hit11) - 52,491 52,491
Effect of termination of lease RIFHEENEE - (16,454) (16,454)
Effect of recognition of lease MEWRANTE - 5,544 5,544
Effect of acquisition of a subsidiary it — Ep{ 8 2 7 4
g 254,140 - 254,140
Debt as at 31 December 2021 R2021F12831BHEH 656,851 1,006,053 1,662,904
Debt as at 1 January 2022 M2022F1 A1AMER 656,851 1,006,053 1,662,904
Cash flows BenE (70,793) (122,849) (193,642)
Interest expenses on operating EREMRALEHE
leases as the lessee (Note 11) FERST (Hit11) - 46,286 46,286
Effect of COVID-19-related-rent TR AABE S ERE
concession (Note 8) T a2 (fis) (8,289) (8,289)
Effect of early termination and RAKRIEREEHE
modification of leases 2 - (231,373) (231,373)
Effect of recognition of lease HEBRIANTE - 2,018 2,018
Debt as at 31 December 2022 M2022%F12A31 B EH 586,058 691,846 1,277,904
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

35. COMMITMENTS

(a)

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 F & ¥ REAEER (FR) BRAR

Capital commitments

Significant capital expenditure contracted
for at the end of the reporting period but not

recognised as liabilities is as follows:

Purchases of property, plant and
equipment
Acquisition of land (i)

35. EiE

(a)

BEWEX EFREHB

U B 3 358 (1)

(i) On 14 December 2018, Xuyi Shirble
Hanlian Real Estate Co., Ltd. ("Xuyi
Shirble"), a non-wholly owned subsidiary
of the Group, has successfully bid the
tender to acquire ten parcels of land
use rights in Xuyi, Jiangsu Province,
the PRC, for a total consideration of
RMB252,600,000. Xuyi Shirble has paid
RMB62,950,000 as the deposit for the
acquisition of the land as at 31 December

2022.

EAREE

RBEERRETNERERZRE
BZEREARFAZMT

As at 31 December

M12H31H
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET R ARETF T
4,659 6,836
189,650 189,650
194,309 196,486

A2018 F12 A14 H - HFBHE
HEwEGRAR ([FFREE])
—HAEEFZEWBLAR - E5
HHERBARE 252,600,0007T4
BE Bz 50 R BT &R & T R R
Y - {55 FB A A T HRAE o 1A2022
F12831H FBERECIMA
R #62,950,0007T 1 £ W i i 31
MIES o
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B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

B ZE2022512A31HILFE
35. COMMITMENTS (continued) 35. HEiE (#)
(b) Non-cancellable operating leases - the (b) FAHEKERN - T~EEERE
Group as the lessor A
The future aggregate minimum lease receipts R4 T BT S A AR A Y R R &
under non-cancellable operating leases are as RAERBAEOT :
follows:
As at 31 December
M12H31H
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARTT
Buildings: g
Within 1 year TER—F 167,965 216,569
Between 1 and 2 years —EWE 137,985 198,464
Between 2 and 3 years ME=F 121,257 174,400
Between 3 and 4 years —EF 81,068 151,373
Between 4 and 5 years MERF 41,445 134,202
Later than 5 years Bl hF 132,810 250,302

682,530 1,125,310
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

(b)

Parent entities

The Group is controlled by the following
entities:

Name Type

=1 it

Shirble Department Store

Limited =R 3SYNCIN-§:
Xiang Rong Investment Ultimate parent entity
Limited RETFREIERE

The ultimate controlling party of the Group is
Ms. HUANG Xue Rong.

In addition to those disclosed elsewhere in
these consolidated financial statements, the
following transactions were carried out with
related parties:

Name

=1

Shenzhen Ruizhuo Investment Development
Company Limited (“Ruizhuo Investment”)
AT EREERARDA (HERE])

Shenzhen Shengrunfeng Investment &
Development Co., Ltd (“SRF”)
RIMRHEREERARAR(TRBEE])

Ms. HUANG Xue Rong is the chairlady of
the Board of the Group.

Mr. YANG Ti Wei is the deputy chairman of the
Board and chief executive officer of the Group.

Subsidiaries

Interests in subsidiaries are set out in note 17.

Immediate parent entity

36. BEALXR S
(a) BAFAEM

AEEBTIIERBES

Place of Ownership

incorporation interest

AR SZ 3 B HEHEEEZR

The British Virgin Islands 55.41%

EBELHS

The British Virgin Islands 55.41%

EERLHS
REBZBEEERTRESEL
+ o
MRZEGEEMBREEMEER
BEIN  HEEATETHRSN
T

Relationship

2R

Owned in equal shares by Mr. YANG Ti Wei’s
cousins

HIZEETERDLBHERABRKRNDES

Ultimately owned by Ms. HUANG Xue Rong

HESAXT&EKHESR

BEERRTAAREBNEFELL -
GREELEAAEENEETSE
FREFRITHBAEE -

(b) MEBALA

R B R R SRR FE17
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

196

(c)

(d)

Key management personnel compensation

Key management includes directors (executive
and non-executive), members of the Executive
Committee and the Company Secretary.
The compensation paid or payable to key
management for employee services is shown
below:

Basic salaries and allowances
Contributions to the retirement
scheme

Transactions with other related parties

The following transactions were carried out
with related parties. The prices for these
transactions were determined in accordance
with the terms of the underlying agreements.

(i) Rental expenses paid to related parties

Ruizhuo Investment

The Group entered into lease agreements
in respect of certain leasehold properties
with related parties of the Group for
their use as a retail shops and employee
dormitories.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR

e RE

36. BEALTXRZ (&)

(c)

EARF & MORR
R KR N &I 3K

(d)

TEERABREESE (MITRIE
1T)  HATZBERE AW
E o EERBENIENEIRE

BAEHNBEHOT

2022 2021

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARET ARBEF T

2,395 25,414

25 26

2,420 25,440
HHMBEALZRE

ATREBEATETORS - %
FERXHERIIRIZHERR =

{ERFRETE

() MPEAEALZFZ2HEEEX

2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T AREETT

19 20

AEBERETHEHRAYDERER
SEREEALIVZNEE
W LIERTERMMENLE
TESE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE
36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 36. BEATXRF (@)
(continued)
(e) Outstanding balances with related parties (e) HEBEEATHREEZREH
(i) Amount due to a related party () ELBEEATHRE
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARETF T
Ruizhuo Investment mEgE 30 242
The outstanding balances with these LEREATHRESLAHREERT 2
related parties are unsecured, interest- BENBIREEREE -

free and repayable on demand.

(i) Amount due from a related party (i) FEWBIEALTHRE
2022 2021
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR ARET T

Long-term receivables-SRF RHfE WK IE

(Note 21) —REE (Kizo1)
Non-current portion 3F B B 47,922 209,192
Current portion Bl HA 299,430 194,240
347,352 403,432

Less: provision for impairment loss & : & 5 & & 18 % &

allowance (Note 3.1(b)) TR

(B 5E3.1 (b)) (135,000) -
212,352 403,432
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

198

(continued)

(e)

Outstanding balances with related parties
(continued)

(ii)

Amount due from a related party
(continued)

On 8 April 2019, the Group entered into
a consultancy agreement with SRF to
provide property development consulting
services. On 30 December 2020,
the Group entered into a termination
agreement with SRF for the purpose of
terminating the property development
consulting services effective from 30
December 2020.

On 30 December 2022, the Group
entered into a supplemental termination
agreement with SRF to extend the
repayment period to 31 December 2025,
2026 and 2027 with reference to the fact
that the construction progress of SRF’s
project has been slackened and the sales
of the property are less than the original
estimates due to the outbreak of the
COVID-19 pandemic in the PRC and a
series of contracting monetary policies
implemented by the PRC government.
The interest on the outstanding amount
will be accrued from 1 January 2023, and
will be payable in three installments on 31
December 2025, 2026 and 2027, at the
prevailing benchmark rate for three-year
RMB fixed deposit published by the China
Construction Bank in PRC from time to
time. The outstanding balances with SRF
is unsecured.

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR

36. BEALTXRZ (&)

() HEBEATMREELESR(Z)

(i) FEWEEALHREE)

MR2019F4 A8H » AL BE B
B RT3 BA RS AR 75 197 5% A
REFHEZERBMRE -
20205128308 © A& H
HEBHLYITIKRIERE - 8
202012 A30B & IE B
ERRBERRS -

2022412 8308 * HRAHFT
IR KXRITER BAR 2
MAABRBRSEREN— R E
FEMEBRFZE  K5E
2R BELIER EREER
BRBENMEEERAKNE
REVEE - BRBEERT
THREL IR BEREN
[RIE R E2025%F « 20264F &
2027F12A31H - KBS
R F B #2023F1 A1H
HEEHR » WH2025%F ~ 2026
FM2027FE12A31E » =
A M B B ER R
TEFPEIAGH=ZFHAR
T ETF FOR T A ER KA
E-REHLYXEELAHEE

HIRE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

36. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(e) Outstanding balances with related parties
(continued)

(i) Amount due from a related party
(continued)

On 29 March 2023, the supplemental
termination agreement with SRF
was approved by the independent
shareholders of the Company in the
extraordinary general meeting subsequent
to the year end date.

As of 31 December 2022, a provision
for impairment loss allowance RMB135
million was made (Note 3.1(b) (2021: Nil).

37. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Certain suppliers and ex-employee have commenced
legal proceedings in the PRC against the Group
in respect of disputes over contract terms and
employment contract terms. As at 31 December
2022, the legal proceedings are ongoing. The
Group has made an accumulated provision of
approximately RMB631,000(2021: RMB656,000),
which the directors believe is adequate to cover the
amounts, if any, payable in respect of these claims.

36. BEALTXRZ (&)

37.

() HEBEATMREEBELESR(Z)

(i) FEWEEALHREE)

MR2023%3H29H » B R H
ENHAR IR EEFS
BERRRIRERE LEEAR
N BB I8 L A% AL AE o

HZE2022F12A31H - O1E
HARA135H/ 8 T RE
TR B (M9 EE3.1(b) (2021
FmE) o

HREE

ATHERRAEERBBES OKI KL
BEAOKINFENTREAEER
B AEFA - 8 £2022F12H31H -
FRMEETH - REBEZEHHOAR
#631,0007T (20214 : A R #656,000
TLMRFTEE MEEFTRAESTECDR
LRERZERRTHENK  1F -
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For the year ended 31 December 2022

38. BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE

HE2022F12A31HIEFE

MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

Balance sheet of the Company

ARRAEERER

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries

Current assets
Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY
Share capital
Share premium
Shares held for share award
scheme
Other reserves
Accumulated losses

Total equity

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

&E
FRBEE
KRB ARZRE

REBEE
B 5 K E A R W3R
RaehBReFEY

REE

R
[EEN
B dn ot 8
shA () BN E B A Y
Bt
H A {5 18
RETER

MR

a8\
REBAE
B 5 R E A A FR

wEeE

HEDZREE

The balance sheet of the Company was approved by
the Board of Directors on 31 March 2023 and was

signed on its behalf.

HUANG Xue Rong

Director

EF

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED 3RE B &2 (FE1) ARAR

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

38. XRARBEEREBERKFHEEE

2022 2021

Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
btaE ARET T AREFIT
872,798 872,799

686,316 666,464

21,854 858

708,170 667,322

1,580,968 1,540,121

213,908 213,908

751,091 751,091

(a)

o (214)

(b) 107,881 108,095
(b) (225,756) (202,408)
847,124 870,472

733,844 669,649

733,844 669,649

1,580,968 1,540,121

ANBIEEBBERAESZN20234F3
B31E#ERB T EETAEERSE -

YANG Ti Wei
R

Director

EF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

38. BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE
MOVEMENT OF THE COMPANY

(continued)

(a) Please refer to note 27 for the Group’s
accounting policy on share held for share-

based payment.

(b) Reserve movement of the Company

As at 31 December 2020 7#2020%12A31H
Loss for the year FEER

As at 31 December 2021 12021%12531H
Forfeiting of shares pLed) G
Loss for the year FEER

As at 31 December 2022 120225127318

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 £/ #%E  mEBAEER (FE) BRAR SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED

38. XRARBEEREBERKFHEEE

(%)

(a) BERKEARND/ERENMNRK

A BB 2 @5 K

M 5E27 -

(b) ARDFHERE

s

ﬁuﬁ%&j

Other reserves
Hibf

Capital  Share-based
Merger redemption  compensation Accumulated
reserve reserve reserve Other Total losses

NRABER
2ftE  ELERRE WEGEE 2 @it ZitER
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARETR ARETR ARETR ARBT T ARETR ARETR
107,372 410 19 194 108,095 (174,843
- - - - - (27,565)
107,372 410 19 194 108,095 (202,408
- - (119) (95) (214) -
- - - - - (23,348)
107,372 40 - 99 107,881 (225,756)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

39. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF
DIRECTORS

202

(a)

Directors’ emoluments

The remuneration of every director is set out

below:

For the year ended 31 December 2022:

Name of director

Bl

Executive directors
Mr. YANG Ti Wei (i)

Non-executive director
Ms. HUANG Xue Rong (i)

Independent non-executive
directors

Mr. CHEN Fengliang

Mr. JIANG Hongkai

Mr. TSANG Wah Kwong (iv)

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED

HTES
15 RE 4 55 A (i)
FHITES

FEALL()
BUEHTES
Rig= k4

TIRELE
3 5 (v)

39. EEREANRESR

(a) ESEH

BEFHMHIWT

HE2021F12A8318 FF¥E :

Salary Retirement

allowances schemes
Fees and benefits contributions Total

e

we  REREFN BRFEMR 5t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT AR%¥Tx AR%Tx AR%T=x
345 1,417 15 1,777
259 - - 259
259 - - 259
259 - - 259
259 - - 259
1,381 1,417 15 2,813

AEEEER (FE) ARAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B R AR B

For the year ended 31 December 2022

B ZE2022F1231HIEFE
39. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF 30. EER/AI R ER (#)
DIRECTORS (continued)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (continued) (a) EEHFM (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2021: HE2021F12A31BIEFE -
Salary Retirement
allowances schemes
Name of director Fees and benefits  contributions Total
58
iy e  RBREN  RAEERT Bt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETF T ARET T ARETTT
Executive directors BITES
Mr. HAO Jianmin (i B2 R 5 A (i) - 20,516 11 20,527
Mr. YANG Ti Wei (i 158 4 5 (i) 249 4,400 15 4,664
Non-executive director FBTES
Ms. HUANG Xue Rong (i) BEERRL() 249 - - 249
Independent non-executive BIFHTES
directors
Mr. CHEN Fengliang BRIE 2 5% & 249 - - 249
Mr. JIANG Hongkai TRRTE 249 - - 249
Mr. TSANG Wah Kwong (iv) 2 ¥ ) 187 - - 187
Mr. FOK Hei Yu (v) EZBRLAWY 62 - - 62
1,245 24,916 26 26,187

(i) Ms. HUANG Xue Rong is the chairlady of
the Board and the non-executive director.
She was appointed as the chairlady of the
Board on 26 September 2021.

(i) Mr. YANG Ti Wei is the deputy chairman
of the Board and the chief executive
officer of the Company. He was re-
designated from the co-chairman of the
Board to deputy chairman of the Board
on 26 September 2021.

() EERLTAESSEIFLIMN
JEHITES - N2021F9H26H
TTAEFESER -

(i) HBEELEERESSIEFENA
NAEIMTTEABE - 1202149 H26
HREEelEIRATAES
gEER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

39. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF
DIRECTORS (continued)

204

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Directors’ emoluments (continued)

(i) Mr. Hao Jianmin resigned as the co-
chairman of the Board and executive
director on 26 September 2021.

(iv)  Mr. TSANG Wah Kwong was appointed
as the independent non-executive
director on 30 March 2021.

(v)  Mr. FOK Hei Yu resigned as the
independent non-executive director on 30
March 2021.

Directors’ retirement benefits

No retirement benefits were paid to or
receivable by directors’ services in connection
with the management of the affairs of the
Company or its subsidiary undertaking (2021:
nil).

Directors’ termination benefits

During the year ended 31 December 2022, no
payments to the directors of the Company as
compensation for the early termination of the
appointment (2021: nil).

Directors’ material interests in
transactions, arrangements or contracts

No significant transactions, arrangements and
contracts in relation to the Group’s business
to which the Company was a party and
in which a director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year (2021: nil).

SHIRBLE DEPARTMENT STORE HOLDINGS (CHINA) LIMITED  5%E

30. EET/AI N ER (2

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

BEER (RE) ERAR

E=HM(E)

iy MERLEFHEEETGH
FEERRNTESEL B
2021926 H A AR -

(iv) ¢ S A 202143 830
BEZTABYIFNITES -

(v) EZBEER2021F3A30
ABEABIYIFRITES -

EEERAKEFN

MERNEFREHAEBEEELARA
SEMBRAREHZRBME
MR IRAER] (20214 < ) o

EE=EBEA

H E2022F12A31B I FE - #
EMARNRIEELNREBELAR
BRIERENME (2021F ) ©

EERXE ZHRAONERE

m

ARARWETIARBEERE
TEEAEEEREEAED - AR
FIERF AR EREBDRERR
ERAREEBNEARS « ©H
K&a# (20214 « &) -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B R AR A

For the year ended 31 December 2022
B ZE2022F 12 A31HIEFE

39. BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF
DIRECTORS (continued)

(e)

(f)

ANNUAL REPORT 2022 4 [Z

Consideration provided to or receivable by
third parties for making available directors’
services

During the year ended 31 December 2022,
there were no considerations provided to
or receivable by any third party for making
available the services of a person as a director
of the Company (2021: nil).

Information about loans, quasi-loans
and other dealings in favour of directors,
controlled bodies corporate by and
connected entities with such directors

During the year ended 31 December 2022,
there were no loans, quasi-loans or other
dealings in favour of directors of the Company,
controlled bodies corporate by and connected
entities with such directors (2021: nil).

off
S
05}
I
il
B
=]

30. EET/AI N ER (2

(e)

(f)

RETESREAEIMAE=SR
HAE=FTERUNKE

H E2022F 128318 It FE -
ERREUATEETARREEHN
BrmaEaE = pRExRE=
FIEWE (B (20214F : ) -

FRANLES  REFEHEER
ESHERRASBACER £
ERXRHEMRG Z2EHR

H E2022F12A31B L F &+ #
BLRNTESE  XESEH 2
EREFEHEERAYGAZE
o EEFRKEMZ S L HE (2021
F4E) o
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
DEEFR

DIRECTORS

Non-executive Director:
HUANG Xue Rong (Chairlady)

Executive Director:
YANG Ti Wei
(Deputy Chairman and Chief Executive officer)

Independent non-executive Directors:
CHEN Fengliang

JIANG Hongkai

TSANG Wah Kwong

AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

TSANG Wah Kwong (Chairperson)
CHEN Fengliang
JIANG Hongkai

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE OF

THE BOARD
CHEN Fengliang (Chairperson)
YANG Ti Wei
JIANG Hongkai
TSANG Wah Kwong

NOMINATION COMMITTEE OF
THE BOARD

JIANG Hongkai (Chairperson)
YANG Ti Wei
TSANG Wah Kwong
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BEE
FHTES:
BEEE(FRLL)

BITES:
15 B

(B EERTTEARE,)

BIYFHITES:
ReR I =2
NG

EESBETEXZE®
BEN (F/FE)

PeR I =2

PN

EEEETHFMEES

B 55 (/%)
e
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M

EEgETREZRS
TR (£ R)
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

N REH

COMPANY SECRETARY

CHOW Chun Pong, CPA
(Appointed on 1 September 2022)
HON Yin Wah, CPA
(Resigned on 31 August 2022)

AUDITOR

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountant

Registered Public Interest Entity Auditor
22nd Floor, Prince’s Building

10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

HONG KONG LEGAL ADVISER

Squire Patton Boggs
Suite 3201

One Island East
Taikoo Place

Quarry Bay

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

In China

China Construction Bank

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
PingAn Bank

China Merchants Bank

Bank of Communications

Guangdong Huaxing Bank

In Hong Kong
Hang Seng Bank Limited

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER AGENT IN THE CAYMAN
ISLANDS

Conyers Trust Company (Cayman) Limited

Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive PO Box 2681

Grand Cayman KY1-111

Cayman Islands
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NEWME

BAIRF - CPA
(202291 HEZ (F)

EIIE - CPA
(202248 H31H F1F)

= Em

BEEF KB EHET
HEEEAD
AR R E B
BABHIR

T E1058
KFRE221E

BREEEA
HFER R LA
EHHRE

N

BEHERL
3201=

EFEERRT
#

EERIRTT
RETHRT
FZIRTT
BAERT
RBIRTT

R FURTT

ZE
BERITER AR

HERERNELCRER
BERE

Conyers Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive PO Box 2681

Grand Cayman KY1-111

Cayman Islands
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N REH

HONG KONG SHARE REGISTRAR

Link Market Services (Hong Kong) Pty Limited
Suite 1601, 16/F

Central Tower

28 Queen’s Road

Central, Hong Kong

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive
P.0O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman
KY1-1111

Cayman Islands

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS AND
HEADQUARTER IN THE PRC

7/F, Sen Tou Zhi Gu Building
Block 412 Bagua 4th Road
Futian District

Shenzhen

PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS AND
HEADQUARTER IN HONG KONG

Unit C2, 30/F,

TG Place

10 Shing Yip Street
Kwun Tong

Kowloon, Hong Kong

COMPANY’S WEBSITE

www.shirble.net

STOCK CODE
00312.HK
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BEER (RE) ERAR

EERODETE

Link Market Services (Hong Kong) Pty Limited

BATR
£/ KE285
FEXE
16#£1601%=

AfMER

Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive
P.0O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman
KY1-1111

Cayman Islands

PEEEEFE KA

A
YT
BHERE
J\EMY E&4121F
REEAKETE

ERTEERMHERAE

EENBE
HiE
FREE105%
Bil—RES
301EC2E

ACER

www.shirble.net

IR A7 K 5%

00312.HK
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